## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

(Last updated Jan 7, 2024)



**Simon Chapman AO** BA(Hons) (*UNSW*), PhD (*USyd*), FASSA, HonFFPH (*UK*)

E-mail: simon.chapman@sydney.edu.au

Website & blog123,733 viewsThe Conversation column & articles3.742m viewsTwitter:simonchapman613,433 followersTwitter impressions:2015-2023: 36.82mBlueSky https://bsky.app/profile/simonchapman.bsky.social

# **CONTENTS**

QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING	3
AWARDS AND HONOURS	3
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY	4
CURRENT APPOINTMENTS	4
GOVERNANCE EXPERIENCE	5
PAST APPOINTMENTS, SIGNIFICANT PROFESSIONAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES	6
INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCIES	9
PERSONAL PROFILES	11
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVOCACY TRAINING	12
PUBLICATIONS	14
TEN MOST IMPORTANT PUBLICATIONS	15
BOOKS, MONOGRAPHS, MAJOR REPORTS & MEMOIRS	17
ORIGINAL ARTICLES IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS, IN PRESS & SUBMITTED	19
EDITORIALS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS	35
BOOK CHAPTERS	38
LETTERS TO EDITORS & SHORT COMMENTARIES, BLOGS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS	40
NON-PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS, REPORTS, CONFERENCE PUBLICATIONS, SUBMISSIONS	46
BOOK REVIEWS	50
LETTERS TO THE EDITORS OF NEWSPAPERS	51
OPINION PAGE ARTICLES IN NEWSPAPERS, ONLINE PUBLICATIONS & BLOGS	55
Videos, TV & Radio (under construction)	70
INTERNATIONAL AND NATIONAL CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	71
JOURNALS AND GRANT AGENCIES FOR WHICH I REVIEWED (RECENT YEARS)	79
THESES, TREATISES SUPERVISED	80

## **QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING**

1986: PhD in Medicine. Department of Preventive and Social Medicine, University of Sydney. Subject: Cigarette advertising as myth: a re-evaluation of the relationship of advertising to smoking (see Appendix page 82). Edited version published as: Chapman S. **Great Expectorations: Advertising and the tobacco industry** Comedia: London 1986 ISBN 0906 890 86 1.

1977: **Masters qualifying program** at Centre for Medical Education and Research Development, University of New South Wales. Thesis: *Advertising and psychotropic drugs - the place of myth in ideological reproduction*. Awarded **Honours II(1)** by School of Sociology UNSW. Thesis read into Federal Parliamentary Hansard in proceedings of Senate Standing Committee on Social Welfare's Report on the use and abuse of medication available over the counter or on prescription (Senate Hansard 30 July 1979). (published as *Another Side to the Drug Debate ... a medicated society?*. AGPS 1981) and edited version published in *Social Science & Medicine* 

1970–2: **Bachelor of Arts**, University of New South Wales (3 years sociology; 3 years psychology; 2 years philosophy; 1 year English).

## **AWARDS AND HONOURS**

- British Medical Association special award from President, John Havard (cigarette lighter inscribed "Thanks for helping to light the fire, 1985")
- Co-convenor of the Coalition for Gun Control (1994–1996) which won the **1996**Australian Human Rights & Equal Opportunity Commission's community Human Rights award.
- World Health Organisation World No Tobacco Day Medal for tobacco control, 1997.
- National Heart Foundation, President's Gold Medal, 1999.
- **Life member**, Australian Consumers' Association (conferred 2003) for 20 years of board membership, including 4 as chair.
- American Cancer Society's Luther Terry Medal for Outstanding Individual Leadership. 13<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health, August 2003 (international peer voted)
- Listed in health and medicine category as among the 10 "smartest, most creative and innovative people in Australia". Smart 100. The Bulletin 2003; Oct 28:96.
- Sidney Sax Orator, Public Health Association, Canberra 18 October 2004.
- Research selected as one of Australia's "10 best" by National Health & Medical Research Council, 2005 and 2010 (as part of team led by Prof Melanie Wakefield
- President's Award Thoracic Society of Australia, 2006
- One of 8 past and present public health academics <u>profiled</u> in the Faculty of Medicine's 150<sup>th</sup> Anniversary book *150 Years*, <u>150 Firsts. The people of the Faculty of Medicine</u>, 2006.
- NSW Premier's Award (medal and \$50,000): Outstanding Cancer Researcher of the Year, 22 May 2008
- Elected Fellow of the Academy of Social Sciences of Australia (FASSA) 2008
- NSW Finalist, Australian of the Year 2009

- Sidney Sax Medal 2008 Public Health Association of Australia
- One of "the top 100 2008. Sydney's most influential people." Sydney Morning Herald Sydney Magazine Issue 69, January 2009
- RC Godfrey Orator, March 2011, Princess Margaret Hospital for Children, Perth
- **Distinguished Professorial Achievement Award**, Faculty of Medicine, University of Sydney \$10,000. November 2012
- One of "the top 100 2012. Sydney's most influential people." Sydney Morning Herald Sydney Magazine November 2012
- Elected Honorary Fellow, Faculty of Public Health of Royal Colleges of Physicians of the United Kingdom March 2013
- Officer in the Order of Australia (AO) Queen's Birthday Jun 10, 2013 "for distinguished service to medical research as an academic and author, particularly in the area of public health policy, and to the community."
- Academy of the Social Sciences in Australia. 2013 <u>Cunningham Lecturer</u> 12 Nov 2013. "Plain packaging of tobacco products: a case study in radical policy adoption and the role of advocacy" Video <u>here</u> (47 mins) [viewed 710 times by Dec 18, 2023] My work highlighted in The Social Sciences Shape the Nation (2017)
- Australian Skeptic of the Year (awarded by Australian Skeptics Inc, Nov 23 2013)
- Institute of Public Affairs (Australia) IPA Review Jan 2014 One of "<u>The Dirty Dozen" all-time Australian "opponents of freedom"</u>
- Professor Malcolm Schonell Memorial Medal, St George Hospital, Sydney Feb 13, 2014
- Rockefeller Foundation. <u>Writer in residence</u> Bellagio Center, Lake Como, Italy April 1–29 2014
- **Festschrift** on retirement from University of Sydney April 30, 2015: <u>7 videos</u> [Viewed 5,011 times] Also on University of Sydney's <u>e-scholarship repository</u> [Viewed 6,049 times. Total views: <u>11,060</u> by Dec 18, 2022]
- Inner West Council, Sydney: Senior Citizen of the Year 2020

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

## **CURRENT APPOINTMENTS**

- Emeritus Professor, The University of Sydney (from January 2016)
- Editor Emeritus, Tobacco Control (published by BMJ publications, London. 2013 (current impact factor: 6.726) since 2012
- Ambassador, <u>Dying with Dignity</u> NSW
- Presenter, Health Ed continuing medical education conferences Sydney, Perth, Melbourne, Adelaide
   2022

## **GOVERNANCE EXPERIENCE**

## **Public, Company and Charity Boards, Committees**

St. Anmoré Festival of Music: Co-Director Nov 2019 and 2022 (honorary)

Global Tobacco Control Network (Closed Facebook page): **Moderator** until 2017 (honorary)

**The Conversation:** Columnist Smoke Signals Plain Speaking on Public Health Jan 2015—Aug 2017. (3.737m views as at Nov 21, 2023: third highest of 1,686 authors from the University of Sydney)

**Australian National Preventive Health Agency, Expert Committee on Tobacco**: member 2012–14 (honorary)

**Action on Smoking and Health (ASH)**, Chairman 1996–Oct 2001; board member Oct 2001–Sept 2013 (honorary)

Cancer Australia: Board member November 2008–2012 (remunerated).

University of Sydney: Staff elected Fellow of Senate April 2007–May 2011. Member: Chair Appointments Committee; Advisory Committee for Honorary Awards. (honorary)

**Australian Consumers' Association:** (publisher of CHOICE) Chairman Governing Council Nov 1997–Nov 2001. Deputy chair: April-Nov 1997. Elected Member, Governing Council 1982–4; 1986–2002 (20 years). (honorary) Life member since 2002.

**Cancer Council NSW:** Deputy chair 2003 – September 2005; Board member: Nov 1997–April 2006; member Ethics Committee 1999. (honorary)

**Public Health Association of Australia**: National Vice President 1992–4; President, Public Health Association, NSW Branch 1990–92. (honorary)

#### Research related

Editor, Tobacco Control 1998–2008; Deputy Editor 1992–7; Commissioning Editor for Low and Middle Income Countries 2009–2011 Emeritus Editor since 2012

Editorial Board, British Medical Journal Sept 2007 – Sept 2009.

Editorial Board, Biomed Central Public Health (BMC Public Health) 2003–Dec 2008

Member, World Association of Medical Editors (WAME) Editorial Policy Committee 2005–08.

**Senior consultant:** Centre for Tobacco Control Research, Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China 2010–11.

## PAST APPOINTMENTS, SIGNIFICANT PROFESSIONAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES

Jan 1, 2000 – Jan 2016 **Professor of Public Health (personal chair)**, School of Public Health, University of Sydney

Associate Dean (Communications) Faculty of Medicine, since December 1994. School Postgraduate Coordinator 1993–5, since August 1997–2003; Faculty representative, University of Sydney's Quality Committee 1995 (Community Service); Chair, Community & Doctor Theme Committee for Graduate Medical Program 1995, July 1997–1999; Deputy chair School Research & Development Committee 1999; convenor of Dean's Lectures 1998–2003; Director of Teaching and Learning, School of Public Health 2003–2006; Director of Research 2007–2012. Member University's Safety and Risk Management Committee (2010–11). Chair, Research Scholarships Strategic Research Committee May-Sept 2018.

**Honorary Professorial Fellow**, The George Institute for International Health, Sydney from 2006–Jan 2016

1/1/1995–31/12/2000 **Associate Professor (tenured)** Department of Public Health and Community Medicine, University of Sydney.

24/5/1989–31/12/1994 **Senior Lecturer, tenured** (from 24 May 1989), Department of Community Medicine, University of Sydney. (Westmead campus)

1/4/1988–31/12/1990: **Lecturer (tenured), Level 8** Department of Community Medicine, University of Sydney. (Westmead campus)

6/4/1987–6/4/1988: **Consultant to Australian Health Ministers' Advisory Council**, Health Targets and Implementation Committee project. (Developing national health goals and strategies for national report)

8/11/1985–3/4/1987: **Director, Health Promotion Branch, Public Health Service, South Australian Health Commission.** Staff of 32; budgetary responsibility for \$1.64 million (1985–6); \$1.45 million (1986–7).

March 1984–November 1985: **National Health and Medical Research Council Neil Hamilton Fairley Research Fellow.** August-November 1985: NH&MRC Travelling Fellow: International Organization of Consumers' Unions (IOCU), Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific, Penang, Malaysia. Consultant to worldwide campaign "AGHAST" (Action Groups to Halt Advertising and Sponsorship by Tobacco).

April 1984–July 1985: NH&MRC Travelling Fellow, Health Education Council London, UK. Principal research topic: the natural history of smoking cessation.

Feb 1983 - March 1984: **Research Fellow**, NSW Department of Health Quit. For Life project. Director of community programs in statewide smoking control program. Coordination of retailing, community components of program &c.

Feb 1981 - Feb 1983: **Coordinator** Anti-Smoking Project Group, Health Commission of NSW. Responsible for coordinating all facets of the statewide smoking control program in NSW (policy and programs in prevention, cessation, passive smoking).

Nov 1980–Feb 1981: **Lecturer Level 1** Department of Preventive and Social Medicine, University of Sydney.

Sept 1978—Nov 1980: **Research Officer** Department of Preventive and Social Medicine, University of Sydney. Lecturing MPH course (in charge of health education and drug and alcohol studies).

Jan 1978—Sept 1978: **Senior Research Assistant Grade 1**. School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine, University of Sydney. Employed to write report on health promotion in Australia for Hospital and Health Services Commission.

1977–8 (sessional): **Tutor** Introductory Clinical Studies, Faculty of Medicine, University of NSW. Teaching Med. 1 students introductory medical sociology.

1977 (6 months): **Senior Health Education Officer** Drug Education Unit. 1974–7 (3 years): **Health Education Officer** Drug Education Unit with Central Drug and Alcohol Advisory Service.

#### International

- Chairman and speaker, Main conference session: Advertising and Promotion, 5<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Smoking and Health, Winnipeg Canada 1983.
- Opening speaker, International Summit of Smoking Control Leaders, American Cancer Society. Washington DC Sept 17–20, 1985.
- Principal guest speaker, AGM of ASH (New Zealand) July 1987
- Editorial Board member, HYGIE, Journal of the International Union on Health Education, Paris, until 1987.
- Expert witness: Hong Kong Broadcasting Review Board enquiry into tobacco advertising, 1986; New Zealand Government Select Committee on Tobacco Advertising June 1990.
- Australian Cancer Society representative, American Cancer Society National Communications Conference, Washington 10–12 January 1990.
- Senior Reviewer, *Smoking and Health in the Americas*, 1992 Report of the Surgeon General.
- Member, International Scientific Advisory Board, 8th World Conference on Smoking and Health, Buenos Aires 19–23 April 1992.
- Opening Speaker, Royal Australasian College of Physicians (New Zealand) AGM, 25 August 1993, Wellington.
- Opening speaker, Cancer Society of New Zealand conference on adolescent smoking, 26 Aug 1993, Wellington.
- Plenary speaker: All Africa Conference on Tobacco Control, Harare Zimbabwe 14–17 Nov 1993.
- Consultant: Medical Research Council, South Africa. Tobacco control workshops, Johannesburg and Capetown, Nov 1993.

- Consultant on tobacco trade sessions: 9th World Conference on Tobacco and Health, Paris October 1994
- Faculty: Tobacco Control Summer Institute, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, July 9–14 1995.
- Member, international Tobacco Marketing and Youth Advisory Network (advising Health Canada, 1996)
- Member, Clean Air 2000 Task Force, NSW Gvt Olympics Committee
- Opening plenary speaker, Public Health Association of New Zealand Annual Conference, July 1998.
- for tobacco control.
- South East Asia Tobacco Control Alliance Regional Workshop, Bangkok 15–17 Dec 2003: keynote speech on advocacy.
- International Cancer Nursing Conference, Sydney. 9 September 2004: keynote address on tobacco control.
- Smokefree New Zealand Conference: Opening keynote speaker 13 Sept 2004
- Public Relations Institute of Australia, Annual Fellows Dinner. October 17 2004, Canberra
- Public Health Association. Sidney Sax Oration. Oct 18 2004, Canberra.
- Opening speaker. National Health Research Institute, Taiwan 22 May 2005.
- Cancer Council Western Australia. The tobacco industry in the own words. Public Lecture, Perth 19 Aug 2005
- Plenary speaker: 3<sup>rd</sup> National Australian Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney November 2005
- Invited speaker: International Society for Hypertension, Antalya Turkey 2–4 April 2006.
- UICC World Cancer Congress. Washington DC 11 July 2006 Plenary presentation
- 13<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington DC 12 July 2006. Plenary presentations
- After dinner plenary speaker. Ontario Tobacco Control Conference, Dec 2006. Niagara Falls.
- Selection Committee member. International Luther Terry Awards, American Cancer Society 2006, 2008
- Member, World Association of Medical Editors (WAME) Editorial Policy Committee 2005–08.
- Editorial Board, British Medical Journal Sept 2007 Sept 2009.
- Editorial Board, Biomed Central Public Health (BMC Public Health) 2003–Dec 2008
- Expert reviewer: <u>China Report on the health hazards of smoking</u>. Ministry of Health, 31 May 2012.
- <u>Royal Society of Medicine</u>, London 16 Sept 2016, opening & closing speaker. Tobacco control and advocacy

## **National and State**

- NSW Delegate, Standing Committee of Health Ministers Tobacco Products Subcommittee 1981–3.
- Assistant Editor, Australian Journal of Social Issues 1980–2.
- Founding member and chairman, Movement Opposed to the Promotion of Unhealthy Products (MOP UP).

- Committee Member. Smoking and Heart Disease Committee, National Heart Foundation 1980–3.
- Consultant to Better Health Commission, cardiovascular prevention group, health promotion and media group, 1986.
- Member, Program Committee, Seventh World Conference on Tobacco and Health, Perth 1990.
- Member, National Project Planning Teams: Preventable Cancers & Hypertension, National Better Health Program 1989.
- Opening speaker, Royal Australasian College of Physicians Cotterell Conference, Medicine and the Media, 6–8 August 1993.
- Member, organising committee and head, program committee of 1993 Public Health Association national conference
- Member, Westmead Scientific Advisory Committee 1992–5.
- Member, NRMA's Clean Air 2000 Olympics Advisory Task Force, 1995–1997
- Coalition for Gun Control.1992–97: Co-Convenor
- NH&MRC. Member Research Grant Interview Committee (Adelaide, Perth 1997);
   Member, Public Health Research & Development Committee of NH&MRC; 1994–6;
   Member, Working Party on Passive Smoking 1994–6. NHMRC Research Grants
   Advisory Committee, 1999,2001,2002, 2007; Selector 2008
- Passive Smoking Task Force, NSW Dept Health 1998.
- Plenary speaker, Thoracic Society of Aust. NZ 7–12 April, 2000. Melbourne
- After dinner speaker, Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC), Summer School May 10 2000.
- NSW Public Health Forum. Member 2002–2003
- NSW Ministerial Advisory Council on Medical and Health Research. Member 2003
- NSW Population Health Priority Task Force. Co-chair and member of Health Care Advisory Council 2005 →2006.
- Chair, Scientific Committee, 3<sup>rd</sup> Australian Conference on Tobacco Control.
   Member, Electromagnetic Energy Reference Group, Department of Health and Family Services, 1997
- Member, Prime Minister's Science, Engineering and Innovation Council thematic cluster "National Health, Well-Being and Security" March 2009–10
- Member, Tobacco Working Group of the Preventive Health Taskforce, Department of Health and Aging, Canberra 2008–9.
- Member, Australian National Preventive Health Agency (ANPHA) Tobacco Control Sub-Committee 2011–2014
- After dinner speaker: 29<sup>th</sup> Lorne Cancer Conference, Lorne Victoria ("How to grow rhino hide") 11 Feb 2017

## INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCIES

## WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION

**Member,** Expert Advisory Panel on Tobacco and Health (1985–2000)

## **Consultant:**

South East Asian Regional Office on Smoking control. New Delhi, July-August 1985 (ran intercountry workshop).

Papua and New Guinea Government, January 1987 (advised on methods of controlling tobacco marketing, health education)

Geneva February 2000 (ran two-day public health advocacy training workshop)

## **Temporary Advisor:**

Tokyo, Western Pacific Zone Smoking Control Meeting, Nov 1987.

Madrid, Spain Nov 6–11, 1988 EURO-WHO Office Smoke-free Europe Conference (plenary speaker)

Geneva, 5–8 February 1990 (meeting to coordinate data collection on tobacco in developing countries).

Manila, April 1994 (Western Pacific Regional Tobacco Control Meeting)

Bangkok, Conference of the Parties to Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, July 2007

Washington DC, Expert consultation: Tobacco Industry Interference with Tobacco Control 29–30 Oct 2007.

Brunei Durassalem, Intercountry meeting on plain packaging of tobacco products. 9–10 Jan 2012.

Ankara, Turkey. WHO European Meeting on plain packaging, Sept 2012

Manila, October 2013 (plain packaging)

Manila, March 11–12, 2014 (e-cigarettes)

Tokyo, July 2016 (tobacco industry interference in policy)

Geneva, 21-23 Jun 2023 (novel and emerging tobacco products)

#### INTERNATIONAL UNION AGAINST CANCER.

(UICC) Smoking Control Program

#### **Consultant:**

Edinburgh, May 1982 (meeting to produce manual on Children and Smoking)

Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea, April 1983

Rawalpindi, Pakistan October 1983

Khartoum, Sudan November 1984 (jointly with World Health Organization).

Penang, October 1985 (principal coordinator)

Hong Kong, January 1986

Kampala, Uganda 1–3 November 1990

Harare, Zimbabwe and Johannesburg, South Africa 1993

Indore (Madyar Pradesh, India) 12–14 Feb 1995

## **CONSUMERS' INTERNATIONAL**

(formerly International Organisation of Consumers' Unions – IOCU)

#### **Consultant:**

Bangkok, Chief Consultant, "Countering Tobacco Promotion" International Organization of Consumers' Unions (IOCU): 11th World Congress, December 1984.

Tokyo, IOCU representative, International Liaison Committee on Smoking and Health (ILCSH), November 1987.

Tokyo, IOCU representative, WHO-NGO Consultation on Tobacco or Health, Tokyo November 1987.

Washington DC, IOCU representative, American Cancer Society's *Trade for Life* international summit, 5–7 January 1990.

## SOUTH PACIFIC COMMISSION, Noumea

Temporary Advisor, Non-communicable diseases 25–27 Feb 2013

## **PERSONAL PROFILES**

- Listed in Who's Who in Australia since 2002
- Listed in *The Australian Celebrity Contact Book* (Sydney: Margaret Gee Publishing) 1994.
- Kearney C. Profile: Simon Chapman: this media wise sociologist's campaign for a healthier nation. University of Sydney News 1995; Aug 2:4–5
- Sweet M. Saturday Profile. Sydney Morning Herald (Spectrum) 1997; May 31:6s
- Macken D. Movers and shapers: the people who make our city. *Sydney Morning Herald* (Spectrum) 1998; 27 June:1s,6s.
- Chapman S. Contribution to *Virtuosity. Inside the Heads of 100 Prominent Australians.* Sydney: New Hobson's Press, 1997:50.
- McNamara M. Health crusader turns guns on anti-immunisationists. (Profile) Medical Observer 1999;19 Feb:89.
- Speaking personally. Australian Doctor 1999;18 June:94.
- Jones D. The last gasp. Living Well (MBF members' magazine) Oct 1999:12–13.
- Chapman S. Agent of change: more than "a nuisance to the tobacco industry". Med J Aust 2002; 661–3.
- Sydney Medical School and Archive: Simon Chapman (2002)
- Pollard R. Anti-smoking crusaders honoured. <u>Sydney Morning Herald</u> 2003; July 24: Comment in <u>NSW Parliament</u> 2005 by Minister for Cancer Frank Sartor: "I take this opportunity to thank people who have agitated for this type of legislation over a lengthy period, including the Australian Medical Association and the New South Wales Cancer Council, and in particular a board member of the council, Professor Simon Chapman, who has advocated for this legislation for decades and deserves special mention. He is to be commended for his fearless advocacy against tobacco companies and the effectiveness of the way in which he has highlighted to the public the dangers of tobacco smoking and environmental tobacco smoke."
- Interview with Nicholas Freudenberg, founder of <u>Corporations and Health</u> (2007)
- Dow S. Thank you for not smoking. Sun Herald 20 Sep, 2009 (section: Extra: The Interview p5)
- Pincock S. Perspectives: Simon Chapman. *Lancet* 2009;374(9697):1233.
- Wikipedia
- MJA Careers: Q&A. 2 Aug, 2010 www.mjacareers.com.au
- Medical Observer: Sept 2011: 5 minutes with ..
- 23 Powerful People In Sydney <u>The Power Index</u> 7 Oct, 2011.
- 18 of our most powerful thinkers <u>The Power Index</u> 20 Jan, 2012
- Australasian Science: Fighting lobbyists with Science Dec 2011, p39
- The Guardian Aussie anti-smoking king-pin (UK) 25 Jan, 2012.
- <u>The Good Weekend</u> (Sydney Morning Herald/Age) No smoke without fire. March 10, 2012.

- The Power Index 5 people who won the federal Budget game. May 9, 2012
- Sunday Profile Radio National interview 23 Dec, 2012
- Western Advocate, Bathurst. From Ophir St to national stage. June 15, 2013
- Sunday Brunch interview with James O'Loghlin May 10, 2014 ABC 702 Sydney
- SustMeme Climate and Energy Global top 500 highest ranking: 83 at May 26, 2022
- Profile: The Copyright Agency Mar 1 2019
- IFL Science meets Simon Chapman on social science activism and what links wind turbines and haemorrhoids. <u>IFL Science</u> 10 Apr 2021
- Australian Gun Safety Alliance 31 May 2021
- <u>Inner West Express</u> 15 Sep 2021
- Tobacco Control Blog 14 Dec, 2021 Simon Chapman at 70 [1,150 views]
- Peter Fitzsimons: 5 minutes with Simon Chapman. Sun Herald 26 Jun 2022

## **PUBLIC HEALTH ADVOCACY TRAINING**

- Annual courses University of Sydney MPH 1991–2012 (22 years)
- Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Adelaide (2 day short courses 1991)
- Sydney, Melbourne (2 day short courses 1992)
- London Feb 1995 (Health Education Authority)
- Lismore Health Dept staff (1 day) Feb 1995
- Adelaide (1 day) 1995
- Newcastle (1 day) 1995
- University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill 10–11 Jul 1995 (organised by the Advocacy Institute)
- Brisbane 20 Oct 1995 (1 day)
- Adelaide (1 day) 10 Nov 1995
- Sydney (2 day) 13–14 Nov 1995
- Chang Mai (Thailand), 21–24 Nov '95 Asia Pacific Action to Control Tobacco Conference
- Faculty of Medicine, University of Sydney Feb 1996
- Science and advocacy training program for breast cancer advocates (1 day workshops in Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Adelaide 1997–1998)
- Short course coordinator (tobacco control advocacy) University of Sydney 11–13 March 1998
- Health Education Authority London Oct 28–9 1996
- Public Relations Institute of Australia: Risk management principles Sydney 25 Feb 1997.
- Australian Nutrition Foundation April 29 1998
- Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health May 28–29 1998 (2 day short course)
- Australian Association of Pediatric Teaching Centres 10–11 June 1998
- Emergency Under Control Conference, Canberra invited speaker 2 June 1998.
- Working Together for Better Health: Opening plenary speaker, World Conference Cardiff, Wales 23–25 Sept 1998.
- British Association for Community Child Health, Annual General Meeting 25 Sept 1998
- Immunisation Forum, Nambour General Hospital, Qld 8 May 1999 (opening speaker)

- Immunisation forum, ACT Division of General Practice 14–15 Sept 1999 (opening speaker)
- Geneva (WHO Tobacco Free Initiative) Feb 2000 convenor
- Ayudhaya Thailand 29March/2April 2000 (Rockefeller Foundation sponsored 5 day workshop) principal speaker
- Quit Victoria, April 7–10 2000 (course author; principal speaker)
- VicHealth staff, 3 May 2000
- Vincent Fairfax Fellows Incorporated; Fellowship alumini, 29 July 2000
- Hong Kong Department of Health 18–20 Oct 2001
- Rockefeller Capacity Building workshop, Bangkok Thailand Dec 2003
- Bath UK (national workshop for NHS staff) 26–27 Jan 2004
- Public Relations Institute of Australia, annual conference after dinner speaker 17 Oct 2004
- National Heart Foundation, Melbourne 19 Oct 2004
- Keynote opening speaker Smokefree New Zealand annual conference Sept 2004, Wellington.
- Keynote opening speaker. Spanish Tobacco Control conference, Barcelona 11–13 November, 2004
- Keynote speaker, UICC World Conference for Cancer Organizations, Dublin 17–19 Nov 2004.
- Inaugural national obesity workshop for National Heart Foundation(run, planned) Dec 2—3, 2004 Sydney
- Health Sponsorship Council, Wellington New Zealand June 3 day workshop (run, planned) 2005
- Blackwell Scientific Publishing. Editor's training course Sydney August 2005. After dinner speaker
- Menzies School of Public Health, Darwin 2 day workshop March 2006.
- South East Asian Tobacco Control Alliance (SEATCA) 2 day workshop, Singapore 25–26 March 2008
- Western Area Health Service, Dubbo. NSW Health, 2 day workshop 1–2 Sept 2008
- Satellite advocacy workshop, Australian Behavioural Research in Cancer Conference, Fremantle April 13, 2010: opening session leader.
- Hangzhou, China: workshop for 26 Chinese schools of public health on tobacco control advocacy, 4–5 Sept 2010 (through Zhejiang University).
- XXVII Escuela de Salud Publica de Menorca 4 day short course, 19–22 Sept 2016
- Annual WHO Western Pacific Regional Office capacity building training courses, Hong Kong Dept Health. October 2014–2017
- Media advocacy for policy to increase cognitive reserve. Copenhagen Summit on Cognitive Reserve Oct 24-5, 2019
- Australian Academy of Health and Medical Research mentorship workshop 14 Oct 2020 via Zoom
- 13<sup>th</sup> APACT Conference, Bangkok (online) David Yen Memorial Lecture *Myth-busting 12* cardinal beliefs in vaping theology. 3 Sep 2021

## **PUBLICATIONS**

#### **SUMMARY**

Books, monographs, major reports and memoirs	24
Chapters in books, reports	21
Original articles in peer reviewed journals	269
Editorials in peer reviewed journals	69
Letters, news commentaries and blogs in peer-	199
reviewed journals	
Total publications in peer reviewed journals	537
Papers in non-peer reviewed journals; published	119
conference proceedings, submissions to government	
enquiries, pre-prints etc	
Journalism: opinion page articles, blogs	515
Letters to editors (newspapers)	185 (partial list)
Book reviews	14

Total career citations: 18,837 at Jan 7, 2024; 52 publications with ≥100 cites highlighted (see all citations at: Google Scholar). H index=72; i10 index=304.

Ranked 16,808 for citations among 9,749,150 authors (in any research field) with 5 or more publications from 1996-2022 (see <a href="here">here</a>) and 132 among 59,062 public health authors.

Ranked <u>557 in the world's top 2000</u> and <u>34 in Australia</u>'s top 436 by Research.com for Social Sciences & Humanities, 2023

Post 2000 publications with high downloading/viewing data (10,000–20,000) highlighted (20,001–50,000 highlighted; 50,001–100,000 highlighted; >100,000 highlighted). 149 publications since 2000 with >10,000 views (77 with >20,000; 23 with >50,000; 6 with >100,000; 1 with >1m [2.148m]). Most viewed/downloaded author on University of Sydney's escholarship repository (404,476 views at Jan 7, 2023).

Orcid ID: http://orcid.org/0000-0003-2227-7724.

Hyperlinks below to full text versions where not pay-walled, otherwise to abstracts.

## **TEN MOST IMPORTANT PUBLICATIONS**

1. Chapman S. Public Health Advocacy and Tobacco Control: Making Smoking History. Oxford: Blackwell, 2007. ISBN 9781405161633 [Citations:309]

**1a**: <u>Japanese translation</u> (2009) by Eiji Yano. Tokyo: Shino Harashinsha Co ISBN 978-4-88412-332-1

Comment: 155,000 words in two parts. The first analyses the most important tasks facing global tobacco control in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century. The second is an A-Z practical guide to tobacco control strategy.

Reviews: "Throughout his career, Simon Chapman has viewed the field of tobacco control from 30,000 feet with some of the most penetrating insights academicians have to offer. Yet he's also battled in the trenches, leading the troops in creative and intelligent assaults on a true Goliath of an enemy. A voracious consumer of everything Chapman authors, I was fascinated, educated, and occasionally entertained by this broad and deep "manual" of how to do tobacco control in the  $21^{\rm st}$  century."

Kenneth E. Warner, Dean and Avedis Donabedian Distinguished University Professor School of Public Health, University of Michigan

"Simon Chapman's analysis provides the road map of what needs to be done, how it needs to be done and that it needs to be done with a sense of urgency. It is a required reading for all those who want to make a difference in the lives of many, especially our children." Jeffrey Wigand, MA, Ph.D., MAT, Sc.D.aka "The Insider"

2. Chapman S, Lupton D. The Fight for Public Health: Principles and Practice of Media Advocacy. London: British Medical Journal Books, 1994. 260pp ISBN 0-7279-0849-9. [Citations:344]

Comment: When published, one of only two international texts on public health advocacy. Named four years later by a writer in the *Lancet* as one of two books that should be read by anyone wanting to communicate more effectively with the press. (*Lancet* 1998;351:1596)

"We would send out a book list, of two books. The first [would be] Strunk and White's *The Elements of Style*. The second would be *The Fight for Public Health*. This under used book ... shows how a little understanding of media processes becomes a powerful tool for public health – from article in Lancet 1998;351:1596 on how doctors can better communicate with the public.

**3.** Chapman S. **Over our dead bodies: Port Arthur and the fight for gun law reform.** Sydney: Pluto, 1998. 218pp. ISBN 1 86403 037 2 [Citations:76] reprinted in Feb 2013 by Sydney University Press 277pp [viewed 45,412 times]

Comment: Detailed analysis of the advocacy process that preceded and followed the 1996 Port Arthur massacre, leading to radical changes in Australia's gun laws.

- "The publication of this book confirms Simon Chapman's place as Australia's pre-eminent public health lobbyist and has lessons for every country in the world ..." Review in: *Aust NZ J Public Health* 1999;23:110.
- "... a model to some of us in the criminal justice field of how to move beyond research and scholarship, into advocacy for change." Review in: *Current Issues in Criminal Justice* 1999;10:330–3.
- "He lays bare the bones of advocacy on both sides of the gun control debate and shows that understanding the opposition and getting the facts right are key to any public health change. If he ever wants a new career he could star as a general; until then I am glad he is wearing the white hat." Review in *BMJ* 1999;319:1999.
- 4. Freeman B, Chapman S, Rimmer M. Review: The case for plain packaging of tobacco products. **Addiction** 2008; 103:580–590. [Citations:251] Comment: The most cited paper on tobacco plain packaging, preceded the passage of historic legislation in Dec 2011.
- 5. Chapman S, Mackenzie R. The global research neglect of unassisted smoking cessation: causes and consequences. **PLoS Medicine** 2010; 7(2): e1000216. doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.1000216[Citations:323; 60,953 views + 86 on ResearchGate =61,039 at Dec 10, 2023; Altmetric=298].

Comment: Widely discussed critique of the research neglect of unassisted smoking cessation and the dominance of medicated approaches.

6. Chapman S, Borland R, Brownson R, Scollo M, Dominello A, Woodward S. The impact of workplace smoking bans on declining cigarette consumption in Australia and the USA. **Am J Public Health** 1999;89:1018–23. [Citations:331]

Comment: Meta-analysis of all studies examining the impact on continuing smoking from workplace smoking bans. Named in list of ten <u>most important papers</u> on passive smoking.

7. Chapman S, St George A, Waller K, Cakic V. The pattern of complaints about Australian wind farms does not match the establishment and distribution of turbines: support for the psychogenic, 'communicated disease' hypothesis. PLoS One 8(10): e76584. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0076584 16 Oct 2013 [Citations:113; Altmetric:183; viewed 13,526 times; pre-print <a href="here viewed">here viewed</a> 36,701 times; <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a>:155 times. Total views 50,382] See also this <a href="viewed">video</a> which refers to this issue. Video viewed 9.6 million times; see also the Stephen Colbert Show

Comment: Hugely disruptive paper to the case made by wind farm opponents for turbines being a direct cause of health problems,

8. Chapman S, Alpers P, Jones M. Association between gun law reforms and intentional firearm deaths in Australia, 1979–2013 **JAMA**; 2006 published online 22 Jun 2016. [234,228 views; citations:106]

Comment: <u>Altmetric</u>=2526. Named by <u>New Yorker</u> as one of 5 most notable medical research reports of 2016 <u>Editorial</u> + <u>Washington Post</u> + <u>New York Magazine</u>

9. Chapman S, Carter SM. "Avoid health warnings on all tobacco products for just as long as we can": a history of Australian tobacco industry efforts to avoid, delay and dilute health warnings on cigarettes. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii13–iii22. Citations:140

Comment: I think this is the best example of 29 papers using previously private tobacco industry papers which I have published.

10. Chapman S, Wong WL, Smith W. Self-exempting beliefs about smoking and health: smoker and ex-smoker differences in a low socio-economic sample. **Am J Public Health** 1993;83:215–9. [Citations:274]

Comment: First paper to introduce concept of the "self-exempting belief" into studies of smoking behaviour.

## 5 Highest accessed publications

- 1. Chapman S. 10 myths about smoking that will not die. The <u>Conversation</u> March 10, 2016 [Viewed 1,328,163 times; translated in <u>French</u> Aug 17, 2016 [Viewed 284,099 times. <u>Total views: 1,612,</u>262 by Jan 7, 2024]
- Chapman S, Alpers P, Agho K, Jones M. Australia's 1996 gun law reforms: faster falls in firearm deaths, firearm suicides, and a decade without mass shootings. Injury Prevention 2006;12: 365–72 doi:10.1136/ip2006.013714. See <a href="rapid responses">rapid responses</a>. [Citations:307; Viewed 491,542 times; <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a>=813] [Altmetric=2,732 #1 of 2,012 papers published in Injury Prevention] <a href="Republished">Republished</a> in 2015 as one of 6 most influential papers published in Injury Prevention in their first 20 years. [Viewed 12,151 times; Total views: 504,506 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 3. Chapman S. 10 *more* myths about smoking that will not die. <u>The Conversation</u> March 16 2016 [Viewed 412,875 times; translated <u>in French</u> Aug 18, 2016 [Viewed 65,214 times Total views: 478,089 by Jan 7, 2024]
- 4. Alechnowicz K, Chapman S. The Philippine Tobacco Industry: "the strongest tobacco lobby in Asia". **Tobacco Control** 2004;13 (Suppl 2):ii71–8. [Citations:72; <u>viewed</u> 271,370 times +2,058 on <u>ResearchGate</u> 2,034; total views 273,428 by 31 Dec, 2023]
- Chapman S, Alpers P, Jones M. Association between gun law reforms and intentional firearm deaths in Australia, 1979–2013 JAMA;2016;316(3):291-299. doi:10.1001/jama.2016.8752 [235,003 views + 424 on ResearchGate = 235,427 by Jan 7, 2024; Citations:109; Altmetric 2,511.] Named by New Yorker as one of 5 most notable medical research reports of 2016 Editorial + Washington Post + New York Magazine

## **BOOKS, MONOGRAPHS, MAJOR REPORTS & MEMOIRS**

- Chapman S. Quit smoking weapons of mass distraction. Sydney: Sydney University Press 400pp ISBN 9781743328538 Pre-publication <u>Free open access</u> from 25 Jul, 2022 [6,681 <u>Views</u>] by Jan 3, 2024. Citations [2] Reviews: <u>WhyQuit.com</u>; <u>Oncology Republic</u>; <u>Nordocs</u> Spring 2022. Paperback orders <u>here</u>
- 2. Chapman S. Boyhood and youth. A memoir. August 2018 WordPress 94pp
- 3. Chapman S. Oh no ... not this story again: work and travel tales. August 2019 WordPress 110pp
- 4. Chapman S, Crichton F. Wind Turbine Syndrome: a Communicated Disease. Sydney: Sydney University Press, Dec 1 2017 369pp Paperback ISBN 9781743324976 Purchase <a href="here">here</a> + free eBook [first edition viewed 5,697 times; <a href="here">2nd edition</a> 24,854 <a href="Researchgate">Researchgate</a> 762; <a href="here">SUP=440</a> Total views: 31,753 times by Dec 14, 2023; Citations:34] Reviews: <a href="here">American Wind Energy Association blog</a>; <a href="here">Australian Financial Review</a>; <a href="here">Croakey</a> "A meticulous book...the arguments of the book are presented with such force and in such detail that it is difficult for a dispassionate reader to disagree with them" Australian Review of Books Oct 2019.
- 5. Chapman S. Smoke signals: selected writing. Sydney: Darlington Press,2016. ISBN 9781921364617 Contents & Introduction. [viewed 4,380 times; Open Access from Aug 1, 2017 [viewed 8,521 times;+

- Researchgate 762, SUP=300; total views:13,964 times by Dec 14, 2023] [Citations:1] Interview with ABC's Genevieve Jacobs <a href="here">here</a> at 1.06.52] Sydney Morning Herald <a href="review">review</a>; Australian <a href="review">review</a>; ("the rare ability to turn a phrase until it catches the light and to shape an argument to devastating effect...its contents are a pleasure, and lethal to intellectual bullshit. Frequently cutting, though never shrill or sarcastic, it's an object lesson in how to argue well, and honestly, from sound academic principles"; Amazon reviews here
- 6. Chapman S, Freeman B. Removing the emperor's clothes. Australia and tobacco plain packaging. Sydney: Sydney University Press 2014 ISBN 9781743324295 278pp. Published Nov 27 2014. Open Access. [viewed 56,840 times + Researchgate 2,180 views; SUP =115 Total: 59,135 times by Dec 14 ,2023 [Citations:67] Reviewed: Croakey
- 7. Wakefield M, Chapman S, Purcell K, Curnow E. <u>A priority-driven research agenda for tobacco control in Australia</u>. Final Report. Australian National Preventive Health Agency: Commonwealth of Australia, 2013 48pp
- 8. Chapman S, Barratt A, Stockler M. Let sleeping dogs lie? What men should know before being tested for prostate cancer. Sydney: Sydney University Press, Oct 29, 2010 ISBN 9781920899684 134pp.Open Access. Reviewed in Aust NZ J Public Health 2011;35:96; Australian Family Physician; Cancer Forum; (Viewed 81,338 times + Researchgate views= 205; SUP=92 Total:81,635 times by Dec 14, 2023) [Citations:16]
- Bialous S, Chapman S, Freeman B, Shatenstein S. Tobacco industry interference with tobacco control World Health Organization. WHO Tobacco Free Initiative. Conference of the Parties to the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control, 2008. ISBN 978 924 1597340 [Citations:148; 5,054 accesses]
- 10. Scollo S, Daube M, Briggs V, Chapman S, Connors C, Larkin S, Purcell K, Roberts M, Sullivan D, Wakefield M. National Preventative Health Task Force. Technical Report No.2 Tobacco Control in Australia: Making Smoking History. Canberra: Commonwealth of Australia, 2008 ISBN: 1-74186-731-[Citations:4]
- 11. Chapman S. Public Health Advocacy and Tobacco Control: Making Smoking History. Oxford: Blackwell. 2007 328pp [Citations:311] Reviewed in: BMJ; Aust NZ J Public Health 2008;32:194–95; Health & Social Care in the Community 2008;16:441–2; SRNT Newsletter; Drugs: Education Prevention and Policy 2009; 16(3):281–282; Health Prom J Aust 2009; 20:76; Critical Public Health 2010;20:137–9.

10a: Japanese translation (2009) by Eiji Yano. Tokyo: Shino Harashinsha Co ISBN 978-4-88412-332. é

- 12. Chapman S, Balmain A. Reduced ignition propensity cigarettes. A review of policy relevant information. Report produced for Australian Government Department of Health and Aging (2004). [Citations: 2] see also: https://www.fire.nsw.gov.au/news.php?news=1583
- **13.** Scollo M, Chapman S (eds). **Tobacco control in Australia: a priority-driven research agenda**. Sydney: Australian Cancer Society, 1999 76pp.
- **14.** Barratt A, Ragg M, Cockburn J, Irwig L, Swinburne L, Chapman S. **How to present the evidence for consumers: preparation of consumer publications**. Canberra: NHMRC, 2000. ISBN 1864960388 65pp. [Citations:7]
- 15. Chapman S. Over our dead bodies: Port Arthur and Australia's fight for gun control. Sydney: Pluto 1998, 218pp. ISBN 1 86403 037 2 Open Access (reviews: Aust NZ J Public Health 1999;23:110; Current Issues in Criminal Justice 1999;10:330–3; Australian Dr 1999;18 Mar:89;Medical Scripts (Uni.Syd), June 1999:7.;BMJ 1999;319:1999 reprinted in Feb 2013 by Sydney University Press 2013 277pp; [citations:76; viewed 45,439 times + Researchgate=222 SUP=159 Total 45,570 views by Dec 14, 2023]
- 16. Chapman S, Leeder S (eds.) The Last Right? Australians Take Sides on the Right to Die. Sydney:Mandarin, 1995. 160 + xiv pp ISBN 1 86330 504 1. Reviewed in Medical Observer 1995;Nov 17. Sales at 1 Sept 1999:1816 [citations:4] Viewed 6,159 times by Dec 14, 2023]
- 17. Chapman S, Lupton D. The Fight for Public Health: principles and practice of public health media advocacy. London: British Medical Journal Books, 1994.(reprinted 1996, 1997) 260pp ISBN 0-7279-0849-9. Reviewed in: BMJ 1994;309:1168; Medical Observer 25/11/94; Medical Audit News (UK) 1995;5:12; Lancet 1995;345:113;Aust J Public Health 1995;19:109–10; The Public Health Physician 1995;6:3–4; Tobacco Control 1995;4:100.;Tidsskr Nor Loegrforen 1995;11:1384; J Royal Army Med Corps 1995:116.; Health Promotion J Aust 1995;5:1:67;Public Health 1995;109:216.; J Irish Coll Physicians & Surgeons 1995;24(4):301.;Health Promotion International 1995;4:335; Preventive Medicine 1996;25:86;J Public Health Policy 1995;16:503–5. [citations:344]

- **18.** Chapman S, McCarthy S, Lupton D. **Very good punter-speak. How journalists frame the news on public health** Research Monograph #1, Centre for Health Advocacy and Media Research. August 1995. 54pp [citations:17] [Viewed 1,888 times]
- **19.** Chapman S, Margo J, McIlraith (eds). A National Cancer Prevention Policy 1993. Sydney: Australian Cancer Society, 1993. ISSN 1036-6393.
- 20. Chapman S, Wong WL. Tobacco Control in the Third World. A Resource Atlas. Penang: International Organization of Consumers' Unions and the American Cancer Society, 1990. 246pp (ISBN 967-9973-53-0). (Reviewed in Health Promotion International 1990;5(4):309; Malaysian Business June 1–15, 1990; Third World Resources 1990;6(3):8–9. This publication was the model for subsequent international atlases of tobacco control published by the US Centers for Disease Control and later by Judith Mackay. [Citations:83]
- 21. Chapman S. <u>Great expectorations: Advertising and the tobacco industry.</u> London:Comedia,1986 ISBN 0906 890 86 1. (5000 copies) Reviewed in Times (London), Guardian & followed by editorial in Times 8/9/86; New Society (22 Aug 1986); Times Educational Supplement 31.10.86; British Medical Journal 17 Jan 1987; Lancet Sept 6, 1986; Media Information Australia Feb 1987; Health Education Research; Communicatie (Dutch) 1986 16,3; Australian Society, Feb 1988; World Health Forum 1987;8(4):547–8. [citations:87]
- 22. Chapman S. The Lung Goodbye. Tactics for counteracting the tobacco industry in the 1980s. A monograph prepared for the 5th World Conference on Smoking and Health, Canada 1983. Consumer Interpol:Sydney 1983 59pp, ISBN 0 959 1781 0 4. (1000 copies). [citations:21] ("One has only to read Simon Chapman's *The Lung Goodbye* to realise how carefully some of these techniques and strategies are worked out." tobacco industry report on the Winnipeg world conference www.pmdocs.com/PDF/2501021564\_1587.PDF) "a rather paranoid and disturbing 'contribution' by an Australian called Simon Chapman" <a href="Philip Morris operative report">Philip Morris operative report</a> on Winnipeg world conference) 12a. ibid. Reprinted February 1984 (2000 copies) 12b. ibid. Second Edition (104pp) Reprinted July 1986 (2000 copies). Reviewed British Medical Journal 17th Jan 1987; Drug Education Journal of Australia March 1987; World Health Forum 1987;8(4):547–8.
- **23.** Davidson LAG, Chapman S, Hull CA. **Health Promotion in Australia 1978/79 A Report**. Canberra:AGPS, 1979. 331pp ISBN 0 642 04504 6. [Citations:25]
- **24.** Chapman S, Goldstein G. **Selling us Ourselves.** A handbook for teachers on cigarette advertising. School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine, University of Sydney, 1979. 93pp ISBN 0 909513 06 6.

## ORIGINAL ARTICLES IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS, IN PRESS & SUBMITTED

### **Highest 5 Altmetric scores**

- 2741 (#2 of 1,845 papers scored by Altmetric in Injury Prevention) Chapman S, Alpers P, Agho K, Jones M. Australia's 1996 gun law reforms: faster falls in firearm deaths, firearm suicides, and a decade without mass shootings. Injury Prevention 2006;12: 365–72
- 2. **2511** Chapman S, Alpers P, Jones M. Association between gun law reforms and intentional firearm deaths in Australia, 1979–2013 JAMA; 2016 published online 22 Jun 2016.
- 3. **904 (#1 of 887 papers ranked by Altmetric in Cancer Epidemiology)** Chapman S, Azizi L, Luo Q, Sitas F. Has the incidence of brain cancer risen in Australia since the introduction of mobile phones 29 years ago? Cancer Epidemiology 2016; 42: 199–205.
- 4. **501** Eissenberg T, Bhatnagar A, Chapman S, Jordl S-E, Shidadeh AZ, Soule E. Invalidity of an oft-cited estimate of the relative harms of electronic cigarette. <u>Am J Public Health</u> 2020; 110(2) 161-2.
- 5. **480** Chapman S, Stewart M, Alpers P, Jones M. Fatal firearm incidents before and after Australia's 1996 ban on semi-automatic rifles. Ann Int Med 2018; Mar 12 DOI: 10.7326/M18-0503

## 2016-23 (post retirement)

- 1. Osibogun O, Chapman S, Peters M, Bursak Z, Maziak W E-cigarette transitions among US youth and adults: results from the Population Assessment of Tobacco and Health study (2013-2018) <u>J Prev</u> 2022; DOI: 10.1007/s10935-022-00678-z [532 accesses] [Citations:1]
- Chapman S, Alpers P. Australia's 1996 gun law reforms halted mass shootings for 22 years: a response to criticism from Gary Kleck. <u>Contemporary Readings in Law and Social Justice</u> 2018; 10(1): 94–103 [Citations:1; viewed 5,398 times; Pre-print <u>here Viewed</u> 5,219 times; + 423 on <u>ResearchGate</u> total views 11,040 by Nov 28, 2023; citations:1]
- 3. Chapman S, Maziak W, Bareham D. The gateway effect of e-cigarettes: reflections on main criticisms.

  Nicotine & Tobacco Research 2018 6 April [Citations:108; 2,261 views + 478 on ResearchGate Total: 2,738 by Dec 24, 2023]
- Chapman S, Stewart M, Alpers P, Jones M. Fatal firearm incidents before and after Australia's 1996 ban on semi-automatic rifles. <u>Ann Int Med</u> 2018; Mar 12 DOI: 10.7326/M18-0503 [Altmetric=441; citations:16] (see also: Ellis P. Poisson point processes, mass shooting and clumping. <u>Free Range Statistics</u> 7 Sep 2019 <u>ABC Radio interview</u>
- 5. Huang, X, Fu W, Zhang H, Li H, Yang Y, Wang F, Gao K, Zheng P, Fu H, Chapman S, Ding D. Why are male Chinese smokers unwilling to quit? A study on smoking rationalization and intention to quit. <a href="Moleon BMJ">BMJ</a>
  <a href="Moleon BMJ">Open 2019;9:e025285</a> [viewed 11,774 times by Aug 31, 2023; citations:18]</a>
- 6. Smith A, Carter SM, Dunlop S, Freeman B, Chapman S. Revealing the complexity of quitting smoking: a qualitative grounded theory study of the natural history of quitting in Australian ex-smokers. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2017; Nov 22. [Citations:13; <u>Viewed</u> 9,584 + 214 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 9,790 times by Jan 6, 2024]
- 7. Chapman S, Maziak W, Daube M. Debate: Should e-cigarette use be permitted in smoke free public places? No. Tobacco Control 2016; 7 Nov published on-line (Citations: 21; 20,563 <u>views</u> + 26 on ResearchGate = 20,589 by Jan 6, 2023]
- 8. Chapman S. Commentary: Halliday's 'The ethics of a smoking licence'. J Med Ethics 2016 42:5 288–290. [Citations: 1; Viewed 4,227 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- Chapman S, Alpers P, Jones M. Association between gun law reforms and intentional firearm deaths in Australia, 1979–2013 JAMA;2016;316(3):291-299. doi:10.1001/jama.2016.8752 [234,945 views + 424 on ResearchGate = 235,369 by Dec 24, 2023; Citations:109; Altmetric 2,511.] Named by New Yorker as one of 5 most notable medical research reports of 2016 Editorial + Washington Post + New York Magazine
- 10. Smith A, Carter SM, Dunlop S, Freeman B, Chapman S. Measured, opportunistic, unexpected and naïve quitting: a qualitative grounded theory study of the process of quitting from the ex-smokers' perspective. <a href="MMC Public Health"><u>BMC Public Health</u></a> (2017, May 11) 17:430 DOI 10.1186/s12889-017-4326-4 [Viewed:2,860 times + 94 on ResearchGate = 2,954 by May 5, 2023; citations:16]
- 11. Huang X, Fu W, Zhang W, Li H, Li X, Yang Y, Wang F, Zheng P, Fu H, Ding D, Chapman S. Development and validation of smoking rationalisation scale for Chinese male smokers. <u>J Health Psychology</u> 2017 Jul 20 [Citations:6; viewed 363 times by Dec 24, 2023]
- 12. Chapman S, Azizi L, Luo Q, Sitas F. Has the incidence of brain cancer risen in Australia since the introduction of mobile phones 29 years ago? **Cancer Epidemiology** 2016; 42: 199–205. published online May 5, 2016 [Altmetric=895 #1 of 1,168 papers in the journal]. [Citations:55; ResearchGate=591 views] See also: Chapman S, Azizi L, Luo Q, Sitas F. Response from the authors to correspondence related to 'Has the incidence of brain cancer risen in Australia since the introduction of mobile phones 29 years ago?' Cancer Epidemiology published on-line 31 Aug 2016. [Citations: 3 ResearchGate=250]

- 13. Chapman S. Reflections on a 38 year career in public health advocacy: 10 pieces of advice to early career researchers and advocates. Public Health Research & Practice doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.17061/phrp2521514 Reprinted http://drinktank.org.au/2015/04/reflections-on-a-38-year-career-in-public-health-advocacy/ [17,698 views; total views 36,527] by May 9, 2021; citations: 17] See also this 28m presentation and this video
- 14. Cohen G, Schroeder J, Chapman S, King L, Rychetnik L, Milat A, Redman S, Bauman A, Newsom R. Does intervention research have real world policy and practice impacts? Testing a new assessment tool. <a href="Health Research Policy and Systems">Health Research Policy and Systems</a> 2015 Jan 1; doi:10.1186/1478-4505-13-3 [Viewed 8,867 times + 194 on ResearchGate = 9,061 by Dec 24, 2023] [Citations:102]

- 15. Smith A, Carter SM, Chapman S, Dunlop S, Freeman B. Why do smokers try to quit without medication or counselling? A qualitative study with ex-smokers. **BMJ Open 5**:e007301 doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2014-007301 [Viewed 22,354 times + 194 on ResearchGate = 24,011 by Dec 10, 2023] [Altmetric=397; citations:89]
- Chapman S. Freeman B. Who are Australia's most followed Twitter accounts in health and medicine?
   Public Health Research & Practice 2015; doi: <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.17061/phrp2531534">http://dx.doi.org/10.17061/phrp2531534</a> [Viewed 8,890 times by May 6, 2022] [Citations:8]
- 17. Newson R, King L, Rychetnik L, Bauman A, Redman S, Milat A, Schroeder G, Cohen G, Chapman S. A mixed methods study of the factors that influence whether intervention research has policy and practice impacts: perceptions of Australian researchers. **BMJ Open**2015;5:e008153.doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2015-008153 [Viewed 25,853 times + 98 on ResearchGate = 25,949 by Nov 30, 2023] [citations:39]
- 18. King L, Newson R, Cohen G, Schroeder J, Redman S, Rychetnik L, Milat A, Bauman A, Chapman S. Tracking funded health intervention research. **Med J Aust** 2015;203:184e1–4. [citations:10]
- 19. Smith A, Chapman S, Carter SM, Dunlop S, Freeman B. The views and experiences of smokers who quit unassisted. A systematic review of the qualitative evidence. **PLoS One** May 26, 2015 DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone.0127144 [Viewed 10,529 times + 429 on ResearchGate = 10,958 by Nov 30, 2023; citations:43]
- 20. Wang F, Zeng P, Freeman B, Chapman S. Chinese tobacco companies' social media marketing strategies. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2015; 2015;24:408–409 doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2014-051714. [Citations:18; Viewed 11,389 times + 152 on ResearchGate = 11,541 by Jan 6, 2024]
- 21. Hefler M, Chapman S. Disadvantaged youth and smoking in mature tobacco control contexts: a systematic review and synthesis of qualitative research. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2015 24(5):429-35. [Citations: 25; viewed 11,178 times by Jan 6, 2024]

- 22. Crichton F, Chapman S. Cundy T, Petrie KJ. The link between health complaints and wind turbines: support for the nocebo expectations hypothesis. Frontiers in Public Health 2014; doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2014.00220 [Viewed 32,598 times + 291 on ResearchGate = 32,889 by Jan 6, 2024] [Citations: 48; Altmetric=105]
- 23. Chapman S, Joshi K Fry L. Fomenting sickness: nocebo priming of residents about expected wind farm health harms. **Frontiers in Public Health** Published Nov 28, 2014 doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2014.00279 [11,920 views; ResearchGate=190; views=12,110] by Dec 24, 2023; citations: 19] and Corrigendum]
- 24. Freeman B, Kelly B, Baur L, Chapman K, Chapman S, Gill T, King L. Digital Junk: Food and beverage marketing on Facebook. **Am J Public Health** doi: 10.2105/AJPH.2014.302167 [Citations: 245; ResearchGate: 2,616 views + downloaded 2,406 times: total views 5,022]
- 25. Hefler M, Chapman S. Disadvantaged youth and smoking in mature tobacco control contexts: A systematic review and synthesis of qualitative research. **Tobacco Control** 17 Oct 2014. doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2014-051756 [Viewed 11,178 times + 116 on ResearchGate by Jan 6, 2024; citations:25].
- 26. Chapman S, Haynes A, Derrick G, Sturk H, Hall WS, St.George A. Reaching "an audience that you would never dream of speaking to": influential public health researchers' views on the role of news media in influencing policy and public understanding. <u>J Health Communication</u> 2014;19(2):260–73. Viewed 1,358; pre-print at <u>Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository [viewed 6,800 times + 48 on ResearchGate = 8,206 by Dec 24, 2023; citations:45]</u>
- 27. Chapman S. E-Cigarettes: the best and the worst case scenarios for public health. <u>BMJ</u> 2014;349:g5512 [<u>Viewed</u> 20,269 times + 1,834 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = <mark>22,103</mark> by Nov 30, 2023; citations: 651
- 28. Chapman S: Factoid forensics: Have "more than 40" Australian families abandoned their homes because of wind farm noise? Noise & Health 2014;16:208–12. [Viewed 8,582 times] Preprint [Viewed 3,789 times; ResearchGate=89; total views 12,460 by Dec 30, 2023; citations: 12]
- 29. Wang F, Zheng P, Yang D, Freeman B, Fu H, Chapman S. Chinese tobacco industry promotional activity on the microblog Weibo. **PLoS One** DOI: 10.1371/journal.pone.0099336 June 10, 2014 [Viewed 5,022 times + 783 on ResearchGate = 5,805 by Dec 24, 2023; citations:17]

30. Smith AL, Chapman S (2014) Quitting smoking unassisted: the 50–year research neglect of a major public health phenomenon. <u>JAMA</u> 2014; 311:137–138.[Viewed 3,508 times] Post-print <u>here</u>. [<u>viewed</u> 6,275 times; ResearchGate=122; 9,905 total views by Dec 24, 2023. citations: 39]

#### 2013

- 31. Chapman S. Should electronic cigarettes be as freely available as tobacco cigarettes? No. **BMJ** 2013; 346:f3840 published 14 Jun 2013 [<u>Viewed</u> 24,748 times + 48 on ResearchGate = 24,796 by Dec 10, 2023; citations:103]
- 32. Chapman S, St George A, Waller K, Cakic V. The pattern of complaints about Australian wind farms does not match the establishment and distribution of turbines: support for the psychogenic, 'communicated disease' hypothesis. PLoS One 8(10): e76584. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0076584 16 Oct 2013 [Citations:112; Altmetric:183; viewed 13,526 times; pre-print <a href="here viewed">here viewed</a> 36,701 times; <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a>:155 times. Total views 50,382] See also this <a href="wideo">viewed</a> 9.6 million times; see also the Stephen Colbert Show
- 33. Fogarty A, Chapman S. What should be done about policy on alcohol pricing and promotions?

  Australian experts' views of policy priorities: a qualitative interview study. **BMC Public Health** 2013

  (viewed 11,000 times; ResearchGate=144; Total 11,144 views by Dec 24, 2023; citations:25]
- 34. Hefler M, Freeman B, Chapman S. Tobacco control advocacy in the age of social media: using Facebook, Twitter and Change. **Tobacco Control** 2013; 22:210–14 Published Online First: 9 October 2012 doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2012-050721 [viewed 18,614 + 648 on ResearchGate = 19,262 by Jan 6, 2024; citations:65]
- 35. Fogarty A, Chapman S. "Like throwing a bowling ball at a battle ship" audience responses to Australian news stories about alcohol pricing and promotion policies: a qualitative focus group study. **PLoS One** 2013 8(6): e65261. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0065261 [Viewed 7,998 times + 57 on ResearchGate = 8,055 by Nov 30 2023; citations:11]
- 36. Chapman S, Alpers P. How Australia stepped off "the American Path" with gun deaths. **Ann Int Med** 2013; published on-line 12 March. [Citations:28; <u>Altmetric</u>=123]
- 37. Smith A, Chapman S, Dunlop S. What do we know about unassisted smoking cessation in Australia? A systematic review 2005–2012. **Tobacco Control** 2013; doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2013-051019 [viewed 21,728 times + 176 on ResearchGate = 21,958 by Jan 6, 2023; citations: 49]
- 38. Chapman S, Wakefield MA. Large scale unassisted smoking cessation over 50 years: lessons from history for endgame planning in tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 2013;22: i33-i35. doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol [Viewed 17,094 times + 77 on ResearchGate = 17,171 by Jan 6, 2024; citations:52]
- **39.** Chapman S, St George A. How the factoid of wind turbines causing "vibroacoustic disease" came to be "irrefutably demonstrated". **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2013; 33:244–9. <a href="Pre-print">Pre-print</a> at Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository <a href="Viewed">[viewed</a> 3,711 times + 284 on <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a> = 3,995 by Dec 24, 2023; citations:31
- 40. Licht A, AS, Hyland A, Travers MJ, Chapman S. Secondhand smoke exposure levels in outdoor hospitality venues: a qualitative and quantitative review of the research literature. **Tobacco Control** 2013;22:172–179 Published Online First: 5 December 2012 doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2012-050493 [Viewed 12,297 times; ResearchGate=144; Total views=12,441 by Jan 6, 2024; citations:40]
- 41. Imison M, Chapman S. Media miracles: the separation of conjoined twins, and TV news health coverage in low and middle-income countries. **Media Information Australia** 2013; 147:29–39. [Citations:3]

- 42. Fogarty AS, Chapman S. Advocates, interest groups and Australian coverage of alcohol advertising restrictions: content and framing analysis. **BMC Public Health** 2012; Sep 1 [viewed 9,195 times + 89 on <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a> = 9,284 by Dec 24, 2023: citations:38]
- 43. Chapman S. The case for a smoker's license PLOS Med 1001342 doi 14 Nov 2012 [Viewed 27,685 times = 84 on ResearchGate = 27,768 by Dec 24, 2023; citations:64] See also 18m video here [Viewed 1,126 times by Nov 3, 2023] [Altmetric=199]

- 44. Forsyth R, Morrell B, Lipworth W, Kerridge I, Jordens C, Chapman S. Health journalists' perceptions of their professional roles and responsibilities for ensuring the veracity of reports of health research J Mass Media Ethics 2012; 27(2): 130–141. [Citations:52; viewed 717 times by Dec 24, 2023]
- 45. Holland K, Blood W, Imison M, Chapman S, Fogarty A. Communicating uncertainty how Australian television reported H1N1 risk in 2009: a content analysis. J Risk Research 2012 DOI: 10.1080/13669877.2011.652651 [Citations:98; 1,230 views by Dec 10, 2023]
- 46. Haynes AS, Derrick GE, Redman S, Hall WD, JA Gillespie, Chapman S, Sturk H. Identifying trustworthy experts: the ways that policymakers find and assess researchers for consultation and collaboration. PloS One 2012; 7(3): e32665. doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0032665 [viewed 12,231 times + 139 on ResearchGate = 12,370 by Dec 24, 2023; citations:106
- 47. Imison M, Chapman S. Australian journalists' reflections on local media coverage of a health-related story from the developing world. <u>Aust Journalism Rev</u> 2012; 34:93-107. <u>Pre-print</u> viewed 1,921 times Dec 24, 2023] [Citations:4]
- 48. Gao J, Chapman S, Sun D, Fu H, Zheng P. The growth in newspaper coverage of tobacco control issues in China, 2000–2010. **BMC Public Health** 2012;12:160 (viewed 4,495 times + 131 on ResearchGate = 4,626 by Dec 24, 2023) [Citations:16]
- 49. Chapman S, Derrick G. Bibliographic analysis of papers and authors published in Tobacco Control 1998–August 2011. **Tobacco Control** 2012;21:198–201. [viewed 7,489 times + 9 on ResearchGate = 7,498 by Jan 6, 2024; citations:6]
- 50. Chapman S, Morrell B, Forsyth R, Kerridge I, Stewart C. Policies and practices of Australian universities on competing interests of academic staff. **Med J Aust** 2012;196:452–56. [Citations:14]
- 51. Webster J, Dunford E, Kennington S, Neal B, Chapman S. Drop the salt! Assessing the impact of advocacy to get salt reduction on the Australian government's agenda. J Pub Health Nutrition 2012 CJO doi:10.1017/S1368980012004806. [Citations:24]
- **52.** Fogarty A, Chapman S. Australian television news coverage of alcohol, health and related policies, 2005 to 2010: implications for alcohol policy advocates **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2012; 36:530–6. [Citations:33]
- 53. Mackenzie R, Chapman S. Generating news media interest in tobacco control: challenges in an advanced tobacco control policy environment. **Health Prom J Aust** 2012;23:92–6. [Citations:10]
- 54. Freeman S, Chapman S. Measuring interactivity on tobacco control websites. **J Health Communication** 2012 DOI:10.1080/10810730.2011.650827 [Citations:31]
- 55. Derrick G, Hayen A, Chapman S, Haynes AS, Webster B. A bibliometric analysis of research on Indigenous health in Australia, 1972–2008. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2012; doi: 10.1111/j.1753-6405.2011.00806.x [Citations:19]
- 56. Chapman S, Mackenzie R. Can it be ethical to apply limited resources in low income countries to ineffective, low reach smoking cessation strategies? A reply to Bitton & Eyal. **Public Health Ethics** 2012; 5:29–37. [Citations:10; views 77]

- 57. Haynes A, Derrick G, Chapman S, Gillespie J, Redman S, Hall W, Sturk H. Galvanisers, guides, champions and shields: the many ways that policymakers use public health researchers. **Milbank Quarterly** 2011;89:564–98. [Citations:106]
- 58. Chapman S. Tar wars on smoking cessation. **BMJ** 2011; 343:d5008 Plus <u>rapid responses</u> <u>[Viewed 17,255 times + 35 on ResearchGate = 17,290 by Nov 30, 2023].[Citations:9]</u>
- 59. Dunlop S, Cotter T, Perez D, Chapman S. Tobacco in the news: associations between news coverage, news recall and smoking-related outcomes in a sample of Australian smokers and recent quitters.

  Health Educ Res 2011; doi: 10.1093/her/cyr105. [Citations:13]
- 60. Bonfiglioli C, Smith BJ, King L, Chapman S, Holding S, Bauman A. Risky exercise is physical activity losing the news race? **Aust Journalism\_Rev** 2011;33:73–84. [Citations:14]
- 61. Chapman S, Farrelly M. Four arguments against the adult-rating of movies with smoking scenes. PLoS Med 2011; e1001078. doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.1001078 Published Aug 23 2011 [16,088 views by + 225 on ResearchGate = 16,313 by Dec 24, 2023] [Citations:17] see also replies to comments: Reply to Sargent et al; Reply to Millet et al; and another.]

- 62. Derrick GE, Haynes AS, Chapman S, Hall WD. The association between four citation metrics and peer rankings of research influence of Australian researchers in six fields of public health. **PLoS One** 6 (4): Art. No. e18521 Apr 6 2011 (5,537 views at Dec 24, 2023; citations:59]
- 63. Mackenzie E, Chapman S. Pig's blood in cigarette filters: how a single news release highlighted tobacco industry concealment of cigarette ingredients. **Tob Control** 2011; 20:169–172. [Viewed 23,016 times + 9,153 via ResearchGate; 32,507 total views by Oct 31, 2023] [Citations:5]
- **64.** Chapman S, Derrick GE, Haynes AS, Hall WD. Democratising assessment of researchers' track records: a simple proposal. Med J Aust 2011;195:147–8. [Citations:1]
- 65. Chapman S. Health, philanthropy the tobacco connection. **Lancet** 2011; 377(9759):11–13. Aug 24 2010 e-pub ahead of print [Citations:11]
- 66. Fogarty A, Holland K, Imison M, Blood RW, Chapman S, Holding S. Communicating uncertainty: how Australian television reported H1N1 risk in 2009. **BMC Public Health** 2011 Mar 24;11:181.[Viewed 10,000 times + 66 on ResearchGate total 10,066 views by Dec 24, 2023; citations:98]
- **67.** Zheng P , Li W, Chapman S, Zhang Z, Gao J, Fu H. Workplace exposure to secondhand smoke and its association with respiratory symptoms a cross sectional study among workers in Shanghai. **Tobacco Control** 2011; 20:58–63. [Citations:19; Viewed 7,988 times by Jan 6, 2024]
- 68. Haynes AS, Derrick GE, Chapman S, Redman S, Hall WD, Gillespie J, Sturk H. From 'our world' to the 'real world': exploring the behavior of policy influential Australian public health researchers. **Soc Sci Med** 2011;72:1047–55. [Citations:126]
- 69. Gao JN, Zheng PP, Gao JL, Chapman S, Fu H. Workplace smoking policies and their association with employees' smoking behaviours. A cross-sectional survey in one company in China. **Tobacco Control** 2011; 20:131–136. [Citations:20]: Viewed 10,807 times by Jan 6, 2024]
- 70. Fogarty AS, Chapman S. Framing and the marginalisation of evidence in media reportage of policy debate about alcopops, Australia 2008–09. **Drug & Alcohol Review** 2011; 30:569–76. [Citations:22]
- 71. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Holding S. Framing responsibility: coverage of lung cancer among smokers and non-smokers in Australian television news. **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2011;35:66–70. [Citations:23]

- **72.** Imison M, Chapman S. 'Disease, disaster and despair'? The presentation of health in low- and middle-income countries on Australian television. **PLoS One** 2010; 5(11): e14106 [3,290 views by Nov 30, 2023; citations:7]
- **73.** Mackenzie R, Chapman S, McGeechan K, Holding S. "A disease many people still feel uncomfortable talking about": Australian television news coverage of colorectal cancer. **Psycho-Oncology** 2010;19:283–8. [Citations:23]
- 74. Freeman B, Gartner C, Hall WD, Chapman S. Forecasting future tobacco control policy: Where to next? **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2010;34:5:447–50. [Citations:19]
- 75. Chapman S, Mackenzie R. The global research neglect of unassisted smoking cessation: causes and consequences. **PLoS Medicine** 2010; 7(2): e1000216. doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.1000216. [Citations:323; 60,998 views + 86 on ResearchGate = 61,084 at Dec 24, 2023; Altmetric=298].
- 76. Freeman B, Chapman S. British American Tobacco on Facebook: undermining Article 13 of the global Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. **Tobacco Control** 2010; doi:10.1136/tc.2009.032847 [Citations:136; Viewed 43,966 times + 998 on ResearchGate = 44,964 by Jan 6, 2024]
- 77. Hinchcliff R A, Chapman S, Ivers RQ, Senserrick T, Du W. Media framing of graduated licensing debates. **Accident Analysis and Prevention** 2010;42:1283–8. [Citations:22]
- 78. Derrick GE, Sturk H, Haynes AS, Chapman S, Hall WD. A cautionary bibliometric tale of two cities. **Scientometrics** 2010;84:317–20. [Citations:9]
- 79. Butler R, Chapman S, Thomas DP, Torzillo P. Low daily smoking estimates derived from sales monitored tobacco use in a remote Aboriginal community. **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2010;34:S71–5. [Citations:8]
- 80. Henson C, Chapman S, McLeod L, Johnson N, Hickie I. Room for improvement: mixed portrayal of young people with mental illness on Australian television news. **Aust NZ J Psychiatry** 2010; 44: 267–272. [Citations:10]

81. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Stiven A, Holding S. "No respecter of youth": over-representation of younger women in television news stories about breast cancer? **J Cancer Educ** 2010; 25:565–70. [Citations:12]

#### 2009

- 82. Chapman S, Freeman B. Regulating the tobacco retail environment: beyond reducing sales to minors. **Tob Control** 2009; 18: 496–501.[Citations:111; viewed 15,406 times; ResearchGate=298; total views=15,704 by Nov 30, 2022]
- 83. Leask J, Chapman S, Cooper S. "All manner of ills": attribution of serious disease to vaccination. **Vaccine** 2010;28:3066–70.[Citations:40]
- 84. McLeod K, Wakefield M, Chapman S, Clegg-Smith K, Durkin S. Changes in the representation of smokers and tobacco-related media advocacy from 1995–2005 in an Australian newspaper. **J Epidemiol Comm Health** 2009;63:215–20. [Citations:28; <u>Viewed</u> 5,737 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 85. Chapman S. The Inverse Impact Law of Smoking Cessation. Lancet 2009; 373(9665):701–3.[Citations:62]
- 86. MacKenzie R, Chapman S, Johnson N, Holding S. Smoking-related disease on Australian television news: inaccurate portrayals may contribute to public misconceptions **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2009; 32:144–146. [Citations:12]
- 87. Sweet M, Chapman S, Moynihan R. CHAMP: a novel collaboration between public health and the media. **Med J Aust** 2009;190: 206–207.[Citations:8]
- 88. Henson C, Chapman S, McLeod L, Johnson N, Hickie I. More us than them: positive depictions of mental illness on Australian television news. **Aust NZ J Psychiatry** 2009; 43: 554–60. [Citations:40]
- 89. Chapman S, Ragg M, McGeechan K. Citation bias in the reporting of the prevalence of smoking in people with schizophrenia. **Aust NZ J Psychiatry** 2009;43:277–82. [Citations:101]
- **90.** Freeman B, Chapman S. Open source marketing: Camel cigarette brand marketing in the Web 2.0 world. **Tob Control** 2009;18:212–17. [Citations:88; <u>viewed</u> 48,683 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 91. Chapman S, Holding S, Ellerm J, Heenan R, Fogarty A, Imison M, MacKenzie R, McGeechan K. The content and structure of Australian TV reportage on health and medicine: parameters to guide health workers.

  Med J Aust 2009;191:620–24. [Citations:38]

- 92. Chapman S. What should be done about smoking in movies? **Tobacco Control** 2008; 17:363–67. [Citations:32] [This paper quoted extensively by <u>High Court of Delhi</u> when striking down Indian government's ban on smoking in movies in Jan 2009] viewed by 18,450 times + 46 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 18,496 by Jan 6, 2024]
- 93. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Imison M, Holding S. Mixed messages and a missed opportunity:
  Australian news media coverage of Clare Oliver's campaign against solaria. **Med J Aust** 2008;189;371–4
  [Citations:28]
- 94. Freeman B, Chapman S. Gone viral? Heard the buzz? A guide for public health practitioners and researchers on how Web 2.0 can subvert advertising restrictions and spread health information. J

  Epidemiol Comm Health 2008; 62: 778–782. [Citations:157; Viewed 19,839 times + 499 on ResearchGate = 20,338 by Nov 30, 2023]
- 95. Chapman S. Going too far? Exploring the limits of smoking regulations. **William Mitchell Law Review** 2008; 34:4:1605–20. [Citations:26]
- 96. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Johnson N, McGeechan K, Holding S. The newsworthiness of cancer in Australian television news. **Med J Aust** 2008; 189:155–8. [Citations:25]
- 97. Chapman S, Hayen A. Declines in Australian suicide: a reanalysis of McPhedran and Baker (2008) **Health Policy** 2008;88:152–4. [Citations:9]
- 98. Tong A, Chapman S, Sainsbury P, Craig JC. An analysis of media coverage on the prevention and early detection of chronic kidney disease. **Am J Kidney Dis** 2008; 52:159–170 [citations:39]
- 99. Li M, Chapman S, Agho K, Eastman K. Can even minimal news coverage influence consumer health related behaviour? A case study of iodised salt sales, Australia. **Health Educ Res** 2008; 23:543–548 [Citations:70]
- 100. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Stiven A, Holding S. Herceptin subsidization in Australia: application of the rule of rescue? J Roy Soc Med 2008; 101:305–12. [Citations:72]

- 101. Assunta M, Chapman S. The lightest market in the world: light and mild cigarettes in Japan. **Nicotine & Tobacco Research** 2008;10:803–10. [Citations:18; 135 views by Dec 24, 2023]
- 102. Wakefield MA, Durkin S, Spittal MJ, Siahpush M, Scollo M, Simpson J, Chapman S, White V, Hill D. Impact of tobacco control policies and mass media campaigns on monthly adult smoking prevalence: time series analysis. **Am J Public Health** 2008;98:1443–50. [Citations:409; 6,062 + 916 views on ResearchGate = 6,978]
- 103. Chapman S. Global perspective on tobacco control. Part II. The future of tobacco control: making smoking history? **Int J Tuberculosis and Lung Dis** 2008;12:8–12. [Citations:19]
- 104. Freeman B, Chapman S, Storey P. Banning smoking in cars carrying children: an analytical history of a public health advocacy campaign. <u>Aust NZ J Public Health</u> 2008; 32:60–65. [Citations:75]
- 105. Freeman B, Chapman S, Rimmer M. Review: The case for plain packaging of tobacco products. **Addiction** 2008; 103:580–590. [Citations:251]
- 106. Chapman S, Freeman B. Markers of the denormalisation of smoking and the tobacco industry. **Tobacco Control** 2008;17:25–31. [Citations:331; viewed 46,536 times + Researchgate=184; total views 46,720 by Jan 6, 2024]
- 107. Chapman S. Repealing Australia's ban on smokeless tobacco? Hasten slowly. **Med J Aust** 2008; 188:47–49. [Citations:5]

#### 2007

- 108. Bonfiglioli C, King L, Smith B, Chapman S, Holding S. Obesity in the media: political hot potato or human interest story? **Aust Journalism Rev** 2007;29:53–61 [Citations:26]
- 109. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Barratt A, Holding S. "The news is [not] all good": misrepresentations and inaccuracies in Australian news media discourse on prostate cancer screening. **Med J Aust** 2007;187:507–10. [Citations:61]
- 110. Gartner CE, Hall WD, Chapman S, Freeman B. Should the health community promote smokeless tobacco (snus) as a harm reduction measure? <a href="PLoS Med">PLoS Med</a> 2007;4(7)e185 doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.0040185 [Viewed 19,306 times + 105 on <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a> = 19,411 at Dec 24, 2023]. [C4tations:124] See also <a href="authors' reply">authors' reply</a> [Viewed 2,684 times at Dec 24, 2023]. [Citations:1]
- 111. Mackenzie R, Chapman S, Holding S. "A matter of faith, not science": discourse on prostate cancer screening in Australian news media 2003–2006. J Royal Soc Med 2007; 100:513–521. [Citations:29]
- 112. Freeman B, Chapman S. Is YouTube telling or selling you something? Tobacco content on the YouTube video sharing website. **Tobacco Control** 2007;16:207–10. [Citations:369; Viewed 73,828 times + 295 on ResearchGate = 74,123 by Oct 31, 2023]
- 113. Bonfiglioli CMF, Smith BJ, King LA, Chapman SF, Holding SJ. Choice and voice: obesity debates in television news. **Med J Aust** 2007;187:442–5. [Citations:124]
- 114. Hooker C, Chapman S. "Our youth must be protected from drug abuse": talking tobacco in the NSW Parliament 1950–2003. **Health & History** 2007; 9(1):106–28. [Citations:3]
- 115. Chapman S. Risks of smoking: all done and dusted. **BMJ** 2007; Jan 6. [Citations:2; <u>Viewed</u> 7,003 times by Nov 30, 2023]

- 6. Chapman S, Alpers P, Agho K, Jones M. Australia's 1996 gun law reforms: faster falls in firearm deaths, firearm suicides, and a decade without mass shootings. Injury Prevention 2006;12: 365–72 doi:10.1136/ip2006.013714. See <a href="rapid responses">rapid responses</a>. Chapman S, Alpers P, Agho K, Jones M. Australia's 1996 gun law reforms: faster falls in firearm deaths, firearm suicides, and a decade without mass shootings. Injury Prevention 2006;12: 365–72 doi:10.1136/ip2006.013714. See <a href="rapid responses">rapid responses</a>. [Citations:308; <a href="Viewed 491,542,962">Viewed 491,542,962</a> times; <a href="ResearchGate">ResearchGate</a>=813] [Altmetric=2,736 #2 of 2,003 papers published in Injury Prevention] <a href="Republished">Republished</a> in 2015 as one of 6 most influential papers published in Injury Prevention in their first 20 years. [Viewed 12,151 times; Total views: 504,506 by Jan 6, 2024]
- 116. Carter SM, Chapman S. Smokers and nonsmokers talk about regulatory options in tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 2006; 15:399–404. [Citations:35; <u>Viewed</u> 8,432 times by Jan 6, 2024]

- 117.Leask J, Chapman S, Hawe P, Burgess M. What maintains parental support for vaccination when tested by anti-vaccination messages? A qualitative study **Vaccine** 2006; 24 (49–50):7238–45. [Citations:181] 1,204 views on ResearchGate
- 118. Chiang PPC, Chapman S. Do pharmacy staff recommend evidenced-based smoking cessation products? pseudo patron study. **J Clin Pharm Therapeutics** 2006;31:205–9. [Citations:21] See also response from manufacturer: O'Neill DL. Smoking cessation **J Clin Pharm Therapeutics** 2006;31:297–8 and response from authors: Chapman S, Chaing P. **J Clin Pharm Therapeutics** 2006;31:298–8.
- 119. Hooker C, Chapman S. Structural elements in the political history of tobacco control in NSW, 1960–1995: implications for the future. **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2006;30:10–15. [Citations:13] Pre-print <a href="hereviewed">here</a> viewed 1,149 times by Dec 15, 2023]
- 120. Hooker C, Chapman S. Deliberately personal: tobacco control debates and deliberative democracy in New South Wales. **Critical Pub Health** 2006;16:35–46. [Citations:7] Preprint <a href="here.viewed">here. Viewed</a> 853 times by Dec 14, 2023]
- 121.Bryan-Jones K, Chapman S. Political dynamics promoting the incremental regulation of secondhand smoke: a case study of New South Wales, Australia. **BMC Public Health** 2006, 6:192. [Viewed 9,537 times + 82 on ResearchGate = 9,619 by Dec 24, 2023; Citations:36]
- 122. Assunta M, Chapman S. Health treaty dilution: Japan's influence on the language of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control. **J Epidemiology Comm Health** 2006;60:751–756. (translated into <u>Japanese</u>) [Citations:61; <u>Viewed</u> 9,972 times + 21 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 9,993 by Jan 6, 2024]

#### 2005

- 123. Chapman S. Never say die? **Med J Aust** 2005;193:622–3. [Citations:9]
- 124. Chapman S. The most important and influential papers in tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 2005 e1. doi:10.1136/tc.2005.013177. [Citations:5] [Viewed 24,339 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 125. Chapman S, McLeod K, Wakefield M, Holding S. Impact of news of celebrity illness on breast cancer screening: Kylie Minogue's breast cancer diagnosis. **Med J Aust** 2005; 183(5):247–50. [Citations:267] Reprinted in: Leith P (ed) Privacy in the Information Society. Farnham: Ashgate 2014.
- 126. Byrne F, Chapman S. The most cited authors and papers in tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 2005;14:155–60. [Citations:20; <u>Viewed</u> 8,572 times by Sept 30, 2023]
- 127. Blows S, Ivers R. Chapman S. 'Banned from the streets I have paid to use': An analysis of Australian print media coverage of proposals for restrictions on passenger and night driving restrictions for young drivers.

  Injury Prev 2005;11:304–8. [citations:13] [Viewed 6,114 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 128. Champion D, Chapman S. Framing pub smoking bans: An analysis of Australian print news media coverage, March 1996–March 2003. **J Epidemiol Commun Health** 2005; 59:679–84. [Citations:101; Viewed 17,145 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 129. Gunasekera H, Chapman S, Campbell S. Sex and drugs in popular movies: an analysis of the top 200 films. J Royal Soc Med 2005;98:464–70. [Citations:104] 9,284 views on ResearchGate]
- 130. Chapman S, Liberman J. Ensuring smokers are adequately informed: reflections on consumer rights, manufacturer responsibilities and policy implications. **Tobacco Control** 2005;14(Suppl II):ii8–ii13. [Citations:87; viewed 46,541 times + 38 on ResearchGate by Dec 6, 2022 = 46,579]
- 131. Vagg R, Chapman S. Nicotine analogues: A review of tobacco industry research interests. **Addiction** 2005;100:701–12. [Citations:36]
- 132. Wakefield M, Clegg Smith K, Chapman S. Framing of Australian newspaper coverage of a secondhand smoke injury claim: lessons for media advocacy. **Critical Public Health** 2005;15:53–63.[Citations:65]
- 133. Garne D, Watson M, Byrne F, Chapman S. Environmental tobacco smoke research published in the journal Indoor and Built Environment and associations with the tobacco industry. **Lancet** 2005;365:804–9. Also <u>3</u> <u>appendices</u>. [Citations:70]

#### 2004

134. Szilagyi T, Chapman S. Tobacco industry efforts to erode tobacco advertising controls in Hungary. **Cent Eur J Public Health** 2004; 12:190–6. [Citations:22]

- 135. Chapman S. Extreme corporate makeover interuptus: denormalising tobacco industry corporate schmoozing. **Tobacco Control** 2004;13:445–7. [Citations:46; Viewed 7,779 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 136. Chapman S, Wakefield M, Durkin S. Smoking status of 132,176 advertisers on a dating website. **Med J Aust** 2004;181:672–4. [Citations:9]
- 137. Ackermann D, Chapman S, Leask J. Media coverage of anthrax vaccination refusal by Australian Defence Force personnel. **Vaccine** 2004;23:411–7. [Citations:18]
- 138. Oakes W, Chapman S, Balmford J, Borland R, Trotter L. "Bulletproof skeptics in life's jungle": which self-exempting beliefs about smoking most predict lack of intention to quit? **Prev Med** 2004;39:776–82. [Citations:186]
- 139. Chapman S. Public health advocacy: a primer. <u>J Epidemiol Comm Health</u> 2004;58:361–5. [Citations:177; <u>Viewed</u> 52,858 times + 178 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 54,036 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- **140.** Alechnowicz K, Chapman S. The Philippine Tobacco Industry: "the strongest tobacco lobby in Asia". **Tobacco Control** 2004;13 (Suppl 2):ii71–8. [Citations:72; <u>viewed</u> 271,370 times +2,058 on <u>ResearchGate</u>; 2,011 total views <u>273,428</u> by Jan 6, 2024]
- 141. Assunta M, Chapman S. The tobacco industry's accounts of refining indirect tobacco advertising in Malaysia. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 (Suppl 2):ii37–42. [Citations:48; <u>viewed</u> 41,253 + 375 on <u>ResearchGate</u>= 41,628 times by May 5, 2023]
- 142. Assunta M, Chapman S. A clean cigarette for a clean nation: a case study of Salem Pianissimo in Japan.

  Tobacco Control 2004;13 (Suppl 2):ii58–62. [Citations:17] [viewed 40,971 times + 365 on ResearchGate=41,336 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 143. Assunta M, Chapman S. "The world's most hostile environment": How the tobacco industry circumvented Singapore's advertising ban. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 (Suppl 2):ii51–57. [Citations:65; <u>viewed</u> 61,647 + 197 on <u>ResearchGate</u> times= **61,844** by Dec 31, 2023].
- 144. Assunta N, Chapman S. A mire of highly subjective and ineffective voluntary guidelines: tobacco industry efforts to thwart tobacco control in Malaysia. **Tobacco Control** 2004;13 (Suppl) 2):ii43–50. [Citations:51] [viewed 22,884 times + 102 on ResearchGate = 22,786 by Dec 31, 2023].
- 145. Assunta M, Chapman S. Industry sponsored youth smoking prevention programme in Malaysia: a case study in duplicity. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 (Suppl 2):ii51–57. [Citations: 70; <u>viewed</u> 45,724 times + 421 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 45,665 by Dec 31, 2023].
- 146. Knight J, Chapman S. "Asia is now the priority target for the world anti-tobacco movement.": attempts by the tobacco industry to undermine the Asian anti-smoking movement. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 Suppl 2):ii30–6. [Citations:19; viewed 10,594 times = 24 on ResearchGate = 10,618 by Dec 31, 2023].
- 147. Knight J, Chapman S. "Asian yuppies ... are always looking for something new and different": creating a tobacco culture among young Asians. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 (Suppl 2): ii22–29. [Citations:48; <u>viewed</u> 25,320 +100 times on ResearchGate = 25,320 by Dec 31, 2023].
- 148. Knight J, Chapman S. "A phony way to show sincerity, as we all well know": tobacco industry lobbying against tobacco control in Hong Kong. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13 (Suppl 2): ii13–21. [Citations:23; viewed 12,990 times + 72 ResearchGate = 13070 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 149. Assunta M, Fields N, Knight J, Chapman S. "Care and feeding": the Asian environmental tobacco smoke consultants programme <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2004; 13 (Suppl 2): ii4–12. [Citations:44; <u>viewed</u> 16,020 times + 34 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 16,054 by Dec 31, 2023]

- 150. Chapman S. The decline in gun deaths. NSW Public Health Bull 2003;14(3):48–50. [Citations:5]
- 151. Chapman S. Reducing tobacco consumption. NSW Public Health Bull 2003; 14(3):46-8 [Citations:8]
- 152. Chapman S, Carter SM, Peters M. "A Deep Fragrance of Academia ": the Australian Tobacco Research Foundation. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii38–iii44. [Citations:10; <u>viewed</u> 10,596 times ResearchGate=33=10,629 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 153. King W, Carter SM, Borland R, Chapman S. The Australian tar derby: the origins and fate of a low tar harm reduction programme. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii61–iii70. [Citations:23; <u>viewed</u> 22,694 times +44 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 22,738 by Dec 6, 2022]
- 154. Chapman S, Carter SM, Byrne F. "Keep a low profile": pesticide residue and additives in Australian tobacco. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii45–iii53. [Citations:34; <u>viewed</u> 31,875 times + 341 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 32,219 by Dec 31, 2023]

- 155. Trotter L, Chapman S. "Conclusions about exposure to ETS and health that will be unhelpful to us": How the tobacco industry attempted to delay and discredit the 1997 Australian National Health and Medical Research Council report on passive smoking. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii102–iii106. [Citations:21; viewed 13,791 times + 137 on ResearchGate= 13,928 by Dec 31,2023]
- 156. Chapman S. "It is possible he is a kind of nut": how the tobacco industry quietly promoted Dr William Whitby. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii4–iii6. [Citations:9; <u>viewed</u> 23,795 times + 48 = 23,843 on ResearchGate by Dec 31, 2023]
- 157. Chapman S, Penman A. "Can't stop the boy": Philip Morris' use of Healthy Buildings International to prevent workplace smoking bans. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii107–iii112. [Citations:23; viewed 15,885 times + 30 =15,915 on ResearchGate by Dec 31, 2023]
- 158. Chapman S, Carter SM. "We are anxious to remain anonymous": the use of third party scientific and medical consultants by the Australian tobacco industry. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 31): iii1–iii37. [Citations:17; viewed 9,273 1 times + 63 on ResearchGate = 9,336 by Sep 30, 2023]
- 159. Chapman S, Carter SM. "Avoid health warnings on all tobacco products for just as long as we can": a history of Australian tobacco industry efforts to avoid, delay and dilute health warnings on cigarettes.

  Tobacco Control 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii13–iii22. [Citations:143; viewed 54,336 times + 91 on ResearchGate = 54,427 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 160. Tofler A, Chapman S. "Some convincing arguments to pass back to nervous customers": the role of the tobacco retailer in the Australian tobacco industry's smoker reassurance campaign, 1953–1978. **Tobacco Control** 2003;12 (Suppl 3): iii7–iii12. [Citations:16; <u>viewed</u> 17,135 times + 35 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 17,170 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 161. Chapman S. "The contemporary, irreverent brand of youth with an independent streak.": BAT's youth promotions in Myanmar. **Tobacco Control** 2003;12:93–4. [Citations:10; <u>viewed</u> 6,340 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 162. Carter SM, Chapman S. Smoking, health and obdurate denial: the Australian tobacco industry in the 1980s. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii23–iii30. [Citations:33; <u>viewed</u> 20,148 times + 62 on ResearchGate=20,210 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 163. Ooi E, Chapman S. News reports of cancer breakthroughs: hope or hype? **Med J Aust** 2003;179:639–43. [Citations:33]
- 164. Durrant R, Wakefield M, McLeod K, Clegg-Smith K, Chapman S. Tobacco in the news: An analysis of newspaper coverage of tobacco issues in Australia, 2001. **Tobacco Control** 2003; Suppl2:1175–81. [Citations:168; viewed 28,397 times by Dec 6, 2022]
- 165. Szilagyi T, Chapman S. Tobacco industry efforts to keep cigarettes affordable: a case study from Hungary. **Cent Eur J Public Health** 2003;11:223–28. [Citations:33]
- **166.** Szilagyi T, Chapman S. Hungry for Hungary: examples of the tobacco industry's expansionism. **Cent Eur J Public Health** 2003; 11:38–43. [Citations:24]
- 167. Fields N, Chapman S. Chasing Ernst Wynder: 40 years of Philip Morris efforts to influence a leading scientist. **J Epidem Comm Health** 2003;57:571–8 (published with two commentaries)[Citations:48; <u>Viewed</u> 20,305 times + 130 = 20,435 on ResearchGate by Dec 31, 2023

#### 2002

- 168. Davies P, Chapman S, Leask J. Anti-vaccination activists on the world wide web. **Arch Dis Childhood** 2002;87:22–5. [Citations:465; Viewed 94,120 times + 329 on Research Gate = 94,449 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 169. Leask J, Chapman S. 'The cold hard facts'. Immunisation and vaccine preventable diseases in Australia's newsprint media 1993–1998. **Soc Sci Med** 2002;54:445–457. [Citations:72]
- 170. Chapman S. Agent of change: more than "a nuisance to the tobacco industry". Med J Aust 2002; 661–3. [Citations:4]

- 170. Chapman S. Advocacy in public health: roles and challenges. **Int J Epidemiol** 2001;30:6:1226–32. [Citations:172] [viewed 48,482 times + 971 on Researchgate Total accesses 49,553 by Dec 24, 2023]
- 171. Chapman S, Borland R, Lal A. Has the ban on smoking in NSW restaurants worked? A comparison of restaurants in Sydney and Melbourne. **Med J Aust** 2001;174: 512–5. [Citations:58]

- 172. Carter S, Chapman S. John's \$12 tonic: press coverage of the government's selling of a private health insurance rebate. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2001; 25:265–71. [Citations: 3]
- 173. Drope J, Chapman S. Tobacco industry efforts at discrediting the science of environmental tobacco smoke: a review of internal industry documents. J Epidemiol Community Health 2001;55;588–94. [Citations:160; Viewed 37,449 times + ResearchGate 172 = 37,621 accesses by Dec 31, 2023]
- 174. Chapman S, Wakefield M. Tobacco control advocacy in Australia: reflections on 30 years of progress. **Health Education & Behaviour** 2001;29:274–289. [Citations:183]
- 175. Leask JA, Hawe P, Chapman. Focus group composition: a comparison between natural and constructed groups. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2001;25:152–4.[Citations:98] 980 views on ResearchGate
- 176. Chapman S, Leask J. Paid celebrity endorsement in health promotion: a case study. **Health Prom Int** 2001;16:333–8. [Citations:60]
- 177. Haas M, Chapman S, Viney R, Hall J, Ferguson A. The news on health care funding: a study of reporting in the Australian print media for 1996. J Health Services Research & Policy 2001;6:78–84. [Citations:8]
- **178.** Shea R, Chapman S. Media reportage of rural health and safety: a review of articles published in *The Land* newspaper. **Aust J Rural Health** 2001;9:206–8. [Citations:6]
- 179. Chapman S, Dominello A. A strategy for increasing news media coverage of tobacco and health in Australia. **Health Promotion Int** 2001; 16:137–43. [Citations:72]

#### 2000

- 180. Edwards J, Chapman S. Using magazines for adolescent females as a vehicle for health promotion. **Health Promotion J Aust** 2000; 10;206–12. [Citations:6]
- 181. Chapman S, Morrell S. Barking mad? Another lunatic theory bites the dust. **BMJ** 2000;321:1561–3. (See also report in Scientific American Oct 21, 2011 [citations:60] [viewed 17,811 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 182. Francey N, Chapman S "Operation Berkshire" the international tobacco companies' conspiracy. **BMJ** 2000;321:371–4. [citations:127; viewed 19,637 times +522 on ResearchGate = 20,149 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 183. O'Sullivan B, Chapman S. Eyes on the prize: transnational tobacco companies in China 1976–1997. **Tobacco Control** 2000;9:292–302. [citations:53; <u>viewed</u> 21,012 times + 801 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = 21,093 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 184. Lawrence G, Bammer G, Chapman S. "Sending the wrong signal": Analysis of print media reportage of the ACT heroin prescription proposal, August 1997 **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2000;24:254–64. [citations:94]
- 185. Chapman S, Cornwall J, Righetti J, Sung L. Preventing dog bites in children: a randomised controlled trial of an educational intervention **BMJ** 2000;320:1512–3. [citations:189] **99a**. Reprinted in **Western J Med** 2000; 173: 223–4 [Citations:6; <u>viewed</u> 12,487 times + <u>ResearchGate</u> =93; total views=12,580 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 186. Elliot A, Chapman S. "Heroin hell their own making": construction of heroin users in the Australian press 1992–97. **Drug & Alcohol Rev** 2000;19:191–201. [citations:115]
- **187.** Shiell A, Chapman S. The inertia of self-regulation: a game-theoretic approach to reducing passive smoking in restaurants. **Soc Sci Med** 2000;51: 1111–9. [Citations:38]
- 188. Chapman S. Banning smoking outdoors is seldom ethically justifiable. **Tobacco Control** 2000; 9:95–7 (and two responses following) [Citations:42; <u>viewed</u> 65,077 times + 82 on <u>ResearchGate</u> = **65,159** times by Dec 31, 2023]

- 189. Chapman S. If you can't count it ... it doesn't count: the poverty of econometrics in explaining complex social and behavioural change. **Health Prom J Australia** 1999;9:206–7. [Citations:8]
- 190. Christophides N, Chapman S, Dominello A. The new pariahs: how the tobacco industry are depicted in the Australian press. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 1999;23:233–9. [citations:34]
- 191. Chapman S. Faking it: should cancer control agencies promote "fake" tanning lotions? **Med J Aust** 1999; 603–4. [citations:9]
- 192. Chapman S, Borland R, Brownson R, Scollo M, Dominello A, Woodward S. The impact of workplace smoking bans on declining cigarette consumption in Australia and the USA. **Am J Public Health** 1999; 89:1018–23. [citations:331]

#### 1998

- 193. Chapman S, Schofield WN. Lifesavers and samaritans: emergency use of cellular (mobile) phones in Australia. **Accident Anal Prev** 1998;30:815–9. [citations:89]
- 194. Chapman , Schofield WN. Emergency use of cellular (mobile) telephones. (Research letter) Lancet 1998; 351(9103):650. [citations:15]
- 195. Chapman S. Postmodernism and public health 1998;22:403-6. [citations:8]
- 196. Leask J, Chapman S. "An attempt to swindle nature": press reportage of anti-immunisation, Australia 1993–97. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 1998;22:17–26. (see also ABC Health Report)[citations:146]

#### 1997

- 197. Jamrozik K, Chapman S, Woodward A. How the NHMRC got its fingers burnt. **Med J Aust** 1997;167:372–4.[citations:12]
- **198.** Schoenmakers I, Nyhuis A, Rissel C, Chapman S. The role of ethnicity in sales of cigarettes to minors. **Health Promotion J Aust** 1997;7:62–4. [Citations:4]
- 199. Chapman S, Haddad S, Sindhusake D. Do workplace smoking bans make smokers smoke "harder"? Results from a naturalistic observational study **Addiction** 1997;92:607–10. [Citations:75]
- 200. Chapman S, Wutzke S. Not in our backyard: media coverage of community opposition to mobile phone towers: an application of Sandman's outrage model of risk perception. Aust NZ J Public Health 1997;21:614–20. (See also accompanying editorial Armstrong B, Jong KE. A lesson from kindergarten on mobile phones. Aust NZ J Public Health 1997;21:555–7). See also response from: Mercer D. Hazards of decontexualised accounts of public perceptions of radio frequency (RFR) risk. Aust NZ J Public Health 1998;22:291–4; and response Chapman S, Wutzke S. Community panics about mobile phone towers: a reply to David Mercer. Aust NZ J Public Health 1998;22:406. [citations:42]
- 201. Chapman S. When incomes threaten outcomes: a case study of the obstruction of research to reduce teenage smoking. **Health Policy** 1997;39:55–68. [Citations:10]

#### 1996

- 202. Chapman S. Recent advances: tobacco control. **BMJ** 1996;313:97–9. [Citations:47] [viewed 5,790 times by Nov 30, 2023]
  - **115a.** ibid. In: Proceedings of 1996 Conference on Smoking and Health, Council on Smoking and Health, Hong Kong 24–25 October 1996:65–72.
- 203. Chapman S. Civil disobedience and tobacco control: the case of BUGA UP. **Tobacco Control** 1996;5:179–85. [Citations:43; <u>viewed</u> 2,190 times 2001–Dec 31 2022]
- 204. Brown J, Chapman S, Lupton D. Infinitesimal risk as public health crisis: media coverage of a doctor to patient HIV contact tracing investigation. **Soc Sci Med** 1996;43:1685–95. [Citations:108]
- 205. Chapman S. The ethics of tobacco advertising and advertising bans. in: Doll R, Crofton J (eds.) Tobacco and health. **British Medical Bulletin** 1996;52:121–31. [Citations:24]

- 206. Chapman S. Great expectorations! the decline of public spitting: lessons for passive smoking? **BMJ** 1995;311:1685–6.[citations:13] **. 119a.** Broadcast in entirety on ABC Radio National's **Science Show** May 4, 1996. [viewed 8,544 times by Nov, 30, 2023]
- 207. Lupton D, McCarthy S, Chapman S. Doing the right thing: the symbolic meanings and experiences of the HIV test. **Soc Sci Med** 1995;41:173–80. [citations:113]
- 208. Chapman S, Jones Q, Bauman A, Palin M. "Incidental" depiction of cigarettes and smoking in Australian magazines. **Aust J Public Health** 1995;19:313–5. [Citations:15]
- 209. Lupton D, Chapman S. A healthy lifestyle might be the death of you: discourses on diet, cholesterol control and heart disease in the press and among the lay public. **Sociology of Health and Illness** 1995;17:477–94. [Citations:228]

- **210.** Chapman S. Smokers why do they start and continue? (lead article in "Round Table" published with nine commentaries) **World Health Forum** 1995;16:1–27. See also letter 1995;16:267–9 and my reply: 1996;17:76–7. [Citations:42]
- 211. Lupton D, McCarthy S, Chapman S. Panic bodies: discourse on risk and HIV antibody testing. **Sociol Health** and Illness 1995;17:89–108. [citations:83]
- 212. Nellen M, Chapman S, Adriaanse H. Economic and social prosperity as a predictor of national tobacco consumption. Tobacco and Health 1995; 323–28. [Citations:5]

#### 1994

- 213.Chapman S. Tobacco and deforestation in the developing world. **Tobacco Control** 1994;3:191–3. [Citations:35]
- 214. Chapman S, Lupton D. Freaks, moral tales and medical marvels: health and medical stories in a week of Australian television. **Media Information Australia** 1994;72:94–103. [citations:54]
- 215.Carey V, Chapman S, Gaffney D. Children's lives or garden aesthetics? A case study in public health advocacy. **Australian Journal of Public Health** 1994;18:25–32. [Citations:31] **127a.** edited reprint in **Medical Observer** 1994;8 July:7 (Garden aesthetics v children's lives)
- 216. Chapman S, Smith W. Deception in quit smoking lottery entrants. **Am J Health Promotion** 1994;8:328–30. [Citations:21]
- **217.**Borland R, Owen N, Hill D, Chapman S. Regulatory innovations, behavior and health: implications of research on workplace smoking bans. **Int Rev Health Psychology** 1994;3:167–85. [Citations:8]
- 218. Chapman S, King M, Andrews B, McKay E, Markham P, Woodward S. Effects of publicity and a warning letter on illegal cigarette sales to minors. Aust J Public Health 1994;18:39–42. [Citations:30]

#### 1993

- 219.Jorm L, Blyth F, Chapman S, Reynolds C. Preventing passive smoking by children at family day care homes: policies and practice in New South Wales, Australia. **Med J Aust** 1993;159:518–22. [citations:7]
- 220.Chapman S. Unravelling gossamer with boxing gloves: problems in explaining the decline in smoking. **BMJ** 1993;307:429–32. [Citations:146] 132a. *ibid*. paper presented to Annual Conference Royal Australasian College of Physicians, Sydney April 1993.132b. *ibid*. paper presented to American Evaluation Association annual conference, Vancouver Nov 4 1995.
- 221.Chapman S, Smith W, Mowbray G, Hugo C, Egger G. Quit and win cessation contests: how should they be evaluated? **Prev Med** 1993;22:423–32. [Citations:46] **133a.** *ibid* paper presented to 1992 Public Health Association conference, Canberra ("Quit smoking lottery effects: lead time bias or something to get excited about?" **133b.** *ibid* paper presented to 3rd International Conference on Preventive Cardiology, Oslo Norway 27 June-1 July 1993.
- 222.Lupton D, Chapman S, Wong WL. Back to complacency: AIDS in the Australian press, March-September 1990. **Health Ed Res** 1993;8:5–17. [citations:53]
- 223. Chapman S. The role of advocacy in influencing government policy on tobacco. **Lung Cancer** 1993; 9:29–34. [Citations:3]
- 224. Chapman S, Wong WL, Smith W. Self-exempting beliefs about smoking and health: smoker and exsmoker differences in a low socio-economic sample. **Am J Public Health** 1993;83:215–9. [Citations:274]
- 225.Chapman S, Woodward S. Australian court decision on passive smoking upheld at appeal. **BMJ** 1993;306:120–2. [Citations:15]
- 226.Chapman S, Egger G. Myth in cigarette advertising and health promotion. Health and Wellbeing 1993; 218–227. [Citations:56]

- **227.**Chapman S. Changes in adult per capita cigarette consumption in 128 countries, 1986–90. **Tobacco Control** 1992;4:281–4.[Citations:13]
- 228.Tulloch J, Chapman S. Experts in crisis: the framing of radio debate about the risk of AIDS to heterosexuals. **Discourse and Society** 1992;3:437–67. [Citations:31]

- 229. Chapman S, Marks R, King M. Trends in tans and skin protection used by models in Australian fashion magazines. **Am J Public Health** 1992;82:1677–80. [Citations:84]
- 230.Ross MW, Chapman S, Wodak A, Miller M, Gold J. Media sources of HIV/AIDS information in injecting drug users. **Aust J Public Health** 1992;16:324–7. [Citations:5]
- 231. Chapman S. Anatomy of a campaign: the attempt to defeat the NSW Tobacco Advertising Prohibition Bill 1991. **Tobacco Control** 1992;1:50–6. [Citations:18]
- 232.Lupton D, Chapman S, Donovan B, Mulhall B. Attitudes to and use of condoms amongst multi-partnered heterosexuals in Sydney, Australia. **Venereology** 1992;5:41–5. [Citations:5]
- 233. Chapman S. Dogma disputed: potential endemic heterosexual transmission of human immunodeficiency virus in Australia. Aust J Public Health 1992;16:128–41. See also replies from: Wodak A. Sex, lies and computer tape. Aust J Public Health 1992;16:141–2; Karmel P. AIDS, stigma and heterosexual transmission of HIV. Aust J Public Health 1992;16:142–3; response from: Chapman S. Simon Chapman replies. Aust J Public Health 1992;143–4. Also three letters in 1992;16:328–30. [Citations:28]
- 234.Chapman S. Come to where the flavour is .... additives and pesticide residue in Australian cigarettes. **Drug Alcohol Rev** 1992;II:3–6. [Citations:4]

#### 1991

- 235. Lupton D, Chapman S. Death of a heart surgeon: some thoughts about press accounts of the murder of Victor Chang. **BMJ** 1991;303:1583–6. [Citations:21]
- 236. Chapman S, Woodward S. Australian court rules that passive smoking causes lung cancer, asthma attacks and respiratory disease. **BMJ** 1991; 302:943–5. [citations:30] **147a.** *ibid* reprinted in Everingham R, Woodward S (eds). *Tobacco Litigation AFCO v TIA The Case Against Passive Smoking* Sydney:Legal Books, 1991. **147b.** *ibid* repinted in **World Smoking and Health** 1992;17:15–7.
  - 237.Bray F, Chapman S. Community knowledge, attitudes and media recall about AIDS, Sydney 1988 and 1989. **Aust J Public Health** 1991;15:107–13. [citations:36]

#### 1990

- 238.Bray F, Chapman S. AIDS and dentistry in Australia: knowledge, infection control practices and attitudes to treatment in a random sample of Australian dentists. **Community Health Stud** 1990;14:384–83. [citations:20]
- 239. Chapman S, Stoker L, Ward M, Porrit D, Fahey P. Discriminant attitudes and beliefs about condoms in young, multi-partner heterosexuals. Int J STD & AIDS 1990;1:422–8. [citations:58] 150a. ibid. Paper presented to 2nd Annual NSW HIV/AIDS Educators' Conference, Sydney 5–7 June, 1990.
- 240. Chapman S, Borland R, Hill D, Owen N, Woodward S. Why the tobacco industry fears passive smoking issue. Int J Health Services 1990;20:417–27. [Citations:54] 151a. ibid reprinted in Everingham R, Woodward S (eds). Tobacco Litigation AFCO v TIA The Case Against Passive Smoking Sydney: Legal Books, 1991.
- 241. Borland R, Owen N, Hill D, Chapman S. Changes in acceptance of workplace smoking bans following their implementation: a prospective study. **Prev Med** 1990;19:314–22. [Citations:81]
- 242. Chapman S, Fahey P, Clift S, Millar B. Using television "info-tainment" to promote health: evaluation of a program to reduce dietary intake. **Health Ed Res** 1990; 5:343–51. [Citations:8]
- 243. Chapman S, Richardson J. Tobacco excise and declining tobacco consumption: the case of Papua New Guinea. **Am J Public Health** 1990; 80: 537–40 (published with editorial by Warner KE. Tobacco taxation as health policy in the Third World. **Am J Public Health** 1990; 80:529–31. [Citations:108] **154a**. *ibid* in **The Global War**. Proceedings of the Seventh World Conference on Tobacco and Health. Perth:1991:781–7
- 244. Chapman S. Intersectoral action to improve nutrition: the roles of the state and the private sector. A case study from Australia. **Health Prom Int** 1990;5:35–44. [Citations:10]
- 245. Borland R, Chapman S, Owen N, Hill D. Effects of workplace smoking bans on cigarette consumption. **Am J Public Health** 1990; 80:178–80. [Citations:262]

- 246.Chapman S. On the limitations of econometric analysis in cigarette advertising studies. **Br J Addiction** 1989; 84:1267–1277. (Published with commentary by Joossens L. The influence of advertising on tobacco consumption: comments on Boddewyn and Chapman. **Br J Addiction** 1989; 84:1279–81.) [Citations:40]
- 247. Chapman S. The news on smoking: editorial coverage of tobacco and health issues in Australian newspapers, 1987–88. **Am J Public Health** 1989;79:1419–20. [Citations:35]
- 248.Bennett G, Chapman S, Bray F. A potential source for the transmission of the human immunodeficiency virus into the heterosexual population: bisexual men who frequent "beats". **Med J Aust** 1989;151:314–8 (see also editorial in same issue). [Citations:34]
- 249.Bennett G, Chapman S, Bray F. Sexual practices and "beats": AIDS-related sexual practices in a sample of homosexual and bisexual men in the western area of Sydney. **Med J Aust** 1989;151:309–314 (see also editorial in same issue) [Citations:47]
- 250.Borland R, Owen N, Hill D, Chapman S. Staff members' acceptance of the introduction of workplace smoking bans in the Australian Public Service. **Med J Aust** 1989;151:525–8. [Citations:28]

#### 1988

- **251.**Chapman S. For debate: the means/ends problem in health promotion. **Med J Aust** 1988; 149:256–260. [Citations:17]
- 252.Chapman S, Hodgson J. Showers in raincoats: attitudinal barriers to condom use in high-risk heterosexuals. **Community Health Stud** 1988;12:97–105. [Citations:126]

#### 1987

- 253.Chapman S. Tobacco industry health research "blood money": the British Health Promotion Research Trust. **Community Health Stud** 1987;11:139–142. [Citations:7]
- 254. Chapman S, Homel P. Smoking prevalence, intentions and knowledge of health risk. Results from a NSW school survey. **Community Health Stud** 1987; Supplement to 11(1):29–34. [Citations:10]
- 255. Chapman S, Reynolds C. Regulating tobacco The South Australian Tobacco Products Control Act 1986. **Community Health Stud** 1987; Supplement to 11:9–15. [Citations:18]

## 1986

- **256.**Chapman S, Ball K, Gray N, Nostbakken D, Omar S. Smoking control in Africa: problems and prospects. **Health Policy and Planning** 1986;1:222–231. [Citations:13]
- **257.**Chapman S, Wilson D, Wakefield M. Smokers' understandings of cigarette yield labels. **Med J Aust** 1986; 145:376–9. [Citations:21]
- 258.Pierce JP, Dwyer T, Frape G, Chapman S, Chamberlain A, Burke N. Evaluation of the Sydney 'Quit.For Life' anti-smoking campaign. Part 1. Achievement of intermediate goals. **Med J Aust** 1986;144:341–44. [Citations:111]

#### 1985

259. Chapman S. Stop smoking clinics: a case for their abandonment. **Lancet** April 20 1985;1(8434):918–20. See also letter June 8, 1985: 1335. [Citations:127]

## 1984

260. Chapman S, Mackay B. Good for the goose, good for the gander: complaints and judgements about smoking and anti-smoking advertisements under advertising self-regulation. Published with reply by Sir Richard Kirby, Chairman of the Advertising Standards Council and a rejoinder by Chapman and McKay. **Media Information Australia** Feb 1984;31:47–54 [Citations:5]

261.Chapman S. On not biting the hand that feeds you: tobacco advertising and editorial bias in Australian newspapers. **Med J Aust** 1984;140:480–2. see editorial same issue and 22 letters in following four editions. [Citations:10]

#### 1982

- **262.**Chapman S, Reynolds I. The mass media and smoking cessation: the ABC-TV Nationwide "I Quit" program. **Community Health Stud** 1982; 6:247–52. [Citations:12]
- 263. Chapman S, Fitzgerald B. Brand preference and advertising recall in adolescent smokers: some implications for health promotion. **Am J Public Health** 1982; 72:491–4. [Citations:169] 174a. reprinted in Sheppard JL (ed.) Advances in Behavioural Medicine Vol.2 Sydney: Cumberland College of Health Sciences, 1982.

#### 1980

- **264.**Chapman S. A David and Goliath story: tobacco advertising in Australia. **BMJ** 1980;281:1187–90. [Citations:43]
- **265.**Chapman S, Egger G. Forging an identity for the non-smoker: the use of myth in health promotion. **Int J Health Education** 1980 (Special Supplement) 23(4). Translated into French and German. [Citations:16]
- **266.**Chapman S. Survey of merchandising of cigarettes in NSW hospitals and pharmacies. **Community Health Stud** 1980;4:48–50. [Citations:4]

## 1979

**267.**Chapman S. Advertising and psychotropic drugs: the place of myth in ideological reproduction. **Soc Sci Med** 1979; 13A:751–64. [Citations:56]

#### 1978

268. Egger G, Chapman S. Advertising as an aid to drug education. Aust J Alc & Drug Dep 1978:5(1)

### 1976

269.Chapman S. Psychotropic drug use in the elderly. **Med J Aust** 1976;2:62–4. Published with three comments. [Citations:28]

## **EDITORIALS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS**

- Eissenberg T, Bhatnagar A, Chapman S, Jordl S-E, Shidadeh AZ, Soule E. Invalidity of an oft-cited estimate of the relative harms of electronic cigarette. <u>Am J Public Health</u> 2020; 110(2) 161-2. [<u>Altmetric=501</u>; viewed 14,702 times + <u>ResearchGate=118 = 14,820</u> by Dec 14, 2023; Citations:74]
- 2. Chapman S. Is it unethical to use fear in public health campaigns? <u>Am J Pub Health</u> 2018; (September 1, 2018):1120–1122. [628 downloads, <u>Researchgate</u>=431; Total accesses 1,059; Citations:11]
- 3. Malone RE, Chapman S, Gupta PC, Nakkash R, Ntiabang T, Bianco E, Saloojee Y, Vathesatogkit P, Huber L, Bostic C, Diethelm P, Callard C, Collishaw N, Gilmore AB. A "Frank Statement" for the 21st Century?

  <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2017; [Citations=20; <u>Viewed</u> 10,194; <u>ResearchGate</u>=250; Total views=10,444 by Dec 31, 2023]
- 4. Chapman S. Tobacco giant wants to eliminate smoking ... and pigs might fly too. <u>BMJ</u> 2017; 26 Sept 358:4443 [Viewed 8,860 times by Nov 30, 2023; citations:12]
- 5. McKee M, Daube M, Chapman S. E-cigarettes should be regulated. Med J Aust 2016; 204(9):231. [Citations:17]

- 6. Chapman S. The future of electronic cigarette growth depends on youth uptake. **Med J Aust** 2015; 18 May doi:10.5694/mia15.00304 [Citations:12]
- 7. Chapman S, Daube M. Response to Hall et al: Ethical imperatives assuming ENDS effectiveness and safety are fragile. **Addiction** Jun 12, 2015; DOI: 10.1111/add.12944 [Citations:6]
- 8. Chapman S. Plain tobacco packaging in Australia: 26 months on. **Postgrad Med J** 2015; 91:119–20. doi:10:1136postgradmedj -2015-133311 [Citations:14]
- 9. Chapman S. Is a smoking ban in UK parks and outdoor spaces a good idea? **BMJ** 2015; 350 doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.1136/bmj.h958 (Published 25 February 2015) [Viewed 22,918 times by Nov 30, 2023; Altmetric=159; citations=6]
- 10. Daube M, Chapman S. *The Australian's* dissembling campaign on tobacco plain packaging. **Med J Aust** 2014; 4:1 [Citations:12]
- 11. Chapman S. E-cigarettes: does the new emperor of tobacco harm reduction have any clothes? **Eur J Pub Health** 2014; April 26 [Citations:25] [viewed 1,075 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 12. Daube M, Chapman S. The legacy of the tobacco colossus Richard Doll. **BMJ** 2012; 345:e7311 doi: 10.1136/bmj.e7311 [Viewed 4,424 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:3]
- 13. Daube M, Moodie R, Chapman S. Plain packaging plainly a success. **Med J Aust** 2012;197(10)537–8 doi: 10.5694/mja12.11612 [Citations:5]
- 14. Fernandez E, Chapman S. Quitting smoking and gaining weight: the odd couple. **BMJ** 2012;345:e4544 [see also rapid responses] [Viewed 8,146 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:9]
- 15. Chapman S. Legal action by Big Tobacco against the Australian government's plain packaging law. **Tobacco Control** 2012;21:80–81. [Viewed 13,361 times by Dec 31, 2022] [Citations:10]
- 16. Chapman S, Wakefield M. Smoking cessation strategies: time to be more realistic in our expectations of interventions to help quitters. **BMJ** 2012; 344:e1732 doi: 10.1136/bmj.e1732 (Published 23 March 2012) [Viewed 4,228 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:12]
- 17. Gartner C, Chapman S, Hall WC, Wakefield M. Why we need tobacco sales data for good tobacco control. **Med J Aust** 2010;193:3–4. [Citations:15]
- 18. Chapman S. Head to head: Should smoking in outside public places be banned? No **BMJ** 2008;337:a2804 See also rapid response [Response to my critics) [Citations:40] [viewed 27,251 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 19. Chapman S. Benefits and risks in ending tobacco's regulatory exceptionalism. **Tobacco Control** 2008; 17:73–74. [Citations:11; viewed 6,408 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 20. Chapman S. International tobacco control should repudiate Jekyll and Hyde health philanthropy. **Tobacco Control** 2008; 17:1. [Citations:10] [views 4,895 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 21. Chapman S. The future of smoke-free legislation. **BMJ** 2007; 335:521–2. [Citations:28] [Viewed 7,925 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 22. Chapman S. Falling smoking prevalence: how low can we go? **Tobacco Control** 2007;16:145–7. [Citations:47] [viewed by 6,681 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 23. Chapman S. Evidence, ethics, hubris and the future of secondhand smoke policy. **Tobacco Control** 2007;16:73–4. [Citations:6] [viewed 5,535 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 24. Chapman S. Entering our 16th year. **Tobacco Control** 2007; 16:1. [Viewed 2,401 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 25. Chapman S. Butt clean up campaigns: wolves in sheep's clothing? **Tobacco Control** 2006;15:273. [Citations: 15; <u>viewed</u> 6,328 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 26. Chapman S. Erectile dysfunction and smoking: subverting tobacco industry images of masculine potency. **Tobacco Control** 2006; 15:73–74. [Citations:13; <u>viewed</u> by 5,555 by Nov 30, 2022]
- 27. Chapman S. Commentary: Regulating the global vector for lung cancer. **Lancet** 2006; 367(9512):706–8. [Citations:3]
- 28. Chapman S. Research from tobacco industry affiliated authors: need for particular vigilance. **Tobacco Control** 2005;14:217–19. [citations:22] [Viewed 14,038 times] by Nov 30, 2022]
- 29. Nguyen TN, Chapman S. The fate of papers rejected from Tobacco Control. **Tobacco Control** 2005; 14: 293. [Viewed by 2,711 by Nov 30, 2022]
- 30. Chapman S. Tobacco control in Australia: victims of our past success? **NSW Public Health Bulletin** 2004;15:(5–6):85–7. [Citations:2]
- 31. Chapman S. Half full or half empty? Tobacco control in Australia in 2004. 2004;28:309–11. [Citations:2]
- 32. Chapman S, Balmain A. Time to legislate for fire-safe cigarettes in Australia. **Med J Aust** 2004;181:292–3. [citations:15]
- 33. Chapman S. "Half pregnant" occupational health policy on environmental tobacco smoke. **Occupational and Environmental Medicine** 2004; 61:385–6. [Citations:7; <u>Viewed</u> 5,883 times by Nov 30, 2023]

- 34. Chapman S. Changes at Tobacco Control. **Tobacco Control** 2004; 13:321–322.
- 35. Chapman S. Harm reduction. **Tobacco Control** 2003;12: 341. [Citations:6; Viewed 12,726 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 36. Chapman S. Other people's smoke. What's in a name? **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12: 113–4. [Citations:16; viewed 10,182 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 37. Chapman S, Byrne F, Carter SM. "One of the darkest markets in the world": the global importance of Australian tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 2003; 12 (Suppl 3): iii1–iii3. [Citations:51; viewed 17,802 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 38. Chapman S, Shatenstein S. The ethics of the cash register: taking tobacco industry research dollars. **Tobacco Control** 2001;10:1–2 [Citations:48; viewed by 18,000 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 39. Chapman S. Geoff Bible's class. **Tobacco Control** 2002;11: 289–90. [viewed by 9,769 + 28 on ResearchGate = 9,795 by Dec 31 , 2023]
- 40. Chapman S. Blaming tobacco's victims. **Tobacco Control** 2002;11:167–8. [Citations:14] <u>iviewed</u> 11,097 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 41. Chapman S. Formula One racing and the end of tobacco sponsorship: half pregnant at 350kph? **Tobacco Control** 2002;11:87–8. [Citations:15; viewed 34,744 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 42. Shatenstein S, Chapman S. The banality of tobacco deaths. **Tobacco Control** 2002; 11:1–2. [Citations:8; viewed 14,100 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 43. Chapman S. Ten years and (body) counting . **Tobacco Control** 2001;10:297–8. [Viewed 4,085 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 44. Lowe J, Chapman S. The citation index: what it is and what it isn't. 2000;24:5. **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2000; 25 Sep [Citations:4]
- 45. Chapman S. The stench of tobacco industry dirty linen. **Tobacco Control** 2000; 9:261–2. [viewed by 6,563 by Nov 30, 2022; Citations:1]
- 46. Chapman S. Tough on drugs, weak on tobacco. 2000; **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2000;172:612–4. [citations:10]
- 47. Chapman S. Into the next millennium at the "one stop shopping guide" for tobacco control. **Tobacco Control** 1999;8:10–11. [Citations:1]
- 48. Chapman S. Prior publication on the web. **Tobacco Control** 1999;8:355. [Viewed **84,118** times by May 21, 2023; citations:2]
- 49. Chapman S. The news on tobacco control: time to bring the background into the foreground. **Tobacco Control** 1999; 8:237–9. [Citations:55] [viewed] by 9,210 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 50. Chapman S. Where there's smoke, there's fire. **Tobacco Control** 1999; 8:12–13. [Citations:9; <u>Viewed</u> 8,036 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 51. Mitchell P, Chapman S, Smith W. "Smoking is a major cause of blindness": a new cigarette pack warning? **Med J Aust** 1999;171:173–4. [citations:69]
- 52. Chapman S. Tobacco Control launches into cyberspace. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 1999;8:14. [<u>Viewed</u> 2,682 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 53. Hill D, Chapman S, Donovan R. The return of scare tactics. **Tobacco Control** 1998;7:5–8. [citations:148] [viewed by 42,305 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 54. Chapman S, Davis R. What should be done about smoking in the movies? **Tobacco Control** 1997;6:269–71. [Citations:32] [18,262 views by Oct 31, 2023]
- 55. Scollo M, Chapman S. The US tobacco settlement: should Australia follow suit? **Aust NZ J Public\_Health** 1997;21:559–61. [citations:5]
- 56. Chapman S. Getting guns out of homes. **BMJ** 1996;313:1030.
- 57. Chapman S. Smoking in public places. <u>BMJ</u> 1996;312:1051–2. (see also letters BMJ 1996;313:48.) [Citations:21]
- 58. Chapman S. Doctors who smoke. <u>BMJ</u> 1995;311:142–3. (see 5 letters in response **BMJ** 1995;311:945. [Citations:50]
- 59. Chapman S. Economic debate about smoking. Med J Aust 1995;163:118-9. [Citations:1]
- 60. Chapman S. Tobacco and deforestation in the developing world. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 1994;4:191–3 [Citations:35]
- 61. Chapman S. A requiem for Reg. Qualitative research can stop tobacco advertising that appeals to children. **BMJ** 1994;309:890–1. [citations:3]
- 62. Chapman S. The role of doctors in promoting smoking cessation **BMJ** 1993;307:518–9. [Citations:62]

- 63. Chapman S. Reducing teenage access to cigarettes in Australia: time to act? **Med J Aust** 1993;158:219–20. [Citations:20]
- 64. Chapman S, Bloch M (eds). Priorities in tobacco policy research. Report of the Subcommittee on Tobacco Policy Research, American Cancer Society. **Tobacco Control** 1992;1 (Suppl) 56pp. [citations:7]
- 65. Chapman S. Upgrading the academic respectability of advocacy studies. **Tobacco Control** 1992;2:81–3. [Citations:10]
- 66. Chapman S. Europe's chance to ban tobacco advertising. Br J Addiction 1991;86:1383-5. [citations:2]
- 67. Chapman S. General practitioner anti-smoking programmes: which one? **Med J Aust** 1990;152:508–9. [Citations:27]
- 68. Chapman S. Competing agenda in smoking control agencies ... Those who pay the piper **New York State J Med** 1985; 85:287–9. [Citations:2]
- 69. Chapman S. Codes of voluntary restraint in drug-advertising: counter-productivity as responsibility. **Comm Health Studies** 1979;3:120–21.

### **BOOK CHAPTERS**

- 1. Chapman S. Media advocacy for public health. In: Bammer G (ed). Change! Combining analytical approaches with street wisdom. Canberra: ANU Press, 2015 ISBN 9781925022643 pp91–106
- 2. Liberman J, Scollo M, Freeman B, Chapman S. Plain tobacco packaging in Australia: the historical and social context. In Voon T, Mitchell AD, Liberman J, Ayres G (eds) <u>Public health and plain packaging of cigarettes</u>. Legal Issues. Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar, 2012 [Citations:11]
- 3. Chapman S. Influencing politicians to implement comprehensive tobacco control: the power of news media. In Boyle P, Gray, N, Henningfield J, Seffrin J, Zatonski WA (eds). **Tobacco Science, policy and public health**. Oxford: OUP, 2010: 691–6.
- 4. Chapman S, Freeman B. Bennett DL. Why has smoking in Australian youth never been lower? In: Towns SJ. Elliott EJ. & Merrick J. (eds) (2008). Challenges in adolescent health: An Australian perspective.

  Trafford Publisher, Victoria BC Canada.
- Clegg Smith K, Chapman S. How the news media influence tobacco use. National Cancer Institute. The Role of the Media in Promoting and Controlling Tobacco Use. Tobacco Control Monograph No. 19.
   Bethesda, MD: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, National Cancer Institute. NIH Pub. No 07-6242, 2008. pp327–356 [Citations: 119]
- 6. Chapman S. Foreword. **Civil Society Action for Tobacco Control**. New Delhi: Voluntary Health Association of India, 2008.
- 7. Chapman S. Introduction: In: Tobacco in Australia: Facts and Issues. 2008
- 8. Freeman B, Chapman S. Advertising and promotion. In: **Tobacco in Australia: Facts and Issues.** Chapter 11. Advertising 2008
- 9. Chapman S. Influencing governments via media advocacy. In: Pencheon D et al (eds) **Oxford Handbook of Public Health Practice Vol 2.** Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2006:348–353.
- 10. Chapman S. Public health advocacy. In Moodie R, Hulme A (eds). **Hands on Health Promotion**. Melbourne: IP Communications 2004 ISBN 0-9578617-6-1 pp 52–67. [Citations:4]
- 11. Chapman S. Using media advocacy to shape policy. In: Pencheon D etal (eds) **Oxford Handbook of Public Health Practice.** Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2001:162–6. [Citations: 2]
- 12. Chapman S. Das kleine Einmaleins des Medienlobbyismus. (The little one-times-one table of media lobbying) In:Dietmar Jazbinsek (Ed.): Gesundheits-kommunikation.. Westdeutscher Verlag, Opladen 2000: pp298–318. [Citations:1]
- 13. Chapman S. Content analysis. in: Kerr C, Taylor R, Heard G (eds.) <u>A handbook of public health methods</u>. Sydney:McGraw Hill 1998:483–90. [Citations:19]
- 14. Chapman S. Chapter on public attitudes to passive smoking, changes in provision of smoke-free areas in: National Health & Medical Research Council Report on Passive Smoking, 1995.
- 15. Chapman S, Leeder SR. Public Health Services in Australia. in: **Oxford Textbook of Public Health** (2nd Edition) (ed.WW Holland, R Detels and G Knox).Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1993:423–438. [Citations:3]

16. Chapman S. The natural history of smoking cessation: how and why people stop smoking. A critical review of current awareness with implications for health promotion. A Report for the National Health and Medical Research Council and the Health Education Council, London. Working Papers in Health Promotion no.3, South Australian Health Commission July 1986, 43pp.

- 17. Chapman S. <u>Cigarette advertising and smoking: a review of the evidence</u>. London:British Medical Association Professional Division, 1985 March ISBN 0 7279 0103 6. [citations:36] 13a.reprinted in Smoking out the barons. The campaign against the tobacco industry. A report of the British Medical Association, Public Affairs Division. Chichester:John Wiley & Sons, 1986 ISBN 0 471 90937 8. [citations:32] 13b. reprinted in Pushing Smoke: tobacco advertising and promotion. Copenhagen: World Health Organization,1988. [citations:4]
- 18. Chapman S. The place of education in smoking control: an overview of issues in program planning in: Smith DE, Alpers MP (eds) Cigarette Smoking in Papua New Guinea. Papua New Guinea Institute of Medical Research Monograph no 7.Goroka, 1984:65–8. ISBN 9980 71 006 3.
- 19. Chapman S. **The Dying Trade: consumers and multinational corporations. The tobacco industry.** The Hague:IOCU, 1985 (reprinted in Japanese, Korean and Spanish La Industria de la Agonia). **15a**.edited reprint in Consumers, Transnational Corporations and Development. ed. Wheelwright T. Transnational Corporations Research Project, University of Sydney 1986.
- 20. Chapman S. Advertising. in A Manual on Smoking and Children International Union Against Cancer (UICC) Technical Report Series Vol.73, Geneva 1982.
- 21. Chapman S, Egger G. Myth in cigarette advertising and health promotion. in **Language,Image Media**. Davis H and Walton P (eds.).Oxford:Blackwell,1983 (US edition: St Martin's Press) [Citations:56]

# LETTERS TO EDITORS & SHORT COMMENTARIES, BLOGS IN PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS

- 1. Daube M, Chapman S. Correcting errors. Addiction 2021;23 April. [citations:1]
- 2. Daube M, Chapman S. Reporting conflicts of interest. Am J Pub Health 2021;111(2):e1-e2. [Citations:1]
- 3. Chapman S, Daube M. Response to Mendelsohn, Borland and Hall's "Could vaping help lower smoking rates in Australia?" Drug & Alcohol Rev 2020 (May) DOI: 10.1111/dar.13065. [Citations:1]
- 4. Chapman S. Response to: UK is ranked best at resisting tobacco industry's influence, Japan worst. <a href="MMJ">BMJ</a> 16
  Oct, 2019 Also here
- 5. Chapman S. Response to outdoor smoking: foul or fair? BMJ; 2019, 30 Sep.
- Chapman S. Response to Britton J. Electronic cigarettes and the precautionary principle. <u>BMJ Blogs</u> 2019, Sep 20.
- 7. Thomas D, Hefler M, Bonevski B, Calma T, Carapetis J, Chamberlain C, Chapman S, Daube M, Eades S, Finlay SM, Freeman B, Lovett R, MacKenzie R, Wakefield M. Australian researchers oppose funding from the Foundation for a Smoke-Free World. <u>Aust NZ J Public Health</u> 2018; 42(6):507–8.[Citations:5; 244 views on <u>ResearchGate</u>]
- 8. Chapman S, Peters M, Maziak W, Hirschhorn N. The missing elephant in the room of vaping transition.

  <u>Tobacco Control</u> Rapid Response 2018; May 31.[Preprint <u>University of Sydney e-Scholarship Repository</u>

  2018; viewed 2,756 times by Dec 16, 2023]
- Chapman S Rapid response to: Should we recommend e-cigarettes to help smokers quit? <u>BMJ</u> 26 April, 2018. Republished as The UK is hopelessly smitten with e-cigarettes. <u>BMJ</u> 2018;361:k2279 [viewed 3,212 times by Nov 30, 2023; Citations:1]
- 10. Chapman S. Unassisted quitting should be studied, not denigrated. Tobacco Control 2018; rapid response
- 11. Chapman S. Indoor vaping and bronchodilator use are not analogous. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2016; rapid response.
- 12. Chapman S. Reply to comment by Bates C, on McKee M. N Engl J Med. 2016 Aug 4;375(5):e6. doi: 10.1056/NEJMc1606395#SA1. Evidence, Policy, and E-Cigarettes. PubMed Commons 22 Aug 2016
- 13. Chapman S. E-cigarettes and children: advocates walking on both sides of the street? <u>Tobacco Control</u> (blog) Nov 13, 2015 [432 views] (see also 8 comments)
- 14. Chapman S. Should psychiatric hospitals completely ban smoking? (rapid response) <u>BMJ</u> 4 Nov 2015. And edited version in <u>paper journal (</u>A complete smoking ban in psychiatric hospitals is ethically wrong) [viewed 3,095 times by Nov 30, 2023; citations:2]
- 15. McKee M, Chapman S, Daube M. Glantz S. The debate on electronic cigarettes. <u>Lancet</u> 2014;9960:2107 [Citations: 25] DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/S0140-6736(14)62366-7]
- 16. Chapman S. Commentary: Major problems with recent systematic review on wind farms and distress. <u>Cureus</u> June 19, 2014. (see my commissioned review under "community discussion")
- 17. Chapman S. Australian see large fall in smoking after introduction of standardized packs. <u>BMJ</u> (rapid response) 8 Aug, 2014
- 18. Chapman S. Why is Big Tobacco investing in e-cigarettes? BMJ Blogs March 20, 2014
- 19. Chapman S. Will vapers really guit and (not) die? BMJ Blogs March 18 2014
- 20. Chapman S. E-cigarettes: the best and worst case scenarios for public health. <u>BMJ Blogs</u> March 14 2014. [Citations:7]
- 21. Chapman S. Rapid response to: Costs of minimum alcohol pricing would outweigh benefits. BMJ (28 Feb 2014)
- 22. Chapman S. When will the tobacco industry apologise for its monstrous harms? <a href="mailto:BMJ">BMJ</a> 2014; 348 doi: <a href="http://dx.doi.org/10.1136/bmj.g437">http://dx.doi.org/10.1136/bmj.g437</a> [viewed 4,349 times by Nov 30, 2023] (Published 29 January 2014) [Citations:1]
- 23. Chapman S. "Vibroacoustic disease" is recognized only by the heavily self-citing research group promoting it. A reply to Alves-Pereira and Castelo Branco". **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2014; 38:192–3 doi: 10.1111/1753-6405.12230
- 24. Chapman S. <u>Rapid response</u> to E-cigarettes and the marketing push that surprised everyone. BMJ 2013 Oct 1
- 25. Chapman S. Publishing horror stories: time to euthanase paper-based journals? BMJ Blogs 2013; Sept 27

- 26. Chapman S. Rapid response to: Smoke screen: Indian film and television's anti-tobacco obsession. **BMJ** 27 Aug 2013,
- 27. Chapman S Response to Magnusson & Currow: Could a scheme for licensing smokers work in Australia? **Med J Aust** 2013;199:741–2. [Citations:1]
- 28. Paynter J, Chapman S. Is censorship of films a useful solution to the problem of covert tobacco advertising? **NZ Med J** 2013; 26:1376 (14 Jun)
- 29. Daube M, Chapman S. Cameron's cave-in on plain packaging is a boost to industry. **BMJ** 2013; 346 doi: (Published 10 May 2013) [viewed 9,522 times by Dec 31, 2023] [Citations:5]
- 30. Chapman S. Does celebrity involvement in public health campaigns deliver long term benefit? Yes <u>BMJ</u> 2012; 345; e6364. [Viewed 17,295 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:18]
- 31. Chapman S, Mackenzie R. There's nothing that succeeds like failure: discerning the woods from the trees in smoking cessation debates." <u>Nicotine & Tobacco Res</u> 2012; doi: 10.1093/ntr/nts237 [Citations:12; viewed 275 times by Dec 18, 2023]
- 32. Daube M, Chapman S. Tobacco plain packaging. Med J Aust 2012; 197:272. [Citations: 1]
- 33. Chapman S. Nicotine replacement therapy: evidence from observational studies vs clinical trials. **Med J Aust** 2012;197(1):28
- 34. Chapman S. Editorial ignored 17 reviews on wind turbines and health. **BMJ** 2012; 344:e3366 doi: 10.1136/bmj.e3366 (Published 15 May 2012) [Viewed 4,308 times by Nov 30, 2023] [citations:12]
- 35. Chapman S. The tobacco industry is terrified of plain packs. **BMJ** 2012;344:e1617 (March 6) [Viewed 2,959 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:3]
- 36. Chapman S. Does public health really want to embrace cultural censorship? **European J Pub Health** Dec 2011 rapid response.
- 37. Chapman S. <u>Two rapid responses</u> to Glantz & Polansky. Movies with smoking make less money. **Tob Control** doi:10.1136/tobaccocontrol-2011-050023
- 38. Chapman S. Lessons for the UK in how the Australians have reduced smoking. <a href="mailto:BMJ">BMJ</a> 2011; 343:d6797 doi: 10.1136/bmj.d6797 (Published 26 October 2011) [Viewed 3,005 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:2]
- 39. Chapman S. Wind farms and health: who are fomenting community anxieties? Med J Aust 2011 195 (9): 495. [Citations:12]
- 40. Chapman S. Is the UK's preoccupation with clinical approaches to cessation retarding progress in reducing smoking at the population level? BMJ rapid response 29 Sept 2011.
- 41. Chapman S. Why the tobacco industry fears plain packaging. **Med J Aust** 2011;195:255. [Citations:10]
- 42. Chapman S, Freeman B. From brand to bland—the demise of cigarette packaging. **BMJ** 2011; 343:d4376. [Viewed 5,829 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:7]
- 43. Chapman S. Australian and US gun deaths compared. **BMJ** 2011; 342:d1005 [Vie wed 5,678 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:3]
- 44. Chapman S. Smoking cessation: big pharma butts in. BMJ 2011;343(7819):344–45. [Citations:3]
- 45. Chapman S. Should the spectacle of surgery be sold to the highest bidder? <a href="BMJ">BMJ</a> 2011; 342:d237 <a href="wwed">[viewed</a> 22,722 times + <a href="Researchgate">Researchgate</a> = 28= 24,029 views by Nov 30, 2023]
- 46. Chapman S. Indonesia: Western bands play pied piper at tobacco promotion. **Tobacco Control** 2010;19:440–41.[Citations:1]
- 47. Chapman S. Sick and famous. BMJ Blogs 22 July 2010
- 48. Chapman S, Mackenzie R. Misrepresentation in Stapleton's Commentary. **Addiction** 2010;105:2031–2. [Citations:2]
- 49. Chapman S, Barratt A. Has PSA testing been a "public health disaster"? Med J Aust 2010;193:431.
- 50. Chapman S. The odium of industry funding. **BMJ** (<u>rapid response</u>) 2010; 8 June. subsequently published in <u>print edition</u> [<u>Viewed</u> 2,514 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 51. Chapman S, Freeman B. reply to BAT. **Tobacco Control** <u>rapid response</u>
- 52. Chapman S, Freeman B. The cancer emperor's new clothes: Australia's historic legislation for plain tobacco packaging. **BMJ** 2010;340:c2436 (6 May) [Citations:22] [Viewed 10,060 times by Dec 31, 2023]
- 53. Chapman S. Australia: BAT's tax figures do not add up. Tobacco Control 2010;19:92–3. [Citations:2]
- 54. Chapman S. Firearm deaths in Australia after law reform. **Med Sci Law** 2010; 50:53. [Citations:2]
- 55. Smith DP, Clements MS, Wakefield MA. Chapman S. Impact of Australian celebrity diagnosis on prostate cancer screening **Med J Aust** 2009;191 (10):574–5. [Citations:3]
- 56. Chapman S. With youth smoking at historical lows, how influential is movie smoking on uptake? Commentary on Sargent and Hanewinkel. **Addiction** 2009; 104:824–5. [Citations:7]

- 57. Chapman S. Japanese street smoking bans: a Japan Tobacco foil to prevent clean indoor air policy? **Tobacco Control** 2009; 18: 419. doi:10.1136/tc.2009.031997 [Citations:7] [Viewed 6,967 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 58. Miller P, Kypri K, Chikritzhs T, et al. Health experts reject industry-backed funding for alcohol research.

  Med J Aust 2009;190 (12): 713–714. http://alcopopstatement.orgfree.com . (Archived by WebCite)
- 59. Chapman S. Mixed effects of celebrity publicity for cancer. BMJ 2009; 24 Feb (rapid response)
- 60. Chapman S. Mental health and smoking redux. Aust NZ J Psychiatry 2009; 43: 579–580. [Citations:7]
- 61. Cummings M, Warner K, Pierce J, Chapman S. Remembering Ron Davis (obituary). **Tobacco Control** 2009;18:70–1. [Viewed 786 times by Dec 2016]
- 62. Freeman B, Chapman S. A light and mild settlement? BMJ Blogs Aug 2008
- 63. Chapman S. A questionable inflated estimate of smoking prevalence among mentally ill persons in Australia. **Aust NZ J Psychiatry** 2008; 42:646–8. [Citations:8]
- 64. Chapman S. Group Carso, health philanthropy and tobacco. Lancet 2008; 371:1243. [Citations:8]
- 65. Chapman S. The blood money tradition continues. Br J Opthal 2007; 91: 1578.
- 66. Freeman B, Chapman S. Tobacco promotion invades new media. **Lancet Oncology** 2007;8:973–4. [Citations:18]
- 67. Chapman S. Should the health community promote smokeless tobacco (snus): author's reply. PLoS Med 2007 Oct 30;4(10):e299. [viewed 2,678 times by Dec 18, 2023] [Citations:1]
- 68. Chapman S. What's so precious about originality? **BMJ** 2007;334:1251.[Citations:4] [Viewed 1,750 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 69. Chapman S, MacKenzie R. Fainting schoolgirls wipe \$A1bn off market value of Gardasil firm. **BMJ** 2007;334:1195. [citations:9] [Viewed 7,698 times by Dec 25, 2023]
- 70. Chapman S, MacKenzie R. The Australian Health News Research Collaboration. **Med J Aust** 2007;186:326. [Citations:15]
- 71. Chapman S. British American Tobacco "addresses" youth smoking. **Tobacco Control** 2007; 16: 2–3. [Citations:14; <u>Viewed</u> 6,317 times by Dec 25,, 2023]
- 72. Chapman S, Nguyen TN, White C. Press released papers are more viewed and cited. **Tobacco Control** 2007;16:71. [Citations:40] [Viewed 8,330 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 73. Chapman S. Business sector shuns tobacco companies. **BMJ** 2005;331:1414. [Citations:1] [Viewed 2,959 times by Dec 25, 2023]
- 74. Chapman S. Australia: games with a model ad ban. **Tobacco Control** 2005; 14:297–8. [Viewed 2,528 times by Oct 31, 2024]
- 75. Sachdev P, Chapman S. Availability of illegal smokeless tobacco products in south Asian grocery shops, Sydney 2004. **Med J Aust** 2005;183:334. [Citations:5]
- 76. Chapman S. Cigarette warnings: it can send you blind. <u>Br J Opthalmology</u> 2005; 7 Jun (rapid response). [Citations:2]
- 77. Chapman S. Why not freedom to own rocket launchers? Injury Prevention 2005; (rapid response) 5 Jan.
- 78. Chapman S. The smoker-free workplace: the case against. **Tobacco Control** 2005;14:144. [Citations:11] [Viewed 7,842 times by Oct 31, 2023 ]
- 79. Chapman S. Australia: A career in cancer promotion? <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2004;13: 104–5. [<u>Viewed</u> 2,474 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 80. Chapman S. No mass shootings in Australia since gun law reform. <u>Injury Prevention</u> 2004; (rapid response) 2004; Dec 6.
- 81. Chapman S. Saddam's medical examination. BMJ 2004; (rapid response)
- 82. Chapman S. Fresh row over prostate screening. **BMJ** 2003;326:605. [Citations:6] [Viewed 3,123 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 83. Chapman S. Blinding of reviewers and authors. Aust NZ JPH 2003;27:358. [Citations:1]
- 84. Chapman S. Public health advocates: political lap dogs or rottweilers? **Health Prom J Australia** 2002;13:250–1. [Citations:1]
- 85. Chapman S. Philip Morris: "we agree that our brands cause lung cancer in smokers." **Tobacco Control** 2002;11:172. [Viewed 5,340 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 86. Chapman S. The circumlocution Hall of Fame: and the winner is ... **Tobacco Control** 2002; 11:174. [Viewed 2,930 times by Dec 25, 2023].
- 87. Chapman S. The wolf changes its sheepskin. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2002;**11**:9–10 [Citations:1] [<u>Viewed</u> 4,102 times by Oct 31, 2023].

- 88. Chapman S. Denying nicotine's addiction potential: comments on Frenk and Dar. **Addiction** 2002; 97:95–102. [Citations:4]
- 89. Chapman S. Resilience of beliefs in the face of overwhelming evidence: the case of tobacco. **Health Psychology Update** 2002; October
- 90. Chapman S. Tobacco giant's anti-smoking course flops. BMJ 2001;323:1206. [Citations:4]
- 91. Chapman S. Australian bar worker wins payout in passive smoking case. **BMJ** 2001;322:1139 [Citations: 20]
- 92. Chapman S, Jamrozik K. Is bupropion (Zyban) causing deaths? Med J Aust 2002;176:134. [Citations:9]
- 93. Chapman S. Media milking of sacred cows: a heart stopping tale. **Med J Aust** 2001;175;629–30. [Citations:1]
- 94. Chapman S. Australia: game, set and advocacy match. <u>Tobacco Control</u> 2001;10:91. [Viewed 5,812 times by Nov 30, 2023].
- 95. Chapman S. Reply to Ezzy 2:Storm in a qualitative teacup? **Aust NZ J Pub Health** 2001;25:470. [Citations:1]
- 96. Chapman S. Fear of frying: powerlines and cancer (Medicine and the Media) **BMJ** 2001;322:682 (See <u>electronic responses</u>] [Citations=1] [6,274 <u>views</u> by Nov 30, 2022]
- 97. Chapman S. Public health should not be a popularity contest: a reply to Gavin Mooney. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2000;24:337–9. [citations:13]
- 98. Chapman S. Campaigners accuse tobacco firm of dubious ploy. **BMJ** 2000; 320:1427. [Viewed 2,026 by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations=2]
- 99. Chapman S. The net health effects of mobile phones. BMJ eletter.
- 100. Irwig LM, Loy CTH, Chapman S, Glasziou PP, Mansfield PR, Salkeld GP, Walton MM. !Inform test kits distributed with the *MJA*. **Med J Aust** 2000;172:518–9. [Citations:1]
- 101. Chapman S. Students should seek to publish not just in medical journals. **BMJ** 2000;320:805. also in **Student BMJ**. [Citations:2]
- 102. Chapman S. Smoking "k...s". **Tobacco Control** 2000;9: 129. [Viewed 1,740 times by Dec 2012].
- 103. Chapman S, Scollo M, Doron C, Sanson-Fisher R. Tobacco taxes are no insurance against litigation. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 2000;24:103.
- 104. Chapman S. Only naughty the first time (Ad Watch) **Tobacco Control** 2000;9:103. [Viewed 5,905 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 105. Chapman S. Philip Morris exploits SIDS research. **Tobacco Control** 2000; 9:9. [Citations:1] [Viewed 3,864 times by Oct 31, 2023].
- 106. Leask JA, Chapman S, Hawe P. The facts are not enough. **BMJ** 2000;321:108 ([Citations:17] [Viewed 28,122 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 107. Chapman S. Death of a fat lady. Tobacco Control 1999;8:443. [Viewed 8,833 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 108. Chapman S. The ugly Australian from Rothmans, in Germany... **Tobacco Control** 1999;8:362. [Viewed 8,202 times by Oct 31, 2023] [Citations:1]
- 109. Chapman S. Low calibre review. Law Society Journal 1999; 37(10):8
- 110. Chapman S. Advertising as information. **Tobacco Control** 1999;8:348. [Citations:2] [Viewed 5,764 times by Oct 31, 2023].
- 111. Chapman S. Size does matter. **Tobacco Control** 1999;8:242. [Viewed 2,508 times by Oct 31, 2022]
- 112. Chapman S. Hung up on mobile phones. Student BMJ 1999;7:307-8.
- 113. Chapman S. The Pied Pipers of puffing. **Tobacco Control** 1999; 8:14–16. [Citations:2] [Viewed 3,178 times by Oct 31, 2023]
- 114. Chapman S. Scare tactics cut smoking in Australia to an all time low. **BMJ** 1999; 318:1508. [Citations:13] [Viewed 4,782 times by Nov 30, 2023]
- 115. Chapman S. Tobacco memos reveal efforts to disrupt smoking cessation. **BMJ** 1999;318:1026. [Citations:3] [Viewed 1,404 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 116. Chapman S. Women and smoking: beauty before age (in *Medicine and the Media*) **BMJ** 1999;318:818. [Citations:2] [Viewed 2,770 times by Nov 30, 2022]
- 117. Chapman S. Masterly twice over. BMJ 1999; 12 March (e-letter).
- 118. Chapman S. World medical journal editors should draw up email protest petition. **BMJ** 1999 21 Jan (eletter). Later published in **BMJ** 1999;318:394. [citations:1]
- 119. Chapman S. Theoretically sound programs risk boring youth rigid. BMJ 1999 6 Jan (e-letter). [Citations:1]
- 120. Chapman S. Shane Warne takes money to give up smoking. BMJ 1999;318:9. [Citations:1]

- 121. Chapman S. Mission: please just accept us as credible. **Tobacco Control** 1998; 7:117. [Citations:2] [Viewed 478 times by Dec 2012].
- 122. Chapman S. Relevant research track records of tobacco industry consultants. **BMJ** 1998; 4 August (<u>e-letter</u>).
- 123. Chapman S, Wutzke S. Community panics and mobile phones: a reply to Mercer. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 1998;22:406. [Citations:1]
- 124. #Chapman S, Lee N, Monaem A. Smoking in restaurants. Med J Aust 1998;168:637. [citations:2]
- 125. Chapman S. Post-modernism and public health: a reply to Deborah Lupton. **Aust NZ J Public Health** 1998; 22:403–5. [Citations:7]
- 126. Chapman S. VicHealth, tobacco control and the leading edge. Health Promotion J Aust 1998;8:87.
- 127. Chapman S. The hot air on passive smoking. (in *Medicine and the Media*) **BMJ** 1998; 316:945. [citations:12]
- 128. Chapman S. Bans on smoking in public become more commonplace. BMJ 1998;316:727-8. [citations:14]
- 129. Chapman S. Elimination of guns. BMJ 1997;315:1019-20. [Citations:1]
- 130. Chapman S. Smoky nightclub discriminated against woman with asthma. BMJ 1997;315:904 [Citations:1]
- 131. Chapman S. "Vast sums of money ... to keep the controversy alive."- the 1988 BAT memo. **Tobacco Control** 1997;6:236–9. [Citations:3]
- 132. Chapman S. Cigarette advertisement actor cries all the way to the bank. **Tobacco Control** 1997;6:173–4. [Citations:1]
- 133. Chapman S. Turmoil at New South Wales Cancer Council. BMJ 1997;315:210.
- 134. Chapman S. Tilting at the immunisation windmill. **BMJ** 1997;314:1646. [Viewed 1,043 times by Aug 31, 2022] [Citations:2]
- 135. Chapman S. Those who live by the sword ... **Tobacco Control** 1997;6:59–60.
- 136. Chapman S. Tobacco industry memo reveals passive smoking strategy. **BMJ** 1997;314:1569. [citations:17; viewed 1,842 by Nov 30, 2023]
- 137. Chapman S. Crash helmets in Bali, Indonesia. Injury Prevention 1997;3:70.
- 138. Chapman S. Confusion over radiation risk from phone towers. **BMJ** 1997;314:1302. [Viewed 1,379 by Nov 31, 2023] [citations:2]
- 139. Chapman S. Aboriginal housing: abandon hope all ye who enter. BMJ 1997;314:399. [Citations:1]
- 140. Chapman S. Changing of the cancer guard. BMJ 1996;313:1428.
- 141. Chapman S. The paradox of prevention. **BMJ** 1996;313:1104. [Viewed 1,918 times by Nov 30, 2023] [Citations:3]
- 142. Chapman S. Ad-free brand launch. Tobacco Control 1996;5:108-9.
- 143. Chapman S. Letter from Washington DC: Guns don't die. People do. BMJ 1996;313:739-40. [citations:6]
- 144. Chapman S. Disaster plans and prevention. **BMJ** 1996;313:12.
- 145. Chapman S. Tasmania's rear guard action.  $\pmb{\mathsf{BMJ}}$  1996;312:1562.
- 146. Chapman S. Greiner does a Thatcher. BMJ 1996;312:1120.
- 147. Chapman S. Shooting the messenger. BMJ 1996; 313:902.
- 148. Chapman S. Buying respectability. BMJ 1996;312:1098-9. [Citations:1]
- 149. Chapman S. The commodification of prevention. (Focus) BMJ 1996;312;730. [Citations:6]
- 150. Chapman S. Tobacco addiction. World Health Forum 1996;17:76–7.
- 151. Chapman S, Heidemann A, Woodward S. Were Kent's asbestos-filtered cigarettes sold in Australia? **Aust NZ J Public Health** 1996;20:218–9.
- 152. Chapman S. Health versus personality in Australian politics. BMJ 1996;312:334. [citations:1]
- 153. Chapman S. Doctors as Delilahs: new ethics code causes row. BMJ 1996;312:78. [citations:1]
- 154. Chapman S. Sydney's asthma witch hunt. **BMJ** 1995;311:1390. [citations:1]
- 155. Chapman S. Australian wins right to fight tobacco company. BMJ 1995;311:1250.
- 156. Chapman S. Rationality cut off in mobile phone row. **BMJ** 1995;311:1046. [Citations:1] **87a**. *ibid*. edited version as Health workers hung up on rationality. **Australian Doctor** 1996;2 Feb:54.
- 157. Chapman S. Waiting lists leave leftish health minister waiting. BMJ 1995;311:772. [Citations:3]
- 158. Bauman A, Chen XC, Chapman S. Protecting children in cars from tobacco smoke. **BMJ** 1995;311:1164. [Citations:23]
- 159. Chapman S. Rothmans' free fall into the abyss of bad taste. Tobacco Control 1995;4:289–90. [Citations:1]
- 160. Chapman S. Teenage smoking. Lancet 1995;346:846. [Citations:1]
- 161. Chapman S. Vice regal speech on euthanasia fuels republican debate. BMJ 1995;311:12. [Citatons:1]
- 162. Chapman S. New infection control measures miss the point. BMJ 1995;310:1356.

- 163. Chapman S. Three strikes and out for the Australian Tobacco Institute? BMJ 1995;310:620.
- 164. Chapman S. Industry down again down under. **Tobacco Control** 1995;4:17–18. [Citations:7]
- 165. Chapman S. "The first thing we do, let's kill all the lawyers". BMJ 1995;310:1090. [Citations:3]
- 166. Chapman S. A (passive) smoker in paradise. Tobacco Control 1994;3:307.
- 167. Chapman S. New disclosures in additives from New Zealand. **Tobacco Control** 1994;3:206–7. [Citations:1]
- 168. Chapman S, Stanton H. Philippines: poverty, powerlessness, and Our Lady of Cigarettes. **Tobacco Control** 1994;3:200–1.
- 169. Chapman S. Gun control: bang or whimper at March election? BMJ 1995;310:284. [citations:1]
- 170. Chapman S. The results of living under a runway. BMJ 1994;309:1464.
- 171. Chapman S. Australian surgeons savaged by cutting report. BMJ 1994;309:1254. [Citations:3]
- 172. Chapman S. The rise and rise of Brendan Nelson. BMJ 1994;309:562.
- 173. Chapman S. Tobacco becomes a political banana skin. **BMJ** 1994;308:1590. **120a.** reprinted as: Bishop misfires in the smoking war. **Better Health** 1994;3(2):10–1
- 174. Davis RM, Chapman S. Smoke and letters. **JAMA** 1994;271:583. (see reply from Lee PN. **JAMA** 1994;272:1480 and response from Davis RM, Chapman S. **JAMA** 1994;272:1480) [citations:1]
- 175. Chapman S. How astute a tobacco marketer are you? **Tobacco Control** 1994;3:74–5. [Citations:1]
- 176. Chapman S, Yach D, Saloojee Y, Simpson D. Conference Report: All Africa Conference on Tobacco Control, Harare November 1993. **BMJ** 1994;308:189–91. (see reply from Walder DJ **BMJ** 1994;308:660) [Citations:25]
- 177. Chapman S. QALYs: a personal experience. Aust J Public Health 1993;17:397. [citations:1]
- 178. Chapman S, Coahn A, Nelson B, Woodward S. A boycott of tobacco sponsored cards? Tobacco Control 1993; 2:159. [Citations:3]
- 179. Chapman S. Shared accommodation non-smokers wanted. Tobacco Control 1992;1:248. [citations:11]
- 180. Chapman S. Smoking and statistical overkill. Lancet 1993;341:58–9. [Citations:1]
- 181. Chapman S. Small packs for small customers? Tobacco Control 1992;1:206.[Citations:4]
- 182. Chapman S. AIDS/HIV prevention the American experience. Aust J Public Health 1992;16:328–9.
- 183. Chapman S. AIDS beyond education. Med J Aust 1992;157:501. [citations:1]
- 184. Chapman S. Predicting AIDS deaths and prevalence in Australia Med J Aust 1992;157:357.
- 185. Chapman S. Does cigarette smoking make you ugly and old? **Am J Epidemiology** 1993;137:1035. [Citations:1]
- 186. Chapman S. Smoking in the workplace Lancet 1992;339:1614. [citations:4]
- 187. Chapman S. Which anti-smoking programme? Med J Aust 1991;154:221–2. [Citations:2]
- 188. Chapman S, Bray F. Researching condom use: some field notes from a failed project. **BMJ** 1989; 298:682–3. [Citations:1] **134a.** edited version as Turning skindivers into frogmen: barriers to condom use. in **Proceedings of Sixteenth Annual Congress of Australian Society for the Psychosomatic Aspects of Reproductive Medicine** March 1–5, 1989.
- 189. Chapman S, Wong WL. Incentives for questionnaire respondents. **Aust J Public Health** 1991;15:66–7. [citations:9]
- 190. Chapman S, Smith B, Black D. The Great Australian Salt Search. Med J Aust 1988;149:714. [citations:1]
- 191. Chapman S. Smaller packs of cigarettes. Am J Public Health 1988; 78:92–93. [Citations:2]
- 192. Chapman S, Brown R, Daube M, McMichael AJ, Woodward S. The Australian Tobacco Research Foundation. **Med J Aust** 1988; 149:48–9.[Citations:3]
- 193. McLaws M-L, Cooper D, Leeder S, Chapman S. AIDS quiz results: knowledge and risk practices of women attending 24—hour clinics. **Med J Aust** 1988;148:154. [citations:1]
- 194. Chapman S. Fiddling while tobacco burns: Sixth World Conference on Smoking and Health, 9–12 November 1987 **BMJ** 1988;296:39–40. **140a.** reprinted as A new anti-smoking battle ground. **Medical Observer** 18 March 1988.
- 195. Chapman S, Rubinstein P. Smokers' beliefs about smoking and health. **Med J Aust** 1987; 146:502–3. [Citations:8]
- 196. Chapman S, Vermeer R. Tobacco monopolies that advertise. Lancet March 30 1985;1(8431):758. [Citations:3]
- 197. Chapman S. Smoke gets in your eyes. Med J Aust;1984:682.
- 198. Chapman S, Ledwith F. Experts can already tell the government why children smoke: no psychiatrist needed. **BMJ** 1984;289:382.
- 199. Chapman S. Prescription drug advertising. Med J Aust 1979;2:700.

# NON-PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS, REPORTS, CONFERENCE PUBLICATIONS, SUBMISSIONS

- Daube M, Chapman S. Australian Senate. Submission #10 to <u>Public Health (Tobacco and Other Products)</u> <u>Bill 2023, and the Public Health (Tobacco and Other Products)</u> (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions) Bill 2023.
- 2. Chapman S. Response to Therapeutic Goods Administration's call for responses on proposed reforms to the regulation of nicotine vaping products <u>TGA</u> 23 Mar, 2023
- 3. Two responses to Alex Wodak's responses to Magnusson Vaping: the madness of the British. Sydney Health Law blog 2020; 22 Jul
- Vered MP, Kedem R, Tzur D, Even YH, Chapman S. Self-reported difficulty of smoking cessation among exsmokers in the Israel Defense Force career service personnel: observational study. (pre print <a href="here">here</a>) [Viewed 1,371 times by Dec 30, 2023]
- 5. Chapman S. Online abuse and trolling by pro-tobacco and vaping activists. <u>University of Sydney</u> eScholarship Repository 2018; 3 Jul [viewed 5,865 times by Dec 30, 2023]
- 6. Chapman S. The Senate. Persons referred to in the Senate. #169. My <u>response</u> to Senator David Leyonhjelm's statement in the Senate, Dec 5 2017.
- Chapman S. Wind turbine syndrome: a communicated disease, <u>Journal and Proceedings of the Royal Society of NSW</u>.2018; 151: part 1:39–44. [955 views on <u>ResearchGate</u>] Preprint: Chapman S. Wind turbine syndrome: a communicated disease. <u>Paper presented to Royal Society NSW forum</u> "The future of rationality in a post-truth world" Nov 29, 2017. Government House, Sydney [viewed] 735 times by Dec 30, 2023]
- 8. Chapman S, Bareham D. Gateway effects and electronic cigarettes: a response to J-P Etter. <u>University of Sydney eScholarship Repository</u> 2017;17 Nov (<u>viewed</u> 3,156 times by Dec 30, 2023)
- 9. Chapman S, Daube M, Bareham D, Peters M. <u>Submission #313</u> to The Standing Committee on Health, Aged Care and Sport on Electronic Cigarettes and Vapourisers July 6, 2017 and <u>supplementary submission</u> addressing Public Health England's submission.
- 10. Chapman S. <u>Submission</u> to Senate Select Committee on Wind Turbines. Submission #369 Published 25 May 2015. Responses to questions on notice from (1) <u>Sen JJ Madigan</u> and (2) <u>Sen A Urquhart</u> Senate Select Committee on Wind Turbines, Canberra Aug 3 2015. (see also Farr M. Professor Simon Chapman delivers withering smackdown to wind farm opponents. <u>News.com</u> Aug 4, 2015; McKinnon A. A public health professor had great fun in calling bullshit on the Senate's idiotic wind farm enquiry. <u>Junkee</u> [23,608 views; 161 tweets; 9,500 likes; 9,900 shares by Apr 1 2016] Chapman S. Simon Chapman responds to Salem wind hunt. <u>New Matilda</u> Aug 5, 2015); Crew B. Public health professor goes to town on Australian Senate inquiry into wind farms. <u>Science Alert Aug 6, 2015</u> [97 tweets; 8,100 facebook shares by Jan 1, 2016]
- 11. Rossel S. Interview with Simon Chapman "Pleased as punch". Tobacco Reporter 2015 February 32–5.
- 12. Chapman S. Up in smoke MJA Insight 24 Nov 2014
- 13. Chapman S. Foreword to Barnard M. Wind Health Impacts Dismissed in Courts. Energy and Policy Institute. Aug 15 2014.
- 14. Chapman S. 157<sup>th</sup> Report. Person referred to in the Senate Professor Simon Chapman AO (a response published in <u>Hansard</u> to <u>this speech</u> by Senator John Madigan DLP Victoria)
- 15. Chapman S. Symptoms, diseases and aberrant behaviours attributed to wind turbine exposure. <u>University of Sydney e-scholarship repository</u> 8 May 2014. <u>[viewed 14,539 times by Dec 30, 2023]</u> See also <u>cartoon by The Guardian's First Dog on the Moon and <u>The Colbert Report</u> [Citations:14]</u>
- 16. Chapman S, Simonetti T. Summary of main conclusions reached in 25 reviews of the research literature on wind farms and health. Sydney scholarship repository Feb 2014. [Viewed 31,658 times by Dec 30, 2023] [Citations: 6]
- 17. Chapman S. Wind barriers. The Skeptic (Australian Skeptics magazine) June 13 2013; 33(2):23–25.
- 18. Chapman S, Scollo M, Jones A, et al. Plain tobacco packaging in Australia: a time-line of significant events and news media coverage, 16th update. Sydney: University of Sydney, 2012.
- 19. Chapman S, Haynes AS, Derrick G, Sturk H, Hall WS. Reaching "an audience that you would never dream of speaking to": influential public health researchers' views on the role of news media in influencing policy and public understanding. <a href="Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository">Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository</a> 22 May 2012 [Viewed 6,803 times by Dec 30, 2023]

- 20. Chapman S. The case for a smokers' licence. <u>Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository</u> 21 May 2012. [<u>Viewed</u> 3,078 times by Dec 30, 2023]
- 21. Chapman S, St.George A. A disease in search of a cause: a study of self-citation and press release pronouncement in the factoid of wind farms causing "vibroacoustic disease". Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository 18 May 2012. [Viewed 6,407 times by Dec 30, 2023]
- 22. Chapman S, Hyland A. Environmental tobacco smoke in outdoor areas: a rapid review of the research literature. **Sydney University e-Scholarship Depository** 25 Nov 2011 . [Viewed 3,211 times by Dec 30, 2023] [Citations:1]
- 23. Chapman S. Psycho-social mediators of reported annoyance and putative health-related symptoms associated with wind turbines. Paper presented to <a href="NHMRC Forum on Wind farms and human health">NHMRC Forum on Wind farms and human health</a>. Canberra: NHMRC 7 June 2011.
- 24. Chapman S. Tobacco labelling: two views. Sydney Institute debate. Podcast 14 June 2011.
- 25. Chapman S, Hayen A. Reviewer refusal rates for 300,866 requested reviews in 20 BMJ Group journals. <u>USyde-Scholarship Repository</u>. Jan 1, 2011 [viewed 4,129 times by Dec 30, 2023; citations:1]
- 26. Chapman S. Foreword to Daube M, Stafford J. **Unhealthy Lobbying in Australia**. Bulletin 1. Public Health Advocacy Institute of Western Australia: Curtin University, September 2010
- 27. Chapman S. A contrary view of US priorities on cessation: an interview with Simon Chapman. **Action to Quit Monthly Briefings** 27 July 2010.
- 28. Chapman S. Making sense of the message. Radius Spring 2009.
- 29. Chapman S, Blows S. Self-regulation of speed themes in Australian motor vehicle advertising: perceptions of 204 young drivers. Paper presented at <u>Australian College of Road Safety Conference</u>, Darling Harbour Sydney 2005
- 30. Chapman S. Newsmaking in public health. INGCAT Update (Bulletin of the International Non Governmental Coalition Against Tobacco) 2001;17:2–3.
- 31. Chapman S. Ethics of the cash register: academic integrity and commissioned research. Consuming Interest 2001;Spring:18–19.
- 32. Carter S, Borland R, Chapman S. <u>Finding the strength to kill your best friend: smokers talk about smoking and quitting</u>. Sydney: Australian Smoking Cessation Consortium and GlaxoSmithKline Consumer Health Care, 2001. [viewed 1,049 times; Citations: 28]
- 33. Carter S, Chapman S. The public view of private health insurance. Reply to Jane Hall. Paper presented at Australian Health Policy Institute, June 2001.
- 34. Chapman S. Promoting smoking cessation in Australia. Pharmacy 2000; 2000 (4):16.
- 35. Leask J, Chapman S. The threat from anti-immunisation. paper presented to Skeptics World Convention III, 10–12 Nov 2000, University of Sydney.
- 36. Chapman S. Promoting smoking cessation in Australia. An update. In: Relapse and other realities. An update on smoking cessation rates in Australia. Sydney: SmithKline Beecham, 2000. 15pp.
- 37. Haas M, Chapman S, Viney R, Hall J, Ferguson A. The news on health economics: a study of resource allocation in health in the Australian print media for 1996. Centre for Health Economics Research and Evaluation Discussion Paper 40, 1999 24pp.
- 38. Chapman S. When the fox preaches, beware the geese. Health Promotion Quarterly (Health Promotion South Australia) June 1999 1–2.
- 39. Chapman S, Borland R. Advertising of nicotine replacement therapy: has it promoted more smoking cessation? Sydney: SmithKline Beecham 7pp, May 1999. [Citations:5]
- 40. Chapman S. Tough on drugs ... weak on tobacco. In the News. Newsletter of the Public Health Association (NSW Branch) 1999;13(1):5–6.
- 41. Chapman S. Better to be looked over, than overlooked. Medical Scripts (University of Sydney) 1998;December 4–5
- 42. Chapman S. Smoking. In How to Treat. Australian Doctor 1998;25 Sept:5pp.
- 43. Jamrozik K, Chapman S. NHMRC research funding and researchers who accept money from the tobacco industry or parties acting on its behalf. Policy Proposal for Public Health Association. In Touch 1998; August:7–8
- 44. Chapman S. Community perceptions about asthma and air quality. Proceedings of the Heath and Urban Air Quality in NSW Conference, Sydney June 3–4, 1996. Sydney:NSW Health Department, 1998.
- 45. Chapman S. Gun violence and public health research. PHERP Network Newsletter 1998; January: 4.
- 46. Chapman S. NH&MRC mobile research misses big picture on health. Australian Mobile Telecommunications Association Bulletin 1997;1(5):1.

- 47. Chapman S, Gifford S, Dugdale P. Report on the reception of qualitative research applications by the Public Health Research and Development Committee on the NH&MRC. August 1997
- 48. Chapman S. Media advocacy for public health. World Health (WHO) 1997;50(6) Nov-Dec:28–9. [Citations:14]
- 49. Chapman S. Children's rights vs inconvenience: the case of baby capsules in taxis (commentary). Injury Prevention 1997;3:69. **20a.** ibid Chapman S. Hey, baby, it's the paradox of prevention. Sydney Morning Herald 1996; October 4:13. **20b.** ibid Chapman S. The paradox of prevention (Focus). BMJ 1996;313:1104.
- 50. Ellis N, Freeman P, Chapman S, Leeder, Blyth F, Kallinosis B. Public health aspects of compulsory third party (CTP): issues and potential areas of reform. Report for the NRMA, August 1996.
- 51. Chapman S. On trying to be a little bit pregnant: the folly of partial tobacco advertising bans. Proceedings of 1996 Conference on Smoking and Health, Council on Smoking and Health, Hong Kong 24–25 October 1996:1–15.
- 52. Chapman S. The gun lobby and the gun control lobby. Paper presented to Australian Medical Association Gun **Summit, Parliament House Canberra 28th June 1996. 23a.** ibid in Hot Topics: No.9 Firearms. Legal Information Access Centre. Sydney:State Library of NSW and Law Foundation of NSW, 1996.
- 53. Francey N, Schwager M, Soulos G, Turner M, Williamson B, Chapman S et al. When smoke gets in your eyes ... A guide to passive smoking and the law. Sydney: Cancer Council 1996 ISBN 1 875571 70 2 44pp.
- 54. Silagy C, Bittoun R, Borland R, Beiner M, Carrol P, Chapman S, Hill S, Sivyer G, Summons J. Nicotine replacement therapy. The Evidence. Nicotine Replacement Therapy Association. Sydney 1996. ISBN 0 646 28385 5. 67pp.
- 55. Chapman S, McCarthy S, Jalaludin B. Community perceptions about air pollution and asthma. Plenary paper presented to Health and Urban Air Quality in NSW conference, Sydney June 3 1996.
- 56. Chapman S. Preventing gun violence after Port Arthur. Every Child. Magazine of the Australian Early Childhood Association. 1996;2(2):2–3.
- 57. Chapman S. AMA can show leadership on gun control. Australian Medicine 1996;6 May:5
- 58. Chapman S. Talking tobacco. Consuming Interest 1996; Autumn:26–8.
- 59. Chapman S. "Everything causes cancer these days": implications for cancer organisations of the `risk society'. Paper presented to 1st World Conference for Cancer Organisations, Melbourne 3–7 March 1996.
- 60. Chapman S. Gun control in Australia: can we turn the bang into a whimper through media advocacy? Opening plenary session address to Third International Conference on Injury Prevention and Control, Melbourne 18–22 February 1996
- 61. Chapman S. The seven deadly sins: wrath. BMJ 1996 (Christmas issue);313:1593-4
- 62. Peters R, Chapman S. Cars, boats, dogs ... why not guns? The case for national gun registration in Australia. Aust J Public Health 1995;19:213–5 **33a.** ibid. paper presented to 1st National Conference on Injury Prevention and Control, Sydney 28th Feb 1995. Working as a Nation to Prevent Injury pp57–60. ISBN 0 644 45543 8.
- 63. Chapman S. The natural history of smoking cessation. Smoking Cessation 1995;2 (Pharmacia booklet for doctors
- 64. Chapman S. To screen or not to screen. Living Well (MBF member's magazine).1995; Winter:5-6.
- 65. Chapman S, Britt K. The bad news on mammography: what aspects of mammography are given negative coverage by the press? Report prepared for NSW Cancer Council, October 1994
- 66. Chapman S. Pecked to death by ducks: advocacy in Australian tobacco control. in: Slama K (ed.) Tobacco and Health. Proceedings of 9th World Conference on Tobacco and Health, Paris 9–14 October 1994. New York:Plenum Press, 1995:47–50
- 67. Chapman S. Endgame for the tobacco industry in Australia? Australian Epidemiological Association News 1994;2(4):1–4
- 68. Chapman S. Less fire-prone cigarettes. Consuming Interest 1994;60:26-7.
- 69. Jones Q, Bauman A, Chen J, Chapman S, Macaskill P An evaluation of the "Other People's Smoke" mass media campaign in NSW 1993. Report prepared for NSW Quit Campaign, Department of Public Health 1994.
- 70. Chapman S, Jones Q, Bauman A. "Incidental" depiction of cigarettes and smoking in Australian magazines 1990–93. Report prepared for NSW Quit Campaign, Department of Public Health 1994
- 71. Chapman S. Tobacco trade in Africa: a bright prospect indeed? Plenary paper presented to All Africa Conference on Tobacco Control, Harare, Zimbabwe 14–17 November 1993.
- 72. Chapman S, Smith W. Smoking cessation lotteries: can they increase quit rates in whole populations? Paper presented to 3rd International Conference on Preventive Cardiology, June 1993 Oslo, Norway

- 73. Chapman S. Warning: tobacco can be an environmental hazard. Consuming Interest: Quarterly Journal of the Australian Consumers' Association 1992;52:26–7.
- 74. Chapman S. Medical/non-medical public health career structures in Australia. In Touch 1992;9(2):7-9.
- 75. Chapman S. Risk communication: the consumer perspective. Invited paper presented to Annual Meeting, Royal Australasian College of Physicians, Adelaide May 7, 1992.
- 76. Bonner M, Mackerras D, Webb K, Chapman S. The study of the price of food in NSW. Paper presented to Public Health Association Conference, Alice Springs September 1991.
- 77. Borland R, Hill D, Owen N, Chapman S. Environmental change as a method of smoking control: the case of workplace smoking bans. in The Global War. Proceedings of the Seventh World Conference on Tobacco and Health. Perth:1991,493–496.
- 78. Chapman S. Lessons from Tobacco Control in the Third World: A Resource Atlas in The Global War. Proceedings of the Seventh World Conference on Tobacco and Health. Perth:1991.
- 79. Chapman S. AIDS and the Australian heterosexual: safe or at risk? Paper presented to the Australian Society for HIV Medicine AGM, National Press Club, Canberra 9 Aug 1990.
- 80. Chapman S (ed.) The primary and secondary prevention of cancer. Report of the Preventable Cancers Project Planning Team to the management Committee of the National Better Health Program, August 1989.
- 81. Chapman S. Community development and the control of hypertension. A discussion document for the Victorian District Health Councils Project. June 1989.
- 82. Borland R, Hill D, Owen N, Chapman S. Acceptance and effects of the ban on smoking in the Australian Public Service. A Report to Telecom. Centre for Behavioural Research in Cancer 1989, 12pp.
- 83. Borland R, Hill D, Owen N, Chapman S. Acceptance and effects of the ban on smoking in the Australian Public Service. A Report to participating Departments and Unions. Centre for Behavioural Research in Cancer 1989, 16pp
- 84. Owen N, Borland R, Hill D, Chapman S. Effects of workplace smoking restrictions on attitudes and behaviours of smokers and non-smokers. First European Congress of Psychology, Amsterdam 2–7 July 1989.
- 85. Chapman S. Consumer rights and tobacco control. Paper presented to First European Conference on Tobacco Policy, World Health Organization, Madrid 7–11 November 1988.
- 86. Chapman S. Strategies for reducing health inequalities. Keynote address to Public Health Association of Australia & New Zealand conference, Brisbane 1988.
- 87. Chapman S. A national cancer control policy for Australia. Cancer Forum 1988;12(2):71–72.
- 88. Leeder S, Chapman S. Healthy public policy: the role of epidemiology, biostatistics and health economics in lifestyle change. in Russell DG & Buisson DH. Lifestyle Report Hillary Commission New Zealand 1989.
- 89. Chapman S. Case study in intersectoral coalition building: the successful appeal to the Australian Trade Practices Tribunal over abuses of the advertising self-regulation system. Paper presented to 2nd WHO International Conference on Health Promotion April 5–10, 1988, Adelaide pp 71–78.
- 90. Chapman S. Prevention and control of cardiovascular diseases. Assignment Report no.(WP)NCD/ICP/CVD/001-E for World Health Organization Regional Office for the Western Pacific. 6th March 1987.
- 91. Chapman S. Tobacco in the Third World. Commissioned broadcast for ABC national radio program Ockham's Razor, Broadcast January 1987.
- 92. Chapman S. If your only tool is a hammer, then all your problems appear like nails. Proceedings of First National Community Health Conference on Social and Environmental Health, 1986, Australian Community Health Association, Adelaide 1986.
- 93. Chapman S. The elusive quality of Alpine 15s. New Scientist 31 July 1986, 60–1.
- 94. Chapman S. (ed.) The control of tobacco-related diseases: report of a regional workshop, New Delhi 22–26 July 1985. World Health Organization: Regional Office for South East Asia. SEA/NCD/18 9 Sept 1985.
- 95. Chapman S. Market forces case study: the tobacco industry. New Internationalist 1985 May;147:21-2.
- 96. Chapman S. Victim blaming and smoking control: theory run away with itself? New Doctor Sept 1985; 37:16–19.
- 97. Chapman S. Cigarette advertising as myth: a re-evaluation of the relationship of advertising to smoking. in Health Education and the Media. Proceedings of an International Conference, Edinburgh March 1985. London: Pergamon Press [citations:3]
- 98. Homel P, Flaherty B, Trebilco P, Chapman S. Smoking and N.S.W. schoolchildren: results of a 1983 statewide survey. NSW Drug and Alcohol Authority, Report A85/2,1985. [Citations:1]

- 99. Chapman S. Small fish in big ponds. A call for wave-making by health educators. Proceedings of National Conference on Health Education and Youth. Southampton: Health Education Council and Dept. of Education, University of Southampton.
- 100. Chapman S. Smoking and the workplace. A resource manual. Sydney: Quit. For Life. NSW Department of Health. ISBN: 0 7240 8603 X 23pp.
- 101. Chapman S. Flaws in the gloss: tactics for countering tobacco promotions in the 1980s. Paper presented to 5th World Conference on Smoking and Health, Winnipeg, Canada. [citations:1]
- 102. Chapman S, Carroll T (eds.). Quit. For Life. Community Information and Resource Manual. Sydney: Department of Health, NSW. ISBN: 0 7240 3204 S. [Citations:2] **19a.** *ibid* 2nd Edition.
- **103.**Chapman S, Carroll TE, Homel PJ, Lawson JS. Resonance and anti-smoking persuasions: an evaluation of a radio smoking control campaign in a 12–16 year old population. Paper presented to **ANZSERCH 1983 Conference** (Brisbane).
- 104. Chapman S. Effectiveness and efficiency in smoking cessation policy. In Carvolth R.(ed.) National Drug Institute: Innovations. **Proceedings of the National Drug Institute**, Brisbane, 1983. Canberra: Australian Foundation on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence, 1983 pp 11–4.
- 105. Chapman S. Does cigarette advertising motivate children? World Smoking and Health 1982;7:35–41.
- 106. Chapman S. Education in smoking control. in Report: Smoking Control Policies For Australia. Report of a consultative seminar, Adelaide 29–30 September, 1982. South Australian Health Commission
- 107. Chapman S. Tobacco labelling fiasco. New Doctor Sept. 1982;25:3.
- 108. Chapman S. The tobacco industry: getting your retaliation in first. **New Doctor** Sept.1982;25:27–32. [Citations:2] **25a.** reprinted as The tobacco industry. in Williams P.(ed) The Smokescreen. Seminar on Smoking, Health and the Tobacco Industry. Australian Council on Smoking and Health (S.A.) Inc. Adelaide, Feb.1982.
- **109.**Chapman S. Cigarette advertising: how to make a complaint stick. **Consuming Interest. Quarterly Newsletter of the Australian Consumers' Association.** 1981;22–25.
- 110. Chapman S. Understanding Cigarette Advertising a new approach to anti-smoking education. Health Services Research and Teaching Paper no.6. Commonwealth Institute of Health, University of Sydney, Sept. 1981. 35pp. [Citations:5]
- **111.**Chapman S. Seducing the doctor: sex in ethical drug advertising. in **Education, Research and Therapy in Sexuality**, 1981. Proceedings of Second National Conference of the Australian Association of Sex Educators, Researchers and Therapists. 1981.
- 112. Chapman S. If it's legal to sell it, should it be legal to advertise it? Advertising News 20 June, 1980;34:11.
- 113. Chapman S. Overview of patient education in Australia. Q J Royal Prince Alfred Hospital, June 1980.
- 114. Eyland S, Chapman S. The Sunraysia Mosquito Advisory Committee's Publicity Campaign: Evaluation. **Health Services Research and Teaching Paper No.5. School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine, University of Sydney**, Jan/Feb 1979.
- 115. Chapman S. Health education and social class differentials. **New Doctor** 1979,no.13:36. [citations:3]
- **116.**Chapman S. Psychosocial implications of psychotropic drug use in the aged. **Proceedings of the Australian Association of Gerontology**. Satellite Conference, Sydney 1978 in Aging in Australia. The Australian Association of Gerontology, Sydney:62–4,1979.
- 117. Chapman S, Egger G. Advertising as an aid to drug education. **Aust J Alcohol and Drug Dependence** 1978;5(1):12–5.
- 118. Chapman S. Some inner desires of the doctor. **New Doctor** April 1978;no.8 [Citations:1]
- **119.**Chapman S, Rubinstein P. Informing the public. **Proceedings of 7th Conference on Alcohol, Drug and Traffic Safety** 1977. Melbourne:659–63.

### **BOOK REVIEWS**

- Deyo RA, Patrick DL. Hope or hype. The obsession with medical advances and the high cost of false promises. New York: Amacom, 2005 Journal of Clinical Investigation 2005;115:2960. [Citations:2]
- 2. Boyle P et al (eds). Tobacco: Science, policy and public health. <u>BMJ</u> 2005;330:970. [Viewed 2,460 times by Dec 11, 2019]
- 3. Adam Burgess, Cellular Phones, Public Fears, and a Culture of Precaution.. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2004. x +301 pp. ISBN 0 521 81759 5. **New Media & Society** 2005;6:835–7. [Citations:1]

- 4. Russell B. Why I am not a Christian. **BMJ** 2000;320;1152. ("A Book that Changed me")[Citations:1; <u>viewed</u> 7,534 times by Jun 1, 2023] **5a**. ibid **Bertrand Russell Society Quarterly** 2002;116:23–24.
- 5. Jha P, Chaloupka F. Curbing the epidemic: governments and the economics of tobacco control. Washington, D.C.:The World Bank, 1999, 122pp ISBN 0-8213-4519-2. **BMJ** 2000;320:192. [citations:4]
- 6. Wilson CC, Turner DC (eds) Companion animals in human health. Sage, 1998. Med J Aust 1999;171:160.
- 7. Wellings K, Field B. Stopping AIDS:AIDS/HIV Public education and the mass media in Europe. Addison Wesley Longman 1997 and Tulloch J, Lupton D. Television, AIDS and Risk. A Cultural Studies Approach to Health Communication. Allen & Unwin 1997. **BMJ** 1997; 315:1027. [Citations:10]
- 8. Stanton A Glantz, John Slade, Lisa A Bero, Peter Hanauer, Deborah E Barnes. The Cigarette Papers. Berkeley:University of California Press 1996 ISBN 0-520-20572-3 **BMJ** 1996; 312:1550.
- 9. Waugh, Auberon. Crash the ash. Some joy for the beleaguered smoker. **Tobacco Control** 1995;4:198.
- 10. Pitkin JM (ed). The non-smokers' guide to bed and breakfasts. Tobacco Control 1994;3
- 11. Quit. For Life. Quit for laughs. Tobacco Control 1992;2
- 12. Fumento M. The myth of heterosexual AIDS. Medical Observer 8-21 June 1990;28.
- 13. Warner K. Selling smoke. American Public Health Association, 1986. World Health Forum 1987;8:546–47.
- 14. M.Meyer (ed) Health Education by radio and television. KG Saur Munich,1981. **Community Health Studies** 1983;7:219.
- 15. R.Mapes (ed.) Prescribing Practice and Drug Usage. London:Croom Helm, 1980. **Community Health Studies** 1981: 5:178–80.
- 16. Andren J et al. Rhetoric and Ideology in Advertising. Liberforlag:Stockholm 1980. **Media Information Australia** 1980;17:16–8.

### **LETTERS TO THE EDITORS OF NEWSPAPERS**

(early part of list is very incomplete)\*=scanned copy available

Sydney Morning Herald 22 Aug 1979 (cigarette advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald 24 Mar 1980 (smoking control)

\*Australian Financial Review 19 Jun 1981 (kids, Hogan)

Medical Journal of Australia 13 Nov 1982 (civil disobedience and smoking)

Sydney Morning Herald 14 Mar 1983 (smoking control)

The Age 3 Jun 1983 (status of Tobacco Institute's evidence)

Sydney Daily Telegraph 27 Jun 1983 (risks of smoking)

Australian Financial Review 29 Nov 1983 (status of Tobacco Institute's evidence)

B&T Advertising, Marketing and Media Weekly 2 Dec 1983 (tobacco industry)

Medical Journal of Australia 26 May 1984 (smoking control)

Marketing Week (UK) 14 Dec 1984 (tobacco advertising)

Marketing Week (UK) 9 Feb 1985 (Milton Friedman & freedom)

The Guardian 21 Feb 1985 (tobacco exports to famine areas)

The Guardian 22 Apr 1985

\*The Advertiser March 4 1986 (condom advertising)

The National Times 28 Mar 1986 (double standards)

The Scotsman (UK) 2 May 1986 (tobacco industry)

Sydney Morning Herald 19 Mar 1987 (boxing injuries)

The Advertiser 24 Mar 1987 (boxing injuries)

Sydney Morning Herald 7 Jul 1987 (whiplash prevention)

Advertising News 3 July 1987 (cigarette advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald 8 Sep 1987 (pesticide residue in tobacco)

Sydney Morning Herald 25 Nov 1987 (James Bond, risk taking, AIDS)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 5 Feb 1988 (sugar advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald 27 Apr 1988 (controls and public health)

<sup>\*</sup>Australian Financial Review 23 Aug 1978? (effects of advertising)

<sup>\*</sup>Sydney Morning Herald 15 May 1970s? (canned or fresh spinach)

<sup>\*</sup>Sydney Morning Herald 14 Jul 1978 (alcohol advertising)

<sup>\*</sup>Australian Financial Review 19 Jun 1980 (tobacco advertising)

<sup>\*</sup>The Australian 5 Sept 1980 (food advertising)

World Health Forum 1988 9(1):75. (Reply to book reviewer)[Citations:1]

Consuming Interest June 1988: (Smoking vs air pollution)

Sydney Morning Herald 19 July 1988 (sponsorship via tobacco tax)

Australian Penthouse Sept 1988 (spurious health data on smoking)

Sydney Morning Herald 20 Sept 1988. (Tar levels in cigarettes)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 20 Jan 1989 ("Fair Go" industry front group)

Sydney Morning Herald 11 April 1989. (Transmission of AIDS)

Sydney Morning Herald 23 Aug 1990. (Gvt regulation of bus advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald 16? 1990 (road toll & decline of panel beating)

Australian 19 Aug 1991. (Passive smoking ruling)

Sydney Morning Herald 1 Mar 1991 (quality of AIDS data)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 8 Jul 1991 (gun control)

\*The Bulletin 29 Aug 1991 (men's health status)

Sydney Morning Herald 21 Aug 1991 (Strathfield massacre + gun control)

The Bulletin 15 Oct 1991 (decline of tobacco industry)

Sydney Morning Herald 16 Nov 1991 (tobacco advertising)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 25 March 1992 (quit advertising at North Sydney oval)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 17 May 1992. Breast cancer v lung cancer
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 9 Nov 1992 (gun control, armouries)
- \*Medical Observer 27 Nov 1992 (Thatcher & tobacco)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 6 Feb 1993 (lung cancer & skin cancer mortality)

Medical Observer 5 Mar 1993 (selling of cigarettes to minors)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 3 Jun 1993 (gun registration)

Sydney Morning Herald 28 Aug 1993 (support for levy on leaded petrol)

Sydney Morning Herald 20 Sept 1993 (preventive medicine and freedom)

\*Australian Financial Review 28 Oct 1993 (costs of passive smoking)

Business Day (South Africa) 26 Nov 1993

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 12 Dec 1993 (boxing injuries)
- \*The Australian 14 Feb 1994 ("health fascism" and smoking deaths)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 18 May 1994 (lung cancer rates vs breast cancer rates)
- \*Australian Financial Review 26 May 1994 (Prof Robert Tollison & tobacco)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 24 Aug 1994 (petrol tax)
- \*Australian Dr 19 Aug 1994 (nicotine replacement therapies)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 26 Sep 1994 (lung cancer statistics)
- \*Canberra Times 19 Nov 1994 (Doll/Peto drs study results)
- \*South China Morning Post (Hong Kong) 2 Jan 1995 (tobacco advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald 20 Jan 1995 (prostate screening)

- \*Australian Press Council News Feb 9 1995 (ruling on a complaint) This letter formed basis of feature article by Bowman D. The matter of the truth. 24 Hours (ABC radio guide) Jun 1995;62–3.
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 27 Apr 1995 (cigars and cancer)
- \*The Bulletin 27 Jun 1995 (passive smoking)
- \*Australian Financial Review 10 Aug 1995 (risk communication)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 9 Sept 1995 (asbestos in cigarette filters)

Sydney Morning Herald 14 Sept 1995 (asbestos in cigarette filters)

- \*Tobacco Reporter 6 Sept 1995 (tobacco in history)
- \*Australian Financial Review 21 Nov 1995 (Rene Rivkin & cigars)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 6 Dec 1995 (Tobacco Institute)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 6 Feb 1996 (aircraft noise)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald (sports section) 23 Mar 1996 (football violence)
- \*The Bulletin 26 Mar 1996 (smoking & lung cancer)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 28 Mar 1996 (gun control)

Australian Financial Review 18 Sep 1996 (tobacco tax and the poor)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 26 Nov 1996 (Nick Greiner, Wills, Coles-Myer)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 20 Dec 1996 (cigarette lighter recall)

Australian 6 March 1996 (risk communication & passive smoking)

Canberra Times 28 March 1997 (passive smoking & the NH&MRC)

```
*Australian 5 May 1997 (media ownership petition)
```

Canberra Times 22 April 1997 (passive smoking & the NH&MRC)

Sydney Morning Herald Dec 15 1997 (tobacco industry duplicity)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 24 April 1997 (hypocrisy and smoking control)
- \*South China Morning Post 4 June 1997 (tobacco sports sponsorship bans)
- \*Mercury (Hobart) 1 Oct 1997 (tobacco advertising)
- \*Canberra Times 8 Dec 1997 (economics of tobacco)
- \*Herald Sun (Melbourne) 20 Jan 1998 (economics of tobacco)
- \*The Australian 5 Mar 1998 (health risks of cigars)
- \*The Washington Post 30 April 1998 (international cigarette taxation rates)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 8 May 1998 (homophobia)

Adelaide Advertiser 11 May 1998 (tobacco control)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 20 July 1998 (MMR vaccine & incidence of autism)

Mercury (Hobart) 31 July 1998 (smoking and productivity)

- \*Courier Mail 14 August 1998 (non-smoking by tobacco company directors)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 10 Sept 1998 (storage of guns & home invasions)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 21 Sept 1998 (gun death toll compared with other causes )

Weekend Australian 21–22 Nov 1998 (boxing & brain damage)

\*Australian Financial Review 25 Nov 1998 (cigars and health)

Sydney Morning Herald 27 Nov 1998 (Shane Warne & smoking)

\*The Sunday Examiner (Tasmania) 23 Nov 1998 (cigars and health)

Sydney Morning Herald 9 Apr 1999 (funding for tobacco control)

- \*The West Australian 13 May 1999 (research funding for cancer)
- \*The Courier Mail 13 May 1999 (research funding for cancer)
- \*Adelaide Advertiser 19 May 1999 (research funding for cancer)

The Age 7 Aug 1999 (gun deaths)

Sydney Morning Herald 19 Aug 1999 (gun deaths)

Canberra Times 6 Sep 1999 (point of sale advertising)

- \*Men's Health Oct 1999:18 (gratuitous depiction of smoking)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 3 Oct 1999 (speed cameras)
- \*Daily Telegraph 19 Feb 2000 (cigarette pack warnings)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 24 Feb 2000 (under reporting of passive smoking)
- \*The Age 15 May 2000 (smoking & restaurants)
- \*The Economist 5 Aug 2000 (tobacco industry's misleading conduct)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 22 Sep 2000 (scientists & tobacco industry)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 21 Nov 2000 (food labeling)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 26 Dec 2000 (mobile phones & safety)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 24 Feb 2001 (gun control)
- \*Australian Financial Review 15 March 2001 (tobacco economics)
- \*Hobart Mercury Sept 26 2001 (smoking in bars)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 30 Oct 2001 (drug funding vs tobacco funding)
- \*Adelaide Advertiser 30 Oct 2001 (drug funding vs tobacco funding)
- \*Manly Daily Jan 4 2002 (cardiac trial at RNS)

The Age June 12 2002 (smoking in movies)

- \*The Australian Sept 4 2002 (Geoffrey Bible's retirement)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald; The Age; Adelaide Advertiser 24 Oct 2002 (gun theft)

Sydney Morning Herald 7 Dec 2002 (guns:US vs Australia)

The Age 10 Feb 2003 (Philip Morris sponsorship of domestic violence seminar)

Australian Dr 7 Mar 2003. Smoking rates and the poor

\*\*Sydney Morning Herald 11 Mar 2003 (misleading data on prostate screening)

Sydney Morning Herald 13 Aug 2003 (Kathyrn Greiner's resignation from Uni Syd)

The Age 9 Sep 2003 (reply to libertarian right re smoking)

\*Sunday Telegraph 19 Oct 2003 ("Groundhog Day" committee on ETS)

The Age 4 Feb 2004 (health warnings)

Sydney Morning Herald 21 Feb 2004 (jobs losses etc from tobacco control)

Sydney Morning Herald 6 Apr 2004 (supermarkets & pharmacies)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 15 Jul 2004 (lack of funding for tobacco control)
- \*Adelaide Advertiser 15 Jul 2004 (diesel fumes vs tobacco smoke)
- \*The Australian 30 Sep 2004 (reply to Errol Simper on smoking zealotry)
- \*Daily Telegraph 6 Oct 2004 (economic impact of smoking bans)
- \*Advertiser (Adelaide) 19 Oct 2004 (BAT admissions on effect of advertising)

Sydney Morning Herald + The Age 23 Dec 2004 (James Hardie of tobacco industry) Mercury 30 Dec 2004

The Age 31 Jan 2005 (Nick Greiner's resignation from USyd position)

The Age 16 Feb 2005 ("mild" cigarettes)

Sydney Morning Herald 5 April 2005 (BAT & corporate responsibility)

- \*The Age 28 Apr 2005 (ACCC and lights)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 2 Jun 2005 (tobacco control)

Sydney Morning Herald 31 Oct 2005 (gun deaths)

\*Hobart Mercury 12 Nov 2005 (fire safe cigarettes)

Sydney Morning Herald 30 Nov 2005 (euthanasia ban on internet)

- \*Courier Mail 30 March 2006 (response to "health Nazi" jibe)
- \*The Independent (UK) 4 May 2006 (passive smoking court verdicts)

Crikey.com.au (Milton Freidman and corporate responsibility). 21 August 2006

\*The Age (smoking on footpaths). 4 Oct 2006

Australian Financial Review. (Smoking on footpaths) 4 Oct 2006

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 2 Nov 2006: (selling cigarettes under the counter)
- \*West Australian 19 Dec 2006 (gun control)
- \*The Age 4 Mar 2007 (tobacco advertising & censorship)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 5 Jul 2007 (falling tobacco use, denormalisation)

Sydney Morning Herald 18 Jan 2008 (imperial measures at the tennis)

Crikey 27 Feb 2008 Richard Farmer and the alcohol lobby

Crikey 13 Mar 2008 alcohol apologists

Sydney Morning Herald 30 May 2008 (petrol prices)

\*Sydney Morning Herald 16 Oct 2008 (alcohol advertising and Bundy Bear) - also in Crikey

The Good Weekend (Sydney Morning Herald) 18 October 2008 (Faust & British American Tobacco)

\*West Australian 28 November 2008 (smoking in cars)

Crikey 3 Dec 2008 (response to BAT)

Sydney Morning Herald 11 Dec 2008 (has the smoking ban reduced gaming income?)

Sun Herald 28 Dec 2008: gun deaths (reply to McPhedran)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 14 Mar 2009 (alcopops)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 26 Mar 2009 (prostate cancer screening lead letter)

New Scientist 15 April 2009 (Michael Siegel as Galileo)

Guardian (UK) 20 Jan 2010 (Tobacco companies set up smokescreen over lobbying activity)

- \*Sydney Morning Herald. 28 Jan 2010 (Alcopops tax reduced consumption)
- \*Sydney Morning Herald. 5 May 2010 (Nick Minchin and neo-Darwinian)

Sunday Tasmanian. 9 May 2010 (Smoking and mental illness)

Sydney Morning Herald 1 Oct 2010 (Carlos Slim as a "hero of international capitalism")

The Australian 14 Mar 2011 wind farms and disease

- \*Sydney Morning Herald 16 Mar 2011 Nuclear vs fossil fuel deaths
- \*Sydney Morning Herald 27 Sep 2011 pre-commitment gambling opposition

Sun-Herald 18 Dec 2011 US vs Australian gun deaths

Ballarat Courier 30 Dec 2011 wind farms

Sydney Morning Herald Jan 2 2012 traffic <u>light food</u> labelling

- \*Sydney Morning Herald Feb 4–5 2012 Lung cancer in non-smokers
- \*Sun-Herald Apr 22 2012 Plain packaging

Sydney Morning Herald 11 Jul 2012 smoker licensing

Portland Observer (Victoria) 20 Jun 2014. Sen John Madigan on wind farms

Financial Times (UK) 23 July 2014 Still in denial over tobacco packaging (lead letter)

Sydney Morning Herald Sep 11 2014 Marie Bashir

The Guardian 16 Feb 2016 Mobile phones and cancer (Guardian pick)

Sydney Morning Herald 14 Jan 2016 Death of James Fairfax

The Times (London) 30 Apr 2016 (vaping)

Croakey 9 Mar 2017 Reply to Terry Barnes
Canberra Times 20 Jul 2017 Colin Mendelsohn & ecigarettes
Medical Republic 17 Sep 2017 Colin Mendelsohn & ecigarettes
The Saturday Paper 30 Sep 2017 Illicit tobacco
Sydney Morning Herald 26 Apr 2017 permanent residents v tourists
Sun Herald 28 Jun 2020 vaping
South China Morning Post 27 May 2021 David Leyonhjelm

### OPINION PAGE ARTICLES IN NEWSPAPERS, ONLINE PUBLICATIONS & BLOGS

Total readership of my 111 *Conversation* articles (including 85 in the column *Smoke Signals* (Jan 2015–Aug 2017): 3.742 million views with 7,473 comments at Jan 7, 2024 (#3 of 1,699 authors from University of Sydney for views and #1 for comments). 39/113 articles with >10,000 views; 18 with > 20,000; 9 with > 50,000; 3 with >100,000; 1 with >1m; WordPress Blog 123,733 views by Jan 7, 2024.

- Chapman S. Vaping theology 20: Today's smokers are hard core nicotine dependent who've tried everything and failed – so they need vapes. <u>WordPress</u> 14 Dec, 2023 [76 views]
- 2. Chapman S. Vaping theology 19: Vaping explosions are rare and those who mention them are hypocrites. WordPress 17 Nov, 2023 [94 views]
- 3. Chapman S. Three amendments to Australia's imminent vaping regulations that would make them even more powerful. WordPress Nov 14, 2023 [194 views]
- 4. Chapman S. Submission to inquiry into e-cigarette regulation and compliance in NSW, <u>WordPress</u> Nov 7, 2023 [46 views]
- 5. Chapman S. Vaping theology 18: Vaping is a fatally disruptive "Kodak moment" for smoking. WordPress Oct 30, 2023 [245 views]
- 6. Chapman S. Vaping theology 17: Advocates need to be civil, polite and respectful. Oh wait ... WordPress 3 Oct, 2023. [185 views]
- 7. Chapman S. The united nations of house guests. WordPress 27 Sep, 2023 [73 views]
- 8. Chapman S. Two parallel universes for Big Tobacco. WordPress 26 Sep, 2023 [318 views]
- 9. Chapman S. The No Dickheads Rule in public health advocacy. WordPress Aug 28, 2023 [189 views]
- 10. Chapman S. The worst food and drink I ever tried to get down. WordPress Aug 25, 2023. [153 views]
- 11. Chapman S. Trojan horse collateral harm from vaping: 1 in 56 UK adults also currently vape other drugs. WordPress 5 Aug, 2023 [100 views]
- 12. Chapman S. Not with a bang, but a whimper: your guide to Australia's vaping advocacy groups. WordPress 24 Jul, 2023 [289 views]
- 13. Chapman S. Vaping theology 16: "Humans are not rats, so everybody calm down about nicotine being harmful to teenage brains". WordPress 13 Jul, 2023 [248]
- 14. Chapman S. Daily vapers deep baste their lungs with flavouring chemicals 207,000 times a year.

  WordPress 14 Jun, 2023 [313 views]
- 15. Chapman S. Australia's new vaping policy flailed by New Zealand vaping advocate. How did he go? WordPress 10 May,2023 [299 views]
- 16. Chapman S. Can vaping help people quit? It's unlikely, The Conversation 3 May, 2023 [7,265]
- 17. Chapman S. Vaping theology 15: The government's prescription vape access scheme has failed, so let's regulate and reward illegal sellers for what they've been doing. WordPress 27 Mar 2023 [371 views]
- 18. Chapman S. 30 years of teaching public health advocacy planning. WordPress 23 Mar, 2023 [560views]
- 19. Chapman S. China bans vape flavours, requires its exporters to "comply with the regulations of the destination country" <u>WordPress</u> 20 Mar, 2023 [2,547 views]
- 20. Chapman S. A potted history of smoking, and how we're making the same mistakes with vaping. The Conversation 6 Mar, 2023 [12,181 views] cigarette et du vapotage : comment nous refaisons les mêmes erreurs. [views 73,197] Total:85,378 views
- 21. Chapman S. 14 unforgettable meals WordPress 19 Feb, 2023 [201 views]

- 22. Chapman S. Vaping theology 14: Policies that strictly regulate vaping will drive 100s back to smoking, causing many deaths WordPress 13 Feb. 2023 [211 views]
- 23. Chapman S. Finding gold in an op-shop: Caroline Chisholm's Female Immigration (1842) WordPress [79 views]
- 24. Chapman S. Tobacco and vaping industry leaders' deep concern about health risks. WordPress 30 Jan, 2023 [109 views]
- 25. Chapman S. Vaping theology:13 Kids who try vaping and the start smoking would have started smoking regardless. Word Press 19 Jan, 2023 [420 views]
- 26. Chapman S. New Zealand's gloves-off smoking policies could see smoking fall dramatically. <u>WordPress</u> 16 Dec, 2022 [132 views]
- 27. Chapman S. Who are the researchers in tobacco control with the 100 highest lifetime citation c-scores? WordPress 1 Dec 2022 [507 views]
- 28. Chapman S. Dutton's doozie: you can't store renewable energy at the moment <u>WordPress</u> 22 Nov, 2022 [1,163 views]
- 29. Chapman S. Walking in retirement around Sydney and its environs. WordPress 3 Nov, 2022 [115 views)
- 30. Chapman S. The very worst example of tobacco industry mendacity I recall. WordPress 27 Oct, 2022 [209 views]
- 31. Chapman S. How inexperienced are you? A game that might tell you. WordPress 17 Oct, 2022 [47 views]
- 32. Chapman S. Sydney University awards Nick Greiner, former tobacco company chair, an honorary doctorate. WordPress 12 Oct, 2022 [315 views]
- 33. Chapman S. Vaping sophistry redux: a response to Colin Mendelsohn. <u>WordPress</u> 28 Aug, 2022 [468 views]
- 34. Chapman S. Four steps Australia's health ministers must take tomorrow on teenage vaping. <u>WordPress</u> 29 Jun, 2022. [191 views]
- 35. Chapman S. Selected quotes from Quit Smoking Weapons of Mass Distraction WordPress 26 Jun, 2022 [990 views]
- 36. Chapman S. Australian vaping advocates hit political rock bottom but keep digging. WordPress 20 Jun, 2022 [324 views]
- 37. Chapman S. The rise of progressive community independents should inspire local climate changes and environmental action. <u>WordPress</u> 16 Jun, 2022 [38 views]
- 38. Chapman S. Those with dementia shut out of Australian voluntary assisted dying laws. WordPress Jun 9, 2022 [815 views]
- 39. Chapman S. Has Australia's reduction in smoking been an "embarrassing failure"? WordPress 9 April, 2022 [224 views]
- 40. Chapman S. The first, best and worst bands WordPress Mar 27, 2022 [161 views]
- 41. Chapman S. Autopsy report finds Queensland man's death probably caused by 10 years of vaping. WordPress 25 Feb, 2022 [720 views]
- 42. Chapman S. Romancing the Tesla 3 and a home battery WordPress 5 Feb, 2022 [598 views]
- 43. Chapman S. This cat's nine lives. WordPress 23 Jan, 2022 [183 views]
- 44. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 12 Nicotine is not very addictive. WordPress 2 Jan, 2022 [324 views]
- 45. Chapman S. Should COVID vaccine refusniks now be restricted and fined. WordPress 19 Dec, 2021 [623 views]
- 46. Chapman S. A Sydney Film Festival must see: the Rumba Kings. WordPress 7 Oct, 2021 [93 views]
- 47. Chapman S Vaping theology: 11: The sky is about to fall in as nicotine vaping starts to require a prescription in Australia. <u>WordPress</u> 28 Sep, 2021 [308 views]
- 48. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 10: Almost all young people who vape regularly are already smokers before they tried vaping. WordPress 10 Sep, 2021 [194 views]
- 49. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 9: "Won't somebody please think of the children". WordPress 6 Sep, 2021 [440 views]
- 50. Chapman S. The very best of cartoonists against COVID-19. WordPress 21 Aug, 2021 [899 views]
- 51. Chapman S. 1 in 7 Australians still plan not to vaccinate: time to erode this with tough campaigning.

  WordPress 4 Aug, 2021 [345 views]
- 52. Chapman S. Public health is not a popularity contest: shocking ads can pay off. Sydney Morning Herald 12 Jul, 2021.
- 53. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 8 I hide behind a troll account. WordPress 29 Jun, 2021 [281 views]

- 54. Chapman S. "Netflix and CNN eat your hearts out": Global Nicotine Forum smashes viewing records WordPress 21 Jun, 2021 [459 views]
- 55. Chapman S. Should those avoiding AstraZeneca vaccination because of the risk also avoid having an anaesthetic? WordPress 11 Jun, 2021 [472 views]
- 56. Chapman S. What are your legal rights if you buy an undrinkable (corked) wine? WordPress 4 Jun, 2021 [84 views]
- 57. Chapman S Vaping theology 7: Vaping prohibitionists have been punished, hurt, suffered and damaged by Big Tobacco WordPress 2 Jun, 2021 [327 views]
- 58. Chapman S. Eight common excuses for not being COVID-19 vaccinated and what you can say that might help. WordPress 27 May, 2021 [581 views]
- 59. Chapman S. With the risks of AstraZeneca blood clots being tiny, what explains COVID19 vaccine hesitancy? WordPress 23 May, 2021 [1,021 views]
- 60. Chapman S. A reverse white feather? Let all who are COVID19 vaccinated wear a badge proclaiming and normalising it. WordPress 21 May, 2021 [246 views]
- 61. Chapman S. Thinking of keeping koi? Advice for beginners. WordPress 12 May, 2021 [views 1,671]
- 62. Chapman S. Has Sydney's Inner West Council really caused a "tree-mageddon"? WordPress 29 Apr, 2021 [views 1,315]
- 63. Chapman S. When a leading public health historian claims to know more about your past than you do ... WordPress 27 April, 2021 [views 158]
- 64. Chapman S. If your child is vaping, here's how they get hold of them in Australia and who's to blame. WordPress 23 Ap, 2021 [views 1,478]
- 65. Chapman S. In the midst of a pandemic, English smokers are quitting in droves. How are they doing it? WordPress 15 Apr, 2021 [305 views]
- 66. Chapman S. Philip Morris' secret war against WHO and tobacco control experts. <u>WordPress</u> 15 Apr, 2021 [311 views]
- 67. Chapman S. Six steps the government and the TGA must take to stop its vapable nicotine prescription plan failing badly. WordPress 31 Mar, 2021 [260 views]
- 68. Chapman S. What should we make of 10 nations suspending the AstraZeneca COVID-19 vaccine rollout. WordPress 15 Mar, 2021 [1,510 views]
- 69. Chapman S. How to best NOT to carry wine to Europe. WordPress 12 Mar, 2021 [80 views]
- 70. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 6 There's nicotine in potatoes and tomatoes so should we restrict or ban them too? <u>WordPress</u> 9 Mar, 2021 [4,297 views]
- 71. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 5 I take money from China and Bloomberg to conduct bogus studies. WordPress 6 Mar, 2021 [329 views]
- 72. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 4 Many in tobacco control do not support open access to vapes because they are just protecting their jobs. <u>WordPress</u> 27 Feb 2021 [378 views]
- 73. Chapman S. Mythbusting vaping hype. WordPress 24 Feb 2021 [141 views]
- 74. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 3 Australia's prescribed vaping model privileges Big Tobacco WordPress Feb 15, 2021 [560 views]
- 75. Chapman S. Mandating masks rapidly and dramatically increases mask use: before law 7%, after 97%. WordPress 4 Feb 2021 [240 views]
- 76. Chapman S. Mask laws drive use through the roof. So where are the data we should megaphone across the world? WordPress 2 Feb, 2021 [227 views]
- 77. Chapman S. What's to be done about Van Morrison and Eric Clapton's anti-lockdown antics? <u>WordPress</u> 19 Jan, 2021. [572 views]
- 78. Chapman S. Ten common reasons why research journal editors reject papers. WordPress 14 Jan, 2021 [448 views]
- 79. Chapman S. Imagine a surgeon refusing to wear a mask: Gladys' refusal to mandate public masks in public is that writ large. WordPress 31 Dec, 2020 [407 views]
- 80. Chapman S. Groundhog Day: second parliamentary enquiry led by vaping enablers sees them rolled to minority report status. WordPress 18 Dec, 2020 [546 views]
- 81. Chapman S. English smoking control experts put colonial upstarts in their place on vaping impact. WordPress 11 Dec, 2020 [289 views]
- 82. Chapman S. Who are the 100 highest ranked researchers in the world in tobacco control for the years 1996-2017. WordPress 21 Nov, 2020. [635 views]

- 83. Cohen J, Chapman S. Philp Morris and the government of Canada collaborate on COVID19 vaccine development. Tobacco Control Blog 21 Nov, 2020. [6,769 views]
- 84. Chapman S. Workplaces remain a very common place where we meet our partners. So when is workplace sex unethical? WordPress 12 Nov, 2020 [237 views]
- 85. Chapman S. Asthmatics can't buy flavoured puffer drugs, so why should e-cigarettes be like a candy shop? Word Press 5 Nov, 2020 [372 views]
- 86. Chapman S. Would you take a drug that failed with 90% of users? New Cochrane data on vaping "success". WordPress 15 Oct, 2020. [1,725 views]
- 87. Chapman S. House concerts: how to help your favourite musicians during COVID19 WordPress 29 Sep, 2020 [69 views]
- 88. Chapman S. Are there really 520,000 vapers in Australia? What's the biggest number you can find? WordPress 21 Sep, 2020 [442 views]
- 89. Chapman S. What Dr Fauci didn't write about COVID-19, but well could have. WordPress 14 Sep 2020 [1,087 views]
- 90. Chapman S. Vaping has two big rugs pulled from beneath it. WordPress 4 Sep 2020. [308 views]
- 91. Chapman S. What a party we had last night, what a party we had ... WordPress 25 Aug, 2020 [257 views]
- 92. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 2 Tobacco control advocates help Big Tobacco. WordPress 12 Aug, 2020 [696 views]
- 93. Chapman S. Loathe Sydney's Crown casino tower? What if it was owned by a renewable energy company? WordPress 3 Aug, 2010 [453 views]
- 94. Chapman S. Vaping theology: 1 The Cancer Council Australia takes huge donations from cigarette retailers. WordPress 30 Jul, 2020 [539 views]
- 95. Chapman S. The ethics of shaming prominent COVID-19 mask opponents. <u>WordPress</u> 26 Jul 2020. [584 views]
- 96. Chapman S. Why vapable nicotine juice via prescription is sensible public health policy. <u>WordPress</u> 2 Jul, 2020 [662 views]
- 97. Chapman S. Australia to allow prescribed access to e-cigarette nicotine. WordPress 22 Jun, 2020. [978 views]
- 98. Chapman S. Big Tobacco's enduring interest in children: insights from its internal documents. WordPress 29 May, 2020 [497 views]
- 99. Chapman S. When COVID-19 pandemic gets touch the conference scammers get going. WordPress 25 April, 2020 [125 views]
- 100. Chapman S. Indelibly sear this into the national public and political DNA: evidence-based prevention saves many lives so let's honour our COVID-19 heroes. Apr 22, 2020. WordPress [6,612 views]
- 101. Chapman S. How can we erode self-exempting beliefs about COVID-19 contagion and isolation that might subvert flattening the curve. WordPress Apr 19, 2020. [1,232 views] Reprinted in Croakey 20 Apr 2020
- 102. Chapman S. Home isolation: except for food, medicine and exercise. So why are so many other stores open? WordPress Apr 7, 2020. [1,253 views]
- 103. Chapman S. Aussie vaping advocates' latest lobbying fiasco. WordPress Mar 16, 2020 [331 views]
- 104. Chapman S. If self-isolating COVID-19 cases won't isolate, should they be monitored with GPS? WordPress Mar 10, 2020 [596 views]
- 105. Chapman S. Want to work for a pariah industry? Big tobacco fears it is unable to attract top staff. WordPress Feb 16, 2020 (2,008 views)
- 106. Chapman S. Trump's profligate and unpunished lies threaten to cause an epidemic of ethical collapse.

  WordPress Jan 17, 2020 [208 views]
- 107. Chapman S. Prime minister: let's have a national architecture competition to design Australian fireproof housing. WordPress Jan 5, 2020. [251 views]
- 108. Chapman S. Scott Morrison at the beach. WordPress Dec 28, 2019.[3,074 views]
- 109. Chapman S, Daube M. Junk research journals and conference emails: the gifts that keep giving. WordPress Nov 26, 2019 [721 views]
- 110. Chapman S. Je twitte, donc je suis (I tweet therefore I am): my 10 years Twitter. WordPress Nov 8, 2019. [139 views]
- 111. Chapman S. Wind turbine syndrome: the non-disease that only speaks English. WordPress 29 Oct, 2019 [277 views]
- 112. Chapman S. The dirty dozen: 12 myths about vaping WordPress 26 Sep, 2019 [3,530 views]
- 113. Chapman S. Every school principal should write a letter like this. WordPress 18 Sep, 2019 [9,046 views]

- 114. Chapman S. Effectiveness of e-cigarettes: dismal or disrupting? WordPress 13 Sep, 2019 [1,463 views]
- 115. Chapman S. We (also) denying targeting kids: your free guide to playing Big Tobacco/Vape bingo. Word Press 28 Aug, 2019 [89 views]
- 116. Chapman S. Abortion in NSW in 1971: a personal account. WordPress 20 Aug, 2019 [424 views]
- 117. Chapman S. Regrets ... I've had a few. Paul Hogan and his Winfield role. WordPress 14 Aug, 2019 [1,725 views]
- 118. Chapman S. When should researchers collaborate with industry and when should they not? <u>WordPress</u> 31 Jul 2019 [403 views]
- 119. Chapman S. Banning smoking in wide open public spaces goes beyond the evidence and is unethical. WordPress 4 Jul, 2019 [1,308 views]
- 120. Chapman S. Africa music for beginners 6: Madagascar WordPress 7 Jul 2019 [29 views]
- 121. Chapman S. Smoking at record low in Australia, but the grim harvest of preventable disease continues.

  The Conversation 4 Jul 2019. [7,272 views]
- 122. Chapman S. The Canadian canary in the teenage vaping coalmine. WordPress 28 Jun 2019 [641 views]
- 123. Chapman S. Africa music for beginners 5: Ghana WordPress 23 Jun 2019 [178 views]
- 124. Chapman S. Africa music for beginners 4: Nigeria WordPress 17 Jun 2019 [89 views]
- 125. Chapman S. African music for beginners 3: Mali WordPress 11 Jun 2019 [38 views]
- 126. Chapman S. African music for beginners 2: Zimbabwe WordPress 6 Jun 2019 [34 views]
- 127. Chapman S. African music for beginners 1: Senegal WordPress 3 Jun 2019 [107 views]
- 128. Chapman S. Highlights and lowlights of World No Tobacco Day, Australia 2019. WordPress 31 May, 2019. [474 views]
- 129. Chapman S. Global, regional and national agencies concerned about e-cigarette hype: statements you are unlikely to hear from vaping advocates. WordPress 20 May 2019 [840 views]
- 130. Chapman S. The non-disease now on life-support: wind farm complaints in Australia are way down. WordPress 12 Apr, 2019. [130 views]
- 131. Chapman S. So, apparently it's now unethical to be sceptical about e-cigarette hype. WordPress 4 Apr, 2019 [706 views]
- 132. Chapman S. At Philip Morris International, it's business. As usual. WordPress 26, Mar 2019. [608 views]
- 133. Chapman S. "As safe as drinking coffee": research spoiling the e-cigarette rehabilitation of nicotine party. WordPress 21 Mar, 2019. [1,668 views]
- 134. Chapman S. All a conspiracy: anti-mobile phone fruitcake argues that all university research toes government cover-up line on 5G dangers. WordPress 13 Mar, 2019 [165 views]
- 135. Chapman S. NSW elections: the three political parties intent on shredding Australia's gun laws. WordPress 6 Mar, 2019. [607 views]
- 136. Chapman S. What is it about far right conservatives and vaping activists in Australia. WordPress 2 Mar, 2019 [1,489 views]
- 137. Chapman S. Can wind farms make you sick? Metafact Feb 2019.
- 138. Chapman S. 10 questions for Philp Morris on their "transformation". WordPress 21 Feb, 2019 [1,383 views]
- 139. Chapman S. "If we stopped selling cigarettes tomorrow, someone else would take our place." WordPress 12 Feb, 2019. [518 views]
- 140. Chapman S. Cigarettes are sold everywhere and are unregulated. So, hey, let's do that with e-cigarettes! WordPress 6 Feb, 2019 [270 views]
- 141. Chapman S. What are the limitations of the randomised controlled trial of ecigs v NRT just published in NEJM? WordPress 31 Jan, 2019. [869 views]
- 142. Chapman S. comments on: Legalising nicotine vaping. Could it reduce poison harms? MJA Insight 31 Jan, 2019
- 143. Chapman S. Is the Darling river fish clean-up just porcine aviation? WordPress 29 Jan, 2019. [119 views]
- 144. Chapman S. Whack-a-mole: knocking the 'mobile phones cause brain cancer' claim on the head. WordPress 23 Jan, 2019. [736 views]
- 145. Chapman S. How good are e-cigarettes at helping smokers to quit? WordPress 9 Jan, 2019. [763 views]
- 146. Chapman S. <u>Several replies</u> to Colin Mendelsohn's blog "Regular vaping by young Australian adults is rare. Dec 24, 2018.
- 147. Chapman S. Man the lifeboats! Australian smoking has stopped falling! Or has it ... WordPress 20 Dec 2018 [597 views]

- 148. Chapman S. Royalties or readers? Why I make all my books open access. WordPress 12 Dec 2018 [96 views]
- 149. Chapman S. The tobacco harm reduction emperor's new clothes? Rapid response to Woodward & Armstrong. MJA Insight Nov 26, 2018
- 150. Chapman S. The Rolling Stones at the Enmore Theatre, 18 Feb 2003. WordPress 9 Nov, 2018 [680 views]
- 151. Chapman S. Honour beloved conductor with a French-style festival of music. <a href="Sydney Morning Herald">Sydney Morning Herald</a> 7

  Nov 2018
- 152. Chapman S. Are scratch 'n sniff gangrene warnings next for cigarette packs? WordPress 6 Nov, 2016 [209 views]
- 153. Chapman S. Are tobacco companies really trying to get out of tobacco? WordPress 22 Oct, 2018 (808 views)
- 154. Chapman S. An unforgettable dinner in Istanbul. WordPress 20 Sep, 2018 [224 views]
- 155. Chapman S. Why did you get into this work? Croakey 23 Sept 2018.
- 156. Chapman S. 25 of 12,000 Geological Society fellows challenge climate change science consensus. WordPress 5 Sept, 2018 [371 views]
- 157. Chapman S. Is it unethical to use fear in public health campaigns? WordPress 11 Aug 2018 [543 views]
- 158. Chapman S. The life you (don't) choose. WordPress 11 Aug, 2018 [124 views]
- 159. Chapman S. Are e-cigarettes really the seat belts and condoms of tobacco-caused disease prevention? WordPress 7 Aug, 2018 [310 views]
- 160. Chapman S. Rapid response to Colin Mendelsohn MJA Insight May 21 2018
- 161. Chapman S. Plan to kill carp with herpes could prove as foolish as the cane toad. Sydney Morning Herald 2018; May 4.
- 162. Chapman S. Study shows NRA is wrong about Aussie gun laws. Sydney Morning Herald 2018; Mar 13 [68,500 views within 24 hrs data supplied by SMH]
- 163. Chapman S. Groundhog day as vapers try to talk their way into our smokefree public places. <u>Croakey</u> 2018 Mar 2
- 164. Chapman S. Are there really 250 000 people vaping in Australia? MJA InSight Feb 5, 2018; [31 comments]
- 165. Chapman S. Pessimus sabbati: the tobacco and vaping industries' worst week. Croakey Jan 30, 2018
- 166. Chapman S. Drugs, gums or patches won't increase your chances of quitting. <u>The Conversation</u>. Jan 9, 2018 [9,369]
- 167. Chapman S. How to catch wind turbine syndrome by hearing about it and then worrying. <u>The Guardi</u>an 2017; Nov 29 [504 comments, 1,035 Facebook shares] Republished in <u>Metafac</u>t
- 168. Chapman S. Wind farm researchers found to have no human ethics approval. RenewEconomy 2017 Nov 13 [18 comments; 186 tweets; 286 Facebook shares ] See also The Age
- 169. Chapman S. Australia found a solution to mass shootings. America should try it. Fortune 2017; Oct 5. 2017 [13,500 views in first 24 hours data supplied]. Republished in The Weekend Australian Oct 7 2017
- 170. Chapman S. Fake news: is smoking really increasing in Australia? MJA InSight 2017; 28 Aug. Reprinted in Tobacco Control Blog Sept 6, 2017.[2,141 views]
- 171. Chapman S. Prostate cancer testing: has the bubble burst? The Convergation Aug 9, 2017. [15,369 views]
- 172. Chapman S. Why anecdotes aren't strong evidence when it comes to quitting smoking. <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 4, 2020 [5,396 views]
- 173. Chapman S. Tunnel exhaust stacks: don't dare harm our kids ... but expose workers. The Conversation Jul 19, 2017 [8,314 views]
- 174. Chapman S. The policy termites slowly eating out the foundations of smoking. <u>The Conversation</u> Jul 12, 2017. [5,753 views]
- 175. Chapman S. E-cigarettes are some young people's training wheels for smoking. Here's the evidence <u>The</u> Conversation Jul 5, 2017. [4,186 views]
- 176. Chapman S. Keep TGA control of e-cigarettes or risk repeating the smoking and health disaster. <a href="Sydney Morning Herald">Sydney Morning Herald</a> Jun 20, 2017 [28 comments] See also <a href="Editorial">Editorial</a> 14 July 2017
- 177. Chapman S. Wind farms are hardly the bird slayers they're made out to be. Here's why. <u>The Conversation</u>
  Jun 16, 2017. [209,772 views; 22,946 Facebook shares]
- 179. Chapman S. Cheaper cigarettes & roll-your-own tobacco slows smoking's decline. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017 June 2 [35,005 views]

- 180. Chapman S. Codswallop: how boxing deaths and brain injury could be ended by a simple rule. <u>The Conversation 2017 May 26.</u> [22,022 views]
- 181. Chapman S. Banning early evening gaming ads on TV is like being 'a little bit pregnant'. The Conversation 2017 May 18 [12,894 views]
- 182. Chapman S. World Trade Organisation gives Australia's plain tobacco packs (draft) thumbs up. <a href="https://example.com/ersation/en-align: reference of the comparison of the comparison
- 183. Chapman S. Why I'm supporting Saturday's March for Science. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017 Apr 20 [8,414 views]
- 184. Chapman S. Carpageddon is coming, but we're not prepared. Sydney Morning Herald 2017 Apr 11
- 185. Chapman S. The stampede of wind farm complaints that never happened. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Apr 7. [14,873 views]
- 186. Chapman S. Carrots and pumpkin might reduce your risk of cancer, but beware taking them in pill form.

  The Conversation 2017; Mar 31 [7,369 views]
- 187. Chapman S. Apocalypse now: WiFi and radiation sickness sweeping the world. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Mar 21 [33,794 views; 1,002 Facebook shares]
- 188. Chapman S. Can we trust Big Tobacco to promote public health? <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Mar 6 [4,286 views]
- 189. Chapman S. Colonoscopy: nothing to fear from 'the silver stallion'. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Mar 6 [9,251 views]
- 190. Chapman S. Ruling on assisted dying drug Nembutal sets important precedent. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Feb 28 [16,224 views]
- 191. Chapman S. Why researchers have a duty to try and influence policy. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Feb 24 [3,509 views. Broadcast as Ockham's Razor on ABC Radio National Feb 26 2017.]
- 192. Chapman S. Flattering emails will get you everywhere, except when they're from junk journals. <u>The Conversation</u> [4,715 views]
- 193. Chapman S. 12 myths about e-cigarettes that failed to impress the TGA. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Feb 6. [14,361 views]
- 194. Chapman S. "No smoking" in music lyrics? Sorry, count me out. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Jan 27 [3,911 views]
- 195. Chapman S. Stinking dead fish portend major problem with carp herpes release. <u>The Conversation</u> 2017; Jan 18 [4,655 views]
- 196. Chapman S. Endocrine disrupting chemicals is there any larger, more neglected health problem? <u>The Conversation</u> 2016; Dec 20 [5,513 views]
- 197. Chapman S. On the pleasure of smoking. The Conversation 2016; Dec 2 [19,432 views]
- 198. Chapman S. What can obesity control learn from tobacco control's success? <u>The Conversation</u> Nov 23, 2016 [3,097 views]
- 199. Chapman S. If smoking doesn't kill, Mike Pence, neither does the plague. <u>The Conversation</u> Nov 15, 2016 [4,261 views]
- 200. Chapman S. Alan Jones goes after wind farms again, citing dubious evidence. <u>The Conversation</u> Nov 4, 2016 [5,610 views]
- 201. Chapman S. Big tobacco sees its future in cigarettes, not vaping. <u>The Conversation</u> Oct 20, 2016 [6,301 views]
- 202. Chapman S. Can travellers transform a beggar's life with a generous gift? The Conversation Oct 14, 2016 [2,138 views]
- 203. Chapman S. Mobile phone health alarmists bereft of credible arguments. <u>The Conversation</u> Sept 3, 2016 [9,940 views]
- 204. Chapman S. The failed history of tobacco harm reduction. <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 30, 2016 [5,308 views]
- 205. Chapman S. When industry-sponsored research is on the nose. <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 19, 2016 [2,536 views]
- 206. Chapman S. Why Big Tobacco has reason to fear the waking divestment giant. <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 3, 2016 [3,106 views]
- 207. Chapman S. Philip Morris speaks at and promotes an obscure conference on lung disease. <a href="https://doi.org/10.2016/j.che.2016/">The Conversation</a> Jul 18, 2016 [4,207 views]
- 208. Daube M, Chapman S. The problem with selling a lethal product: you just can't get the staff. <u>The Guardian</u> Jul 14, 2016
- 209. Chapman S. Has New Zealand lost its way in tobacco control? The Conversation Jul 7, 2016 [4,272 views]

- 210. Chapman S. No massacres and an accelerating decline in overall gun deaths: the impact of Australia's major 1996 gun law reforms. The Conversation Jun 23, 2016 [8,375 views]
- 211. Chapman S. Is nicotine really as safe as e-cigarette supporters make out? <u>The Conversation</u> Jun 18, 2016 [5,188 views]
- 212. Chapman S. World's largest wind farm study finds sleep disturbances aren't related to turbine noise. The Conversation May 30, 2016. [10,960 views]
- 213. Chapman S. E-cigarettes: too important to be regulated? The Conversation May 18, 2016 [2,898 views]
- 214. Chapman S. New study: no increase in brain cancer across 29 years of mobile use in Australia. <u>The Conversation</u> May 6, 2016 [60,310 views; 4,481 Facebook shares Republished in <u>Metafact</u>]
- 215. Chapman S. The arguments that carried Australia's 1996 gun law reforms. The Conversation April 27, 2016 [28,530 views]
- 216. Chapman S. Should we release the deadly carp virus into our rivers and water supplies? <u>The Conversation</u>
  April 18, 2016 [13,327 views; 1,784 Facebook shares]
- 217. Chapman S. When is a smoker an adult? The Conversation March 30, 2016 [14,643 views]
- 218. Chapman S. 10 *more* myths about smoking that will not die. <u>The Conversation</u> March 16 2016 [412,761 views; translated in French Aug 18, 2016 [65,178 views; total views: 477,939]
- 219. Chapman S. 10 myths about smoking that will not die. The <u>Conversation</u> March 10, 2016 [1,326,115 views; translated in <u>French</u> Aug 17, 2016 [284,037 views. total views: 1,610,152] Parts 1 & 2 were published together in <u>BMJ Blogs</u> Mar 23, 2016: 72,777 views; 2,160,868 total views.
- 220. Chapman S. It's no guess Leyonhjelm's tobacco enquiry will recommend reducing the tax. <u>The Conversation</u> Feb 24, 2016 [2,175 views]
- 221. Croft R, Saunders D, Loughran S, Chapman S. Do WiFi and mobile phones really cause cancer? Experts respond. The Conversation Feb 17, 2015 [81,333 views; 2,799 Facebook shares] See also coverage in The Age, The Guardian, SBS-online, TV-tonight
- 222. Chapman S. Are citation rates the best way to assess the impact of research. <u>The Conversation</u> Feb 12, 2016 [5,277 views].
- 223. Chapman S. A proposed new flag that everyone's talking about. But what do Aboriginal people think about it? The Conversation Feb 2, 2016 [Viewed 10,542 times]
- 224. Chapman S. Dying with dignity with dementia. <u>The Conversation</u> Jan 28, 2016 [Viewed 15,408 times; 1,728 Facebook shares]
- 225. Chapman S. How shaky are the twin pillars of the case for e-cigarettes? The Conversation Jan 15, 2016 [3,442 views]
- 226. Chapman S. Senator's call for return of cracker night ... and burns, amputations and blindings? <u>The Conversation</u> Dec 31, 2015 [5,622 views]
- 227. Chapman S. What to make of tobacco industry research declarations of "no conflicts of interest". The Conversation Dec 14, 2015 [3,868 views]
- 228. Chapman S. The slow-burn, devastating impact of tobacco plain packaging. <u>The Conversation</u> Dec 3, 2016 [8,411 views. Reprinted <u>New Zealand Herald</u> 5 Dec 2015]
- 229. Chapman S. What's next? A senate inquiry into infrasound from trees, waves or air conditioners? The Conversation Nov 18, 2015 [7,818 views]
- 230. Chapman S. Big Tobacco: "Of all the concerns, there is one taxation which alarms us the most". <u>The Conversation</u> 12 Nov 2015 [5,848 views]
- 231. Chapman S. Researchers: here's how to reach an audience you'd never dream of speaking to. <u>The Conversation</u> 10 Nov 2015 [2,440 views]
- 232. Chapman S. Meet the Melbourne oncologist now at the centre of Big Tobacco's dartboard. <a href="https://example.conversation">The Conversation</a> Oct 30 2015. [13,777 views; 2,477 Facebook shares]
- 233. Chapman S. Spotless leopards? Decoding hype on e-cigarettes. <u>The Conversation</u> Oct 22, 2015.{ 6,061 views [Video of lecture <a href="here">here</a> 654 views]
- 234. Chapman S. Are today's smokers really more "hardened"? The Conversation Oct 14, 2015 [3,841 views]
- 235. Chapman S. "You'll see vapers everywhere in Europe" ... well, no. <u>The Conversation</u> Sept 30 2015 [6,713 views]
- 236. Chapman S. Are we all shills for Big Tobacco? The Conversation Sept 11 2015. [2,436 views]
- 237. Chapman S. Are e-cigarettes a gateway to smoking in 14 year olds? New US data. <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 21, 2015. [4,953 views]
- 238. Chapman S. Infrasound phobia spreads to solar energy cells. What's next? <u>The Conversation</u> Aug 12, 2015 [13,063 views 2,032 Facebook shares]

- 239. Chapman S. Simon Chapman responds to Salem wind hunt. New Matilda Aug 5, 2015. [3,500 views]
- 240. Chapman S. Australian governments' \$50m investment in defending against Big Tobacco legal thuggery. The Conversation July 30, 2015. [4,032 views]
- 241. Chapman S. Should a hunger charity accept support from a tobacco company? <u>The Conversation</u> Jul 27, 2015. [4,387 views]
- 242. Chapman S. The Australian's campaign against wind farms continues but the research doesn't stack up.

  The Conversation Jul 15, 2015 [48,681 views]
- 243. Chapman S. Better to be looked over than overlooked: 8 essentials for media advocacy <u>The Conversation</u> Jul 10, 2015. [4,440 views]
- 244. Chapman S. What would a tardis travelling into David Leyonhjelm's post-nanny state dystopia find? <u>The Conversation</u> Jul 1, 2015 [3,476 views]
- 245. Chapman S. ABC's 2013 Catalyst program may contribute to up to 2,900 heart attacks and strokes. The Conversation Jun 15, 2015 [3,512 views]
- 246. Chapman S. Copernicus, tobacco, UFOs: the wild logic of Leyonhjelm's wind inquisition. <u>Climate Spectator</u>
  Jun 12, 2015
- 247. Chapman S. Making smoking history: the case for a smokers' licence. The Conversation Jun 5, 2015 [10,662 views]
- 248. Chapman S. What if Sydney University's complementary medicine research shows it's useless? <u>The Conversation</u> May 27, 2015 [6,917]
- 249. Chapman S. No, we're not all being pickled by deadly radiation from smartphones and wifi. <u>The Conversation May 20, 2015. [31,311 views; 3,642 Facebook shares]</u>
- 250. Chapman S. Let's appoint a judge to investigate bizarre wind farm health claims. <u>The Conversation</u> May 14, 2015 [4,511 views]
- 251. Chapman S. Can academics ever retire? The Conversation April 30 2015 [5,698 views]
- 252. Chapman S. Want to quit smoking? Switching to e-cigarettes no advantage. <u>The Conversation</u> April 21 2015 [10,583 views]
- 253. Chapman S. Digital samaritans: how digital technology is revolutionizing disaster response. <u>The Conversation Apr 16 2015 [2,156 views]</u>
- 254. Chapman S. The rule of rescue. The Conversation Dec 26 2015 [6,153 views]
- 255. Chapman S. 15<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health delegates refused visas. <u>Tobacco Control</u> blog Mar 18 2015; 244 views.
- 256. Chapman S. Cluster bomb of new research explodes tobacco industry lies. <u>The Conversation</u> March 19, 2015. [13,096 views]
- 257. Armstrong B, Chapman S, Grant WJ. No evidence wind farms directly effect health: NHMRC. <u>The Conversation</u> Feb 11, 2015 [17,962 views]
- 258. Chapman S. Why a dedicated research fund for wind farms and health? <u>The Conversation</u> Mar 6, 2015 [2,856 views]
- 259. Chapman S. Smoking: new Australian smoking data to die (or live) for. <u>The Conversation</u> Feb 24, 2015 [30.797 views]
- 260. Chapman S. Chapman: sorry Gerard, I actually am an authority on health. <u>Crikey</u> Feb 23 2015 [34 comments]
- 261. Chapman S. Conference travel to the Caribbean should be declared, but what about to Scunthorpe? <u>The Conversation</u> Feb 9, 2015. [2,147 views]
- 262. Chapman S. Is it time to stop subsidizing nicotine replacement therapies? <u>The Conversation</u> Jan 27, 2015. [6,420 views]
- 263. Chapman S. Why do doctors keep silent about their own prostate cancer decisions? The Conversation Jan 19 2015. [4,806 views]
- 264. Chapman S. Why I block trolls on Twitter. The Conversation Jan 12, 2015 [7,634 views]
- 265. Chapman S. With a little help from his friends: Joe Cocker's early death. <u>The Conversation</u> Jan 5, 2015 [14,070 views. Reprinted in the West Australian Jan 8, 2015 as *Smokin' Joe died with a little help from his fags*.
- 266. Haines J, Frydenberg M, Glaziou P, Chapman S. [interview] Draft guidelines aim to end prostate test confusion. <u>The Conversation</u> Dec 4, 2014. [4,245 views]
- 267. Chapman S. Chilean earthquakes in Australia and other wacky myths from wind farm opponents. <u>Crikey</u> Nov 17, 2014
- 268. Chapman S. Introducing Big Tobacco's confused new errand boy. ABC The Drum 2014 Oct 2

- 269. Chapman S. When love can kill: how ebola spviews. ABC The drum 2014 Sept 18
- 270. Chapman S. Why smoking shouldn't give movies an automatic R-rating. <u>The Conversation</u> 2014 Aug 26. [5,051 views]
- 271. Chapman S. Abandoning homes due to wind farms: the deep fragrance of factoid. Renew Economy 2014 July 25
- 272. Chapman S. Big Tobacco's smoke and mirrors won't work this time. ABC The Drum July 23 2014.
- 273. Chapman S. Big tobacco's claims go up in smoke. ABC The Drum June 10, 2014.
- 274. Chapman S. E-cigarettes: hope from the hype may harm your health. <u>The Conversation</u> June 3 2014. [5,888 views]
- 275. Chapman S. Hockey & Co keep China, Germany & Buffett guessing on offensive wind. Renew Economy 6 May 2014.
- 276. Chapman S. Study finds no evidence wind turbines make you sick again. <u>The Conversation</u> 25 Feb 2014 [14,942 views; 3,856 Facebook shares]
- 277. Chapman S. Who exactly are these wind farm refugees? ABC The Drum 10 Feb 2014.
- 278. Chapman S. When will the tobacco industry apologise for its galactic harms? BMJ Blogs 21 Jan 2014
- 279. Chapman S. Beyond statistics: the hidden face of smoking-related cancer <u>The Conversation</u> 20 Jan 2014 [13,607 views]
- 280. Chapman S. Wind farm noise complainants and anti-wind groups: how many, how large? Renew Economy 13 Jan 2014.
- 281. Chapman S. How santa and the tooth fairy collaborated to allow smoking at Barangaroo. Sydney Morning Herald Nov 29, 2013
- 282. Chapman S. Relax -wind farms are not stressing out your emus. ABC The Drum Nov 27, 2013
- 283. Chapman S. Questions a prominent wind farm critic needs to answer. Climate Spectator Nov 8, 2013
- 284. Chapman S. Where are Australia's wind farm refugees? Renew Economy Oct 3, 2012.
- 285. Chapman S. Prisoners should be free to smoke outside. Sydney Morning Herald Sept 30, 2013
- 286. Chapman S. Wind turbine hosts tell a very different story. <u>The Conversation</u> Sep 24, 2013 [**74,877 views**; 6,843 Facebook shares]
- 287. Chapman S. Show us the data on tobacco sales. ABC The Drum Jul 26, 2013.
- 288. Harrison P, Chapman S. [interview] Plain cigarette packaging works: study. The Conversation July 22, 2013. [92,334 views]
- 289. Chapman S. 150 ways that the nanny state is good for us. The Conversation Jul 2, 2013 [41,755 views; 1,268 Facebook shares]
- 290. Chapman S. Wind farm factoids: the VAD non-disease. ABC The Drum Jun 2, 2013
- 291. Chapman S. New study: wind turbine syndrome is spread by scaremongers. <u>The Conversation</u> Mar 18, 2014 [17,778 views]
- 292. Chapman S. Big tobacco losing ground on plain packs but homing in on world's poor. <u>The Conversation</u> 28 Feb 2013 [6,588 views] reprinted in <u>New Zealand Herald</u> 4 Mar 2012
- 293. Chapman S. Whiff of desperation as tobacco lobby loses its puff over packaging. <u>Sydney Morning Herald Jan 8 2013,</u>
- 294. Chapman S. Fanning fear: the wind farm nocebo effect. ABC The Drum 28 Nov 2012
- 295. Chapman S. There's still no evidence that wind farms harm your health. <u>The Conversation Nov 2</u>, 2012. [6,122 views]
- 296. Chapman S. The sickening truth about wind turbine syndrome. **New Scientist** Oct 6 2012:26–27 [Citations:6]
- 297. Chapman S. Hate mail and cyber trolls: the view from inside public health. <u>The Conversation</u> 6 Sep 2012 (8,106 views]
- 298. Chapman S. Big tobacco crashes at first legal hurdle on plain packs. The Conversation 15 Aug 2012 (9,787 views) reprinted as "Cigs down" as case goes up in smoke. Sydney Morning Herald 16 Aug 2012; BMJ Blogs 15 Aug 2012; Health Canal; [84 direct tweets]
- 299. Chapman S. Wind turbine syndrome: a classic 'communicated' disease. <u>The Conversation</u> 20 July 2012.(30,336 views;) [Citations:4]
- 300. Chapman S. Projecting the impact of plain packets isn't so simple. <u>ABC The Drum</u> 18 July 2012. [151 comments]
- 301. Chapman S. Leaked letter reveals pressure on the NHMRC from the anti-wind farm brigade. <u>Croakey</u> 13 June 2012
- 302. Chapman S. Wind turbine syndrome: mass hysteria in the 21st century? Climate Spectator June 6 2012

- 303. Chapman S. Wind turbines power mass hysteria. <u>ABC The Drum</u> 23 May 2012. Reprinted in Chain Reaction (Friends of the Earth) Issue #115 Aug 2: p38–39. [Citations:4]
- 304. Chapman S. Plain tobacco packs awaken a sleeping tobacco industry. <u>Huffington Post</u> May 7 2012 reprinted by <u>Cancer Research UK</u>
- 305. Chapman S. In defense of change at Sydney University. Australian Higher Education May 4, 2012
- 306. Chapman S. Plain speaking. The Loaded Dog. Sun-Herald April 22, 2012
- 307. Chapman S. Abolish duty free tobacco, no butts about it. ABC Unleashed 3 April 2012 [35 comments]
- 308. Chapman S. Why even 'wowsers' argue about smoke bans. Sydney Morning Herald 23 Feb 2012
- 309. Chapman S. UK quit smoking campaigns come under fire. Croakey 22 Feb 2012.
- 310. Chapman S. Wind farms, the Waubra Foundation and a post-office box. Crikey Feb 2 2012.
- 311. Chapman S. Much angst over wind farms is just hot air. Sydney Morning Herald 21 Dec 2011
- 312. Chapman S. The world is no longer Big Tobacco's ashtray. ABC-Unleashed 24 Nov 2011
- 313. Chapman S. Why do researchers donate their time and money to help private conference organizers make big bucks? Croakey 15 Nov 2011
- 314. Chapman S. The web of vested interests behind the anti wind farm lobby. **Crikey** 13 Oct 2011. [Citations:5]
- 315. Chapman S. Is 'wind turbine syndrome' mass hysteria? ABC Unleashed 2 Sept 2011 [162 comments]
- 316. Chapman S. Tobacco boss's struggle with arithmetic. Crikey 11 Aug 2011.
- 317. Chapman S. Does the nanny state know best? Sydney Morning Herald 9 July 2011.
- 318. Chapman S. The quality of medical evidence promoted by the anti-windfarm lobby. Crikey 16 Jul 2011
- 319. Chapman S. What is Deloitte's name doing on junk tobacco research? ABC The Drum 6 Jul 2011
- 320. Chapman S. Dodgy data enlisted in the propaganda war against plain packaging of cigarettes. **Croakey** 28 June 2011
- 321. Chapman S. Factoids and legal bollocks in the war against plain packaging. Crikey 9 June 2011
- 322. Chapman S. BATs ad campaign against plain packs: pull the other leg. Crikey 30 May 2011
- 323. Chapman S. Don't ban tobacco. License it. Sydney Morning Herald (National Times) May 25 2011.
- 324. Freeman B, Chapman S. The evidence is in: Plain cigarette packs turn young smokers off. **The Conversation** 24 May 2011. [2,441 views]
- 325. Chapman S (interview) A licensing scheme to make smokers but out for good. <u>The Conversation</u> 23 May 2011 see also <a href="http://www.sciencealert.com.au/opinions/20112505-22187.html">http://www.sciencealert.com.au/opinions/20112505-22187.html</a> [1,149 views]
- 326. Chapman S. Tobacco lobby's plain pack threat not based on reality. Crikey 17 May 2011
- 327. Chapman S. Ignore big tobacco's absurd fight against plain packaging. New Scientist 2 May 2011.
- 328. Chapman S. Wind turbine sickness prevented by money drug. ABC Unleashed 29 Mar 2011.
- 329. Chapman S. Creating false diversions. Croakey 3 Mar 2011
- 330. Chapman S. Patient consent in spectator surgery not the only consideration. <a href="Sydney Morning Herald">Sydney Morning Herald</a> 31
  Jan 2011
- 331. Chapman S. Prostate cancer survivors' testimonies can be misleading. Crikey 23 Nov 2010
- 332. Chapman S. Movember prompts a few curly questions. Sydney Morning Herald & The Age 16 Nov 2010
- 333. Chapman S. BAT set to spook politicians on black market tobacco. Crikey 15 Oct 2010
- 334. Chapman S. Wolfmother gets schooled by the last frontier of Marlboro country. Crikey 23 Sept 2010
- 335. Chapman S, Freeman B. Aussie tobacco promotion rocks Indonesia. ABC Unleashed 22 Sept 2010
- 336. Chapman S. Factoid watch catches out the ABC on breast cancer in young women. Croakey 13 Sept 2010
- 337. Chapman S. Freeman B. Message is as plain as the packaging. Newcastle Herald 1 Sept 2010. [Citations:2]
- 338. Chapman S. Cancer scare is all in the testing. Sydney Morning Herald (National Times) 27 July 2010.
- 339. Chapman S. Academic bloodsport at Melbourne University. Crikey; 2010; June 3.
- 340. Chapman D. Busting an ABC headline, and a myth about women and smoking. Croakey 2010; 24 May.
- 341. Chapman S. Pied Piper of tobacco marketing breathes his last. Canberra Times 2010; May 14: p19
- 342. Freeman B, Chapman S. At last, truth in cigarette advertising. Sydney Morning Herald 2010, April 29
- 343. Chapman S. Plain packs: tobacco industry bares its butts to bluff Rudd. Crikey 5 Mar 2010
- 344. Chapman S. Is the health conference industry exploiting the public sector? Crikey 30 Apr 2010
- 345. Chapman S. Turn up the heat on solariums. Sydney Morning Herald (National Times) 1 Mar 2010.
- 346. Freeman B, Chapman S. On ciggies, Australia the world leader in public health reform, 30 April 2010
- 347. Chapman S. Can wind farms make people sick? <u>Croakey</u> 23 Feb 2010.
- 348. Chapman S. Smoking racket. 10 Feb 2010
- 349. Chapman S. British American Tobacco's big numbers on illegal tobacco don't add up. Crikey 8 Feb 2010
- 350. Chapman S. Travel reduction targets. ABC Unleashed 21 Jan 2010

- 351. Chapman S. Time to end smoking break exceptionalism. Sydney Morning Herald (National Times) 12 Jan 2010. [Text reproduced here]
- 352. Chapman S. Drink and drive? Not the publican's problem. Sydney Morning Herald (National Times) 11 Nov 2009
- 353. Chapman S. Football codes bury hatchet to defend alcohol sponsorship. Crikey 27 Oct 2009
- 354. Chapman S. Nerve-sparing surgery for prostate cancer in trouble. Crikey 20 Oct 2009
- 355. Chapman S, Barratt A. Irresponsible prostate proposal ignores risk of harm to men. **Sydney Morning Herald** 24 Sep
- 356. Chapman S. Prevention: a track record to die for. Sydney Morning Herald 2 Sept 2009
- 357. Chapman S. You don't put the fox in charge of the chicken coop. ABC Unleashed 25 Aug 2009.
- 358. Chapman S. Actually, prevention has been a spectacular success. Crikey 29 July 2009.
- 359. Chapman S. Why increasing tobacco tax is good for the poor. Croakey 2 June 2009
- 360. Chapman S. Why convenience stores are pulling our legs. Croakey 25 May 2009
- 361. Chapman S. Film truths should include smoking. Sydney Morning Herald Apr 27 2009
- 362. Chapman S. Are breast cancer screening benefits being oversold? Crikey 20 Feb 2009;
- 363. Chapman S. Thank you for drinking despite the hazards. Sydney Morning Herald 2009; 21 Jan.
- 364. Chapman S. Can British American Tobacco lie straight in bed? Crikey 2008; 26 Nov.
- 365. Chapman S. Taking a stab at lung disease: whose numbers do you believe? Crikey 2008;18 Nov.
- 366. Chapman S. Tobacco ad defense shouldn't be allowed to protect junk food. Crikey 2008; 24 Oct.
- *367.* Chapman S, Freeman B. Kill the tobacco industry, or it will keep killing. 2008; 2 Oct **Sydney Morning Herald**, *10 October 2008*.
- 368. Chapman S. What John Howard could Teach the US about Gun Control. Crikey 2008; 9 Sept.
- 369. Chapman S. Athletes fight back over McDonald's games ads. Crikey 2008; 15 Aug.
- 370. Chapman S. Can Australia break world records in tobacco control? Crikey 2008; 14 Aug.
- 371. Chapman S. Licensing smokers would be a healthier option. 4 July 2008: 35
- 372. Chapman S. The AMA vs the film industry. Crikey
- 373. Chapman S. Pay smokers to quit. New Matilda 2008; 23 May
- 374. Chapman S. Conferences and carbon. BMJ 18 Apr 2008
- 375. Chapman S. A tick for Maccas, but is your ticker the winner? Sydney Morning Herald 2008; 5 Feb.
- 376. Chapman S. Access Economics talking up mental illness? Crikey 2007; 12 Dec.
- 377. Chapman S. Dodgy data: skewing market research data for a buck. Crikey 2007; 6 Nov
- 378. Chapman S. Prostate screening not worth it. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2007; 5 Nov.
- 379. Chapman S. Reduced risk just a smokescreen. Sydney Morning Herald 29 Aug 2007
- 380. Chapman S. Breast cancer bad, Lung cancer OK? Crikey 13 August 2007.
- 381. Chapman S. Australia punching we above its weight in international research. Crikey 20 July 2007.
- 382. Chapman S. Political interference in medical research and advocacy. Crikey 13 July 2007.
- 383. Chapman S. Feedback on prostate cancer. Crikey 20 June 2007.
- 384. Chapman S. The pointless hyping of prostate cancer. Crikey 7 June 2007.
- 385. Chapman S. Smoke in their Eyes: Blood Money Tradition Continues. Crikey 6 June 2007 (search that link)
- 386. Chapman S. Tassie smokers face arrest, but business as usual for tobacco companies. **Crikey** 29 May 2007.
- 387. Chapman S. Love your heart, love your Big Mac. Crikey 20 April 2007
- 388. Chapman S. Let's not confuse health and morality. The Australian 20 March 2007
- 389. Chapman S. John Howard's favourite lobbyists and their nasty little habit. Crikey 8 March 2007.
- 390. Chapman S. Deadly custom in steady decline. The Australian 2007; Jan 3
- 391. Chapman S. Will the ACCC send British American Tobacco's packaging packing. Crikey 2006; 15 Nov.
- 392. Chapman S. Is Ruddock keeping the home fires burning? Crikey 2006; 6 Sept
- 393. Chapman S. How can an ethics index give a tobacco giant top billing? Crikey 2006; 29 Jul.
- 394. Chapman S. BAT should butt out of smoking reforms. Canberra Times 2006; May 18:15
- 395. Chapman S, Alpers P. Tight gun controls the best weapon. **Sydney Morning Herald** April 27 2006; reprinted in **The Age** 28 April 2006 as A Safer Pace After Howard's Gun Buyback. reprinted in **Online Opinion**
- 396. Chapman S. Matter of smoke and hire. **Sydney Morning Herald** Dec 10 2005; I also published as a rapid response <u>BMJ</u>
- 397. Chapman S. How big tobacco thumbs its nose at the ACCC. Crikey Aug 23 2005;
- 398. Chapman S. Fruit-flavoured cigarettes highlight an industry smokescreen Canberra Times July 28: 2005

- 399. Chapman S. Kicking the habit. **New Matilda** May 24 2005 [one of the <u>highest hit articles</u> in New Matilda's first year of publication]
- 400. Chapman S. Light cigarettes deadly despite the name. Sydney Morning Herald 2005; Feb 24:13
- 401. Chapman S. Pub smoking in Australia: The pubs fight back all foam, no beer Part 2 **Online Opinion**. **30a.** edited version in New Matilda
- 402. Chapman S. Pub smoking in Australia: 20 years of fiddling and burning Part 1 Online Opinion
- 403. Chapman S.A symphony of giving but the trumpet blowing's a bit overdone. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2005; Jan 10:12, Chapman S. Gone in a puff of smoke. **Australian Financial Review** 2004; 16 Dec: 43. **33a.** ibid. **Online Opinion**
- 404. Chapman S. Why we must stamp on the burning butt. Sydney Morning Herald 2004; Sept 20:13.
- 405. Chapman S. Corporate responsibility is fast becoming a smokefree zone. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2004; Aug 5: **35a.** The smoke-free public relations industry says 'no' to tobacco. **Online Opinion**. Aug 13 2004
- 406. Chapman S. Take heed of Bacon's warning. **The Australian** 2004; June 21:9. **36a.** Chapman S. Fiddling as lungs burn. **Hobart Mercury** 2004 30 June:25.
- 407. Chapman S. Cool as can be, until deadly reality behind the myths is revealed. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2004; 25 Feb. Expanded version run as: **37a**.Chapman S. Jim Bacon another victim of the sexed up tobacco industry. **Online Opinion**
- 408. Chapman S. There are worse fates than death. We should focus research on quality of life. **Online Opinion** 2004; Jan 12.
- 409. Chapman S, Ooi E. Does the reporting of cancer research create hope for patients or hype? **Online Opinion** 2004; Jan 14.
- 410. Chapman S. Tidings of comfort and joy: public health. **Good Weekend** (Sydney Morning Herald) 2003; Dec 20:27.
- 411. Chapman S. Do as I say, not as I do: how famous faces muddle the message on cancer. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2003; Nov 3:13. **41a** reprinted as "Why cancer prevention is never as sexy as raising funds in pursuit of a cure." <u>On-line Opinion</u> 2003; Nov 4.. **41b** reprinted in National Youth Tobacco-Free Day 2004 brochure sent to all Australian teachers.
- 412. Chapman S. Behind the smokescreen. Australian Dr 2003;30 May:28
- 413. Chapman S. Senate vote clears the air. The Australian (Higher Education Supplement) 2003; July 9:34.
- 414. Chapman S. Prostate of confusion. Sydney Morning Herald 2003; May 8
- 415. Chapman S. The battle against cancer needs more than a Sartorian fix. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2003; 25 April:12.
- 416. Chapman S. Can you handle the truth? When an expert is asked their opinion, how honest is too honest? **Australian Dr** 2003;25 April:28
- 417. Chapman S. Folklore to epidemiology. Australian Dr 2003; 7 Feb.
- 418. Chapman S. Cigarette companies buying credibility. Crikey 2003; Feb 7.
- 419. Chapman S. Huff away, just don't puff. Sydney Morning Herald 2002; 18 Dec:13.
- 420. Chapman S. Through the barrel of a gun, a distorted view of violent crime **Sydney Morning Herald** 2002; 12 Nov:13.
- 421. Chapman S. Smoke giant offers less for schools. Sydney Morning Herald 2002; Sep 21
- 422. Chapman S. Lots of huff over Russell's puff. The Australian July 25 2002:12.
- 423. Chapman S. Smoke screen. **Sydney Morning Herald & The Age** (Good Weekend) 2002; July 6:35–6.
- 424. Chapman S. It's smokers better still, those trying to quit who should benefit. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2002; June 28:
- 425. Chapman S. Sucked in by tobacco industry's smoke-and-mirrors act. **The Australian** 2002;Apl 16:11. **54a.** Chapman S. Addiction not an excuse to quit. **Canberra Times** 22 Apr 2002.
- 426. Chapman S. A most unhealthy alliance grand prix and tobacco firms. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2002; March 1
- 427. Chapman S. Butt-out strategy a fatal flaw. The Australian 2002; Jan 21:13
- 428. Chapman S. A tobacco company by any other name smells suspicious. **Sydney Morning Herald** 2001; 22 Nov:14.
- 429. Chapman S. It pays to have firm links. The Australian 2001; Aug 24: 13.
- 430. \*\*Chapman S. An ounce of prevention. **Good Weekend** (Sydney Morning Herald & Age) 2001; May 12:51–2.
- 431. Chapman S. Let's give smokers all the room they deserve. Sydney Morning Herald 2001; May 11.

- 432. Chapman S. Smoking bastions set to crumble. **Newcastle Herald** 2001; May 4:9. \*\***61a.** Chapman S Compo ruling sends last of tobacco industry's arguments up in smoke. **Canberra Times** 2001; 5 May:5
- 433. Chapman S. Charities to be seen but no longer heard? Sydney Morning Herald 2001; 26 Feb:12
- 434. Chapman S. A casino smoking ban is a winner. The Age 2001; Feb 9.
- 435. Chapman S. The long, winding road to end the carnage. Sydney Morning Herald; 8 Jan 2001:10.
- 436. Chapman S. Mixed message as Big Tobacco targets youth. Canberra Times 2000; Oct 30.
- 437. Chapman S. The party's over. The Australian 2000; 6 Oct:40.
- 438. Chapman S. Twisted ethics of tobacco firms. Canberra Times 2000;19 July:13.
- 439. Chapman S. Tobacco firms run last-gasp defence. The Age 2000; 18 July:13.
- 440. Chapman S. Roll out your own cigarette action. The Australian 2000; March 24:11.
- 441. Chapman S. Wanted: a smoking gun. Sydney Morning Herald 2000;29 Feb:17.
- 442. Chapman S. Premier, tell the AHA to butt out. **The Age** 1999; 23 December:A13.
- 443. Chapman S. Warning: selling cigarettes to children is now much easier. The Australian 1999; Nov 10:10.
- 444. Chapman S. Torture by omission. **Sydney Morning Herald** (Good Weekend special Millennium issue) 1999; Sept 18:47.
- 445. Chapman S. Ringing the alarm bells loud and clear (Body Parts) **Weekend Australian** (Review) 1999; Aug 7–8:28–9.
- 446. Chapman S. Terror tactics push us towards self-preservation (Body Parts) **Weekend Australian** (Review) 1999; 24–25 July:28–29.
- 447. Chapman S. A nation of flashers should show some modesty (Body Parts) **Weekend Australian** (Review) 1999; July 10–1:28–9.
- 448. Chapman S. Our last line of resistance is the front line. (Body Parts) **Weekend Australian** (Review) 1999; June 26–7:30–1.
- 449. Chapman S. Let's all share a mild bout of tetanus. (Body Parts) **Weekend Australian** (Review) 1999; June 5–6:28–9.
- 450. Chapman S. Killer drugs still a nice little earner. The Australian 1999;20 May:11.
- 451. Chapman S. Massacres have one thing in common. It's the guns, stupid! The Australian 1999;22 Apl:13.
- 452. Chapman S. The smoke is the same but the politics aren't. Canberra Times 1999; 12 Apl:11.
- 453. Chapman S. Health pack for kids a bit fishy. New Zealand Herald 1999; 27 Jan.
- 454. Chapman S. What is a tobacco company doing in our schools? **The Age** 1999; 25 Jan.
- 455. Chapman S. Smokescreen hides intentions. The West Australian 1998;29 Dec:15
- 456. Chapman S. Why is Shane Warne the butt of fag-end criticism? **Sydney Morning Herald** 1998;23 Nov.
- 457. Chapman S. Ignore the gun nuts, the ban is working. The Australian 1998; Nov 13:13.
- 458. Chapman S. Blowing the tobacco industry's credibility. The Age 1998;7 Aug.
- 459. Chapman S. Anti-smoking measure a token. Australian Doctor 1998;5 June:29.
- 460. Chapman S. Facts of life for smokers. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1998;3 Mar:15. **89a.** ibid CD-ROM 1999 Issues in the News. **89b.** ibid Twenty years of progress up in smoke. **The Age** 1998; 3 Mar:A13.
- 461. Chapman S. Tobacco industry in firing line. Sydney Morning Herald 1997;Dec 18:17.
- 462. Chapman S. Crackdown on illegal guns. 1997; Sep 30;17. 54a. ibid Herald Sun (Melbourne) 1997;30 Sept
- 463. Chapman S. Tragedy puts values at threat Sydney Morning Herald 1997; Aug 27:17.
- 464. Chapman S. US Tobacco deal runs out of puff. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1997; Jun 18:15. **93a**. *ibid* Puffless tobacco deal. **World Press Review** 1997;Sep:47.
- 465. Chapman S. It's the government's call over phone tower debate. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1997;Mar 6:17.
- 466. Chapman S. Puffed-up passive smoking sceptic. Canberra Times 1997; Feb 25:16.
- 467. Chapman S. Cricket's new ashes battle. Sydney Morning Herald 1996; Jan 7:11.
- 468. Chapman S. Gun reform under threat. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1996;Dec 4:15.
- 469. Chapman S. Hey, baby, it's the paradox of prevention. Sydney Morning Herald 1996;Oct 4:13.
- 470. Chapman S. Gun lobby's rhetoric just a firearm fantasy. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1996; Jun 14:13. **99a**. ibid. reprinted in HSC 1997 Issues in the news (CD-ROM)
- 471. Chapman S. Hit 'n' myth of the gun lobby. The Age 1996; Jun 12:A15.
- 472. Chapman S. Gun lobby's numbers just don't add up. The Age 1996;Jul 12.
- 473. Chapman S. Now, about those guns ... an open letter to Australia's Police Ministers. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1996;May 9:15.
- 474. Chapman S. A timely trigger for gun control. Sydney Morning Herald 1996;Apr 25:11.
- 475. Chapman S. A craving for compensation. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1996;Mar 21:17. **104a** .ibid. reprinted in HSC 1997 Issues in the news (CD-ROM)

- 476. Chapman S. Outraged at the unknown. Sydney Morning Herald 1996; Feb 8:13.
- 477. Chapman S. Smoke clouds gather. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1996;Jan 3:9. edited version as The Smoke of Battle. **Herald Sun** 1996;Jan 15.
- 478. Chapman S. Carr misses the target with go-slow amnesty on guns. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1995;Sep 29:15.
- 479. Chapman S. Cancer colonialism begins at home. **The Bulletin** 1995; Aug 22:52. (see reply from CEO of Tobacco Institute 1995;Sept 26:8–10.
- 480. Chapman S. Gun lobby on shaky ground. Sydney Morning Herald 1995;Jul 31:13.
- 481. Chapman S. Smokescreen for extinction. Australian Financial Review 1995;Jul 20:17.
- 482. Chapman S. The huff and puff behind super league. Sydney Morning Herald 1995;28 Apr:11
- 483. Chapman S. Youth smoking rising as Quit loses its puff. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1995;20 Mar:11 **112a.** ibid issued on Higher School Certificate Issues in the News 1996 (CD-ROM) by John Fairfax
- 484. Chapman S. A testing time for prostate. Sydney Morning Herald 1995;6 Jan:11.
- 485. Chapman S. Silver screen lights up with a deadly hidden message. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1994; 14 Nov:14.
- 486. Chapman S, Richters J. A shattering of glass in Tasmania. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1994; 31 August. **115a.** ibid **The Mercury** (Hobart) 1994;31 August:22. **115b.** ibid. **The West Australian** 1994; 7 Sept.
- 487. Chapman S. Cigarettes keep the home fires burning. Australian Doctor 1994;25 March:11.
- 488. Chapman S. Smokers spend, then pay with their lives. **The Age** 1994;24 March:11. **117a.** also published as: Chapman S. Sorry, John, you can't make smoking a civil liberties issue. **Sydney Morning Herald** 1994;March 30:15.
- 489. Chapman S. Smoking and the nicotine patch. Medical Observer 1992;13 Nov:36.
- 490. Chapman S. 'Smoking' allowed on death certificates. Medical Observer 1992;30 Oct:39.
- 491. Chapman S. Report puts 'final nails in the tobacco coffin'. Medical Observer Aug 21 1992:40.
- 492. Chapman S. Indian taxes cut cigarette sales, but .. Medical Observer Aug 7 1992:35
- 493. Chapman S. EC health ministers split on ad ban. Medical Observer Jun 26 1992;38.
- 494. Chapman S. Early results show success for nicotine patches. Medical Observer 1992;15 May:15
- 495. Chapman S. Being half pregnant and smoking. Australian Dr Weekly 26 Apr 1991;10,13.
- 496. Chapman S, Wong WL. Tobacco and the environment. **Chain Reaction** (Friends of the Earth magazine) 1991 April;22–24.
- 497. Chapman S. Has NSW quit campaign run out of puff? Medical Observer 26 Oct 1990.
- 498. Chapman S. Advertising ban lowers tobacco sales. Medical Observer 3 Aug 1990:35.
- 499. Chapman S. Tobacco industry in trouble. Medical Observer 6 Jul 1990:23.
- 500. Chapman S. The AIDS myth that will not die. **Sydney Morning Herald** Jun 19, 1990 *ibid* AIDS:keeping dangerous myths alive. **The Advertiser** (Adelaide) 26 June 1990.
- 501. Chapman S. Smoking away the forests. Medical Observer 1990; Apl 13:42.
- 502. Chapman S. Rothmans 'fostered' journalists. Medical Observer 16 March 1990.
- 503. Chapman S. Claytons' regulation of tobacco companies. Australian Dr Weekly 9 June 1989:41.
- 504. Chapman S. Where there's smoke there's opposition. Australian Doctor Weekly 12 Aug 1988;25,33.
- 505. Chapman S. Blowing the tobacco industry's credibility. The Age 7 Aug 1988
- 506. Chapman S. AIDS: no reason for complacency. Australian Doctor Weekly 29 July 1988; 17,23.
- 507. Chapman S. Doing it privately (on selling a house). **Medical Observer** July 22 1988
- 508. Chapman S. Tobacco paying for health promotion. Medical Observer July 22 1988:21
- 509. Chapman S. The rhythm of Africa. (African music) Medical Observer May 27 1988
- 510. Chapman S. Rafting the Angabanga (travel story) Medical Observer March 4 1988.
- 511. Chapman S. Smoking deaths lack drama. Medical Observer Sept 11–24, 1987 p37.
- 512. Chapman S. Pesticide residues in tobacco. **Health Times no**.2,April 1987, Health Promotion Branch, South Australian Health Commission.(reprinted as Where the flavour is ... pesticide residue in tobacco. **Australian Doctor Weekly** 21 Oct, 1988; 20–22.)
- 513. Chapman S. Tobacco advertisers steer away from grim realities. **Australian Financial Review** October 18, 1983.
- 514. Chapman S. The smokescreen on tobacco advertising. Sydney Morning Herald July 7, 1983.
- 515. Chapman S. Open season on the world's smokers. **Connexions** 1981;2(a):5.
- 516. Chapman S. Is there a safe cigarette? Connexions 1981;2(3):4.

### Videos, TV & Radio (under construction)

See many links in National Library of Australia's on-line Trove archive

- Radio New Zealand Saturday Interview with Kim Hill. Vaping 28 May 2023
- ABC News podcast: Charlie Teo: miracle surgeon or cowboy? 24 Feb, 2023
- Compilation of my TV news voice across years ABC 4 Four Corners 27 Jun, 2022
- Kids and vaping radio 2GB 13 Sep 2021
- Ban on private e-juice imports ABC Perth 22 Jun 2020
- Stanmore Music Festival ABC Sydney Drive 13 Nov 2019 (at 2h10m)
- Will Trump ban vaping 2SER-FM 13 Sep 2019
- Vaping ABC Radio National <u>Life Matters</u> 11 Sep 2019
- Voluntary Assisted Dying. Andrew Denton's <u>Fatal Fraud</u> Sept 2019 (35m)
- Tobacco tax rises 2GB 3 Sep 2019
- Impact of Australia's 1996 gun law reforms ABC Radio National 27 Aug, 2019
- Spectator columnist <u>Terry Barnes at Global Forum on Nicotine 2019</u> says he's been "harassed & bullied" by me and that he feels sorry for me. (Note: In 2017 Barnes paid me \$12,000 for defamatory remarks made about me at a libertarian conference)
- New Zealand's new gun laws ABC News 24 TV 21 Mar, 2019
- Vaping concerns Radio Adelaide 4 Jan, 2019
- What's really in your vape? ABC Podcast 12 Jun, 2018
- 22 year halt to gun massacres ABC Richard Glover 13 Mar, 2018
- Wind Turbine Syndrome ABC Health Report 5 Feb, 2018
- David Leyonhjelm & Simon Chapman on Richard Glover ABC Sydney Jul 26, 2017
- \$50m in costs awarded against Philip Morris re plain packs Radio National 10 Jul, 2017
- Italian mobile phone court award ABC AM Apr 22, 2017
- The duty of researchers to try and influence policy. Ockham's Razor, ABC Radio National Feb 26, 2017.
- ABC PM radio ecigarettes & TGA decision 2 Feb, 2017
- ABC Radio National Life Matters. My career 9 Dec, 2016
- ABC PM radio <u>Sacking of Catalyst staff</u> 3 Nov, 2016
- ABC The Drum 23 June, 2016 Firearms [from about half way]
- ABC AM 23 June, 2016 <u>Firearms</u>
- ABC Radio World Today 13 June, 2016 Graphic health warnings "backfiring"
- Presentation to Royal Australian College of Physicians annual conference, 17 May, Adelaide. <u>Australian</u> achievements in tobacco control.
- ABC radio World Today 16 May, 2016 E-cigs
- Channel 7 News 7 May, 2016 e-cigs
- Hobart Mercury Against raising smoking age to 21 16 Apr, 2016
- ABC World at noon. Passive vaping 15 Apr, 2016
- ABC Radio National Mar 11, 2016 tobacco tax
- Signatory on open letter to PM Turnbull on mandatory detention of asylum seekers
- ABC TV News 24, Jan 23, 2016 ecigarettes
- ABC AM Jan 19, 2016 ecigarettes
- ABC Radio National: change agents Jan 18, 2016
- Call on ban on new coal mines 27 Oct, 2015
- E-cigarettes Oct 21, 2015 The West Australian (Video)
- E-cigarettes <u>7 Sunrise</u> Oct 10, 2015
- Unassisted smoking cessation Barcelona conference presentation 21 Sept, 2015
- E-cigarettes ABC Radio Soundcloud July 2015
- Tobacco plain packaging Mar 2, 2015 [2,686 views by Feb 22, 2022] ITC Project video
- Turbine torture: do wind farms make you sick? Media Watch Feb 16 2015
- Plain packaging BBC News Jan 23 2015
- Twitterati of the week. <u>Radio National</u> Nov 28 2014

- Plain packaging Oct 16, 2014. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qfpG-9atXng
- Should there be a <u>license to smoke</u>? Nov 27 2014 (18m) [1,101 views by Feb 22, 2022] <u>Short version</u> [1,110 views by Feb 22, 2022]
- ABC 7.30 Report E-cigarettes Oct 2, 2014
- <u>Lecture</u>: Reflections on a 38 year career in public health advocacy: 10 pieces of advice to early career researchers and advocate. PHAA 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference, Perth Sept 2014
- ABC News radio. E-cigarettes Aug 27 2014
- Medical Journal of Australia podcast: <u>tobacco control, plain packaging</u> Aug 18, 2014 [1,400 plays by Dec 10, 2020]
- E-cigarettes ABC Lateline July 16 2014
- Thanks to Prof Stephen Leeder at his Festschrift, April 2014
- Using social media to promote your research Mar 17 2014 [604 views by Feb 22, 2022]
- ABC News Breakfast Lung cancer rates Jan 10 2014
- Our researchers: Simon Chapman Aug 18 2013
- 12 things you need to know about wind farms and health. Aug 13 2013 [295 views by Feb 22, 2022]
- Dying with dignity Nov 19 2012 [124 views by Dec 10, 2020]
- The Stephen Colbert Show Nov 8, 2012 wind turbine syndrome satire
- Mentioned in Hilter parody by pro-smokers Nov 7 2012 [2,844 views by Feb 22, 2022]
- ABC Science Show: Curious distribution for wind turbine sickness Oct 20 2012
- Debating IPA on youth smoking Aug 26 2012
- Court clears way for plain packs Aug 15 2012
- Norwegian tobacco control conference May 25 2012
- Istanbul Conference May 2012
- Does introducing plain packaging for cigarettes matter to you? Mar 18 2012
- Open access publishing Jan 30 2012
- Big Ideas Debate Do we need a nanny state? Oct 11 2011
- Plain packs Apr 16 2011
- Plain packs (<u>Lateline ABC</u>) Apr 6 2011
- Useless and useful research in public health: Feb 20 2010
- Alcopops Lateline ABC March 18 2009
- NSW leads Australia in getting rid of tobacco displays Aug 3 2008
- 2008 NSW Premier's Cancer Researcher of the Year Jun 23 2008 [803 views by Oct 11, 2022]
- Casino smoking Jan 11 2008
- Outdoor smoking Nov 14 2007
- BUGA UP ABC Today Tonight 2004?
- <u>Debating the NRA's Robert Corbin on guns 1992 [439 views by Oct 2, 2021]</u>
- BBC QED program on BUGA UP "The war of words" 1983 [1,176 views by Oct 11, 2022]
- Sports sponsorship by tobacco 1982 [416 views by Oct 2, 2021]
- See also <u>search results</u> from ABC archives

### INTERNATIONAL AND NATIONAL CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

(regrettably, list only commenced 2003)

- 1. European Network for Smoking Prevention, Utrecht 23 & 24 May 2003: keynote address on advocacy for tobacco control.
- 2. South East Asia Tobacco Control Alliance Regional Workshop, Bangkok 15–17 Dec 2003: keynote speech on advocacy.
- 3. International Cancer Nursing Conference, Sydney. 9 September 2004: keynote address on tobacco control
- 4. Smokefree New Zealand Conference: Opening keynote speaker 13 Sept 2004
- 5. Public Relations Institute of Australia, Annual Fellows Dinner. "Corporate responsibility and the tobacco industry: an oxymoron?" October 17 2004, Canberra
- 6. Public Health Association. Sidney Sax Oration. "Explaining the fall in tobacco use: beyond evidence based myopia." Oct 18 2004, Canberra.

- 7. National Health Research Institute, Taiwan 22 May 2005. Tobacco control in Australia
- 8. Cancer Council Western Australia. The tobacco industry in the own words. Public Lecture, Perth 19 Aug 2005
- 9. Curtin University Professorial Breakfast Meeting. Research and Advocacy: twins separated at birth? Perth, 20 Aug 2005.
- 10. 3<sup>rd</sup> National Australian Tobacco Control Conference, Sydney November 2005. Tobacco control in Australia: what aces are left in the deck?
- 11. International Society for Hypertension, Antalya Turkey 2–4 April 2006.
- 12. UICC World Cancer Congress. Washington DC 11 July 2006 Plenary presentation: "Bringing the background into the foreground: the importance of news generation in advocacy for tobacco control."
- 13. 13<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington DC 12 July 2006. Plenary presentation: "Keeping tobacco control on the public agenda."
- 14. 13<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington DC 12 July 2006. "Should we talk with the tobacco industry."
- 15. 13<sup>th</sup> World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Washington DC 12 July 2006. "Tobacco industry spokespersons say the darndest things."
- 16. 5th World Conference of Science Journalists, Melbourne 17–19 April 2007.
- 17. Plenary speaker, Asia Pacific Association for Tobacco Control (APACT) Conference, Taipei 18 Oct 2007 "Markers of the denormalisation of tobacco use"
- 18. William Mitchell School of Law, St Paul Minnesota. USA "Exploring the limits of smoking regulations." 24 October 2007
- 19. American Cancer Society Distinguished Lecturer, Stanford University, 21 Feb 2008 "Markers of the denormalisation of tobacco use" (<a href="https://www.stanford.edu/dept/anthropology/cgi-bin/web/?q=node/593">https://www.stanford.edu/dept/anthropology/cgi-bin/web/?q=node/593</a>)
- 20. Plenary speaker: Get screened and live forever? Screening Symposium 14–15 April 2008, Wellington New Zealand "A matter of faith, not science": discourse on prostate cancer screening in Australian news media 2003–2006.
- 21. "Useless and useful research: reflections from 17 years of research editing and a life time of public health advocacy." Plenary address to Chronic Disease Prevention Alliance of Canada, November 24 2008 (via video)
- 22. "Markers of spoiled identity of smoking and the tobacco industry". Opening plenary address to: Dangerous Consumptions Colloquium, University of Auckland Dec 4–5 2008.
- 23. 9th National Conference on Injury Prevention and Safety Promotion, Melbourne 26 July 2009
- 24. Injury news dominates health news: implications for policy reform in studying news media. Opening plenary lecture. Medical Oncology Group of Australia. Annual Conference. Opening session plenary speaker: Why has the incidence of lung cancer fallen in Australia since 1982?
- 25. Centre for Health Governance, Ethics and the Law, University of Sydney: Global Health Day 28 Aug 2008: Plenary speaker: Ethico-legal challenges posed by leading edge tobacco control developments.
- 26. Japanese Society for Tobacco Control. Opening plenary speaker, Annual Conference, Sapporo Japan. Sept 11 2009: What should we do more of, and what should we do less of in tobacco control today?
- 27. The contribution of strategic research to tobacco control in Australia. Opening plenary session address 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference, Public Health Association of Australia, Canberra 28 Sept 2009
- 28. 2009 Annual COSA (Clinical Oncology Society of Australia) Conference Nov
- 29. 17 2009, Broadbeach, Qld. Opening plenary session speaker: Tobacco control: achievements and endgame challenges.
- 30. 10<sup>th</sup> Behavioural Research in Cancer Conference, Fremantle 14–16 April 2010 Plenary address: "The research that matters What public health research makes a difference and why"
- 31. Introducing Addiction Neuroethics, University of Queensland, 9 April 2010: "
- 32. The Australian Health News Research Collaboration: findings and future directions. ANZCA 2010 Conference, Museum of Australian Democracy, Canberra 7 July 2010.
- 33. H1N1 on television: is it important and what should you do? ANZCA 2010 Conference, Museum of Australian Democracy, Canberra 8 July 2010.
- 34. Can we make lung cancer history? Public Lecture to open Sydney Cancer Conference, University of Sydney 14 July 2010.

- 35. Removing the cancer emperor's clothes: Annual Tobacco Control Conference, Greater London Council 8 Feb 2011 (via satellite)
- 36. Removing the cancer emperor's clothes. 5th National Turkish Tobacco Control Conference, Kocaeli, Turkey 10 May 2011.
- 37. The Future of Tobacco Control. Australian Council on Smoking and Health, 40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Meeting, Perth 17 Nov 2011.
- 38. Australian General Practitioners Annual Conference, Melbourne 19 Nov 2011.
- 39. Industry reaction to plain packaging of tobacco products, WHO Intercountry meeting, Brunei Durassalem, 8–10 Jan 2012
- 40. Southwest Smokefree (Bristol, UK), Industry reaction to plain packaging of tobacco products Jan 16 2012.
- 41. Action on Smoking & Health, London Industry reaction to plain packaging of tobacco products, Jan 17, 2012.
- 42. 15th World Conference on Tobacco or Health, Singapore March 2012: Plenary session lecture: (1) Plain packaging: a guide to what your country can expect from the tobacco industry (2) The research neglect of unassisted smoking cessation.
- 43. New Zealand Wind Energy Conference 2012, April 3: Hamilton NZ: The psychogenic nature of "wind turbine syndrome"
- 44. Summing Up. Workshop on Endgame Strategies in Tobacco Control, June 18–21, 2012 University of Michigan School of Public Health
- 45. Plain packaging of tobacco products. O'Neill Institute for Global Health Law, Georgetown University, Washington DC22 June 2012.
- 46. Clean Air Society of Australian & New Zealand (CASANZ). AGM speaker 15 Nov 2012, Melbourne: Psychogenic aspects of 'wind turbine syndrome'.
- 47. Australian Medical Writers' Association, Melbourne. Opening speaker 23 Aug 2013 "Public health pests or "incompetent individuals: ethical issues in publicly shaming those who harm public health".
- 48. International Conference of Pediatrics, Melbourne 25 Aug 2013. Plenary speaker: From puffing to plain packaging.
- 49. Australian Acoustical Society, Victoria. 12 things you should know about wind farms and health 10 Sept 2013.
- 50. VicHealth Forum on Harm Reduction: Visualising possible scenarios with ENDS (Electronic Nicotine Delivery Systems) Jul 15 2014.
- 51. Reflections on a 38 year career in public health advocacy: 10 pieces of advice to early career researchers and advocate. <u>Plenary address</u> to 43<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of Public Health Association of Australia, Perth 17 Sept 2014.
- 52. Psychogenic factors in wind farm harm complaints: what does the evidence say? Australasian College of Toxicology and Risk Assessment (ACTRA) 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference 9 Oct 2014, Crowne Plaza Coogee.
- 53. 4 lectures on tobacco control delivered to WHO Collaborating Centre for Smoking Cessation, Hong Kong 17–18 Nov 2014
- 54. Great Debates UICC World Cancer Congress Melbourne Dec 5 2014 Regulation of e-cigarettes (debating Prof Ron Borland)
- 55. NSW Department of Health. NSW Health Environment Health Network Policy and Practice meeting 25 February 2015 (wind farms and health)
- 56. Progress 2015 7–8 May, Melbourne Town Hall (tobacco control principles)
- 57. Sorting the hype from the evidence on ecigarettes. Royal Australasian College of Surgeons Annual Conference, Magnetic Island Qld 18 July 2015
- 58. Spotless leopards: decoding hype on ecigarettes. Oceania Tobacco Control Conference, Perth WA 21 Oct October 2015.
- 59. March for Science, speaker Apr 22, 2017, Sydney
- 60. What characterizes influential research and researchers? 3<sup>rd</sup> International Conference on Waterpipe Tobacco Smoking Research. American University of Beirut 2017; 10–11 Nov.
- 61. Media advocacy for policy to increase cognitive reserve. Copenhagen Summit on Cognitive Reserve Oct 24-5 Oct, 2019
- 62. Myth-busting 12 tenants of vaping theology. David Yen Memorial Lecture, 13<sup>th</sup> APACT conference, Bangkok Sept 3, 2021

63. Vaping: <u>HealthEd</u> continuing medical education lectures Aug-Sept Sydney, Perth, Melbourne, Adelaide Convention Centres

### **RESEARCH GRANTS**

- 1979: Department of Health. Grant to develop and trial anti-smoking intervention in secondary schools. (\$4400)
- 1983: Australian Cancer Society, for travel to 5th World Conference on Smoking and Health, Canada 1983. (\$1000)
- 1984–5: National Health and Medical Research Council Neil Hamilton Fairley Research Fellowship to Health Education Council, London. (full stipend and travelling expenses)

**PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Survey of AIDS related knowledge, attitudes and behaviours.

Chapman SF, Leeder SR, Gordon R.

1988-89

Commonwealth AIDS Research Grants Committee

\$86 400

**PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Content analysis of newspaper coverage of smoking 1987–8.

Chapman S.

1988

Directorate of NSW Drug Offensive

\$4 900

**PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Impact of ABC TV Bodyshow on health knowledge, attitudes and dietary sodium

Chapman S.

1988

National Health and Medical Research Council (Public Health Research and Development Committee)

\$32 093

**PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** 9 month follow-up of dietary sodium changes in ABC TV

Bodyshow viewers

Chapman S

1989

National Heart Foundation

\$8,000

**EDITOR AND COORDINATOR:** Atlas of Tobacco and Tobacco Control in the 3rd World. American Cancer Society (grant administered via Secretariat of 7th World Conference on Tobacco and Health, Perth)

1989

\$US34 700.

### PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Mass communication of news about AIDS:

Journalistic intent, messages and audience reception.

Chapman S, Tulloch J.

Commonwealth AIDS Research Grants Scheme 1990

\$37 000

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Self-exempting attitudes and beliefs about smoking in low SES smokers.

Chapman S.

NSW State Cancer Council

\$29 000

### **CO-INVESTIGATOR:** The Sydney heterosexual cohort - a prospective study of persons at risk for AIDS.

Mulhall BP, Donovan BJ, Chapman S.

Commonwealth AIDS Research Grants Scheme 1990-1

\$163,772

### COURSE DEVELOPER AND COORDINATOR: Short course on public health

advocacy.

Chapman S, Nutbeam D.

National Better Health Program 1991

\$48,100

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Investigation into selling of cigarettes to minors by retail tobacconists.

NSW Department of Health 1992

\$15,000

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Reasons for requesting an HIV antibody test: risk perception in its socio-cultural context.

Chapman S, Lupton D.

Commonwealth AIDS Research Grants Scheme, 1993

\$37,201

# **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR**: The news on heart disease: what do people understand about news reportage on heart disease?

Chapman S, Lupton D, Webb K.

National Heart Foundation, 1993

\$25,000

## **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** The news on public health: content, meaning and audience reception.

Chapman S, Lupton D.

National Health and Medical Research Council (Public Health Research and Development Committee), 1993

\$27,632

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR**: Community Perceptions about Asthma and Air Quality Chapman S.

Epidemiology Branch, NSW Department of Health, 1993–4 \$61,634

### **CO-INVESTIGATOR:** Evaluation of NSW Quit campaigns, 1993–5.

Bauman A, Chapman S. Quit NSW, 1993–5 \$255,000

# **CO-INVESTIGATOR**: Analysis of reporting of health resource allocation in the quality press.

Haas M, Chapman S, Viney R, Hall J.

PH&RDC 1996 (#964167)

\$36,316

### **CO-INVESTIGATOR:** How are qualitative research grant applications reviewed?

Chapman S, Gifford S.

PH&RDC (internal grant),1996

\$25,000

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR**: Promoting public awareness and health policy through increased news coverage.

Chapman S.

PH&RDC 1997 (#974223)

\$50,167

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR**: Anti-immunisation coverage in the Australian press

S Chapman

NSW Department of Health 1997

\$4,060

### PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Passive smoking in nightclubs and discos

S Chapman, A Bauman, D Nutbeam

NSW Department of Health 1997

\$44,929

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Use of mobile phones in emergency settings

S Chapman

Australian Mobile Telephone Association 1997

\$23,895

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Companion animals and public health: a review of research priorities.

S Chapman

Pet Care Information and Advisory Service 1998

\$25,000

### **PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR:** Understanding and counteracting anti-immunisation rhetoric.

S Chapman, P Hawe, M Burgess NHMRC 1999-2000 (# 9936571) \$71,762.06

**MEMBER** Australian Smoking Cessation Research Consortium (R Borland, S Chapman, K Jamrozik, L Roberts, C Silagy) 2000–2001. Funding received for: Oakes W, Chapman S, Balmford J, Borland R, Trotter L. "Bulletproof skeptics in life's jungle": which self-exempting beliefs about smoking most predict lack of intention to quit? Prev Med 2004;39:776–82.

### **CO-INVESTIGATOR**: Smoking & Eye Disease

W Smith, P Mitchell, S Chapman NHMRC 1999 (# 991544) \$30,569.14

### ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR VicHealth Centre for Tobacco Control

\$3.5million 1998-2004

### PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Analysis of tobacco industry internal documents, Australia

National Health & Medical Research Council 2001–2003 (#153857) \$150,000

### PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Analysis of tobacco industry internal documents, Australasia

National Institutes of Health: 1 R01 CA87110-01A1 May 2001–May 2005 \$US816,782

# PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: Investigation of tobacco industry efforts to counteract tobacco control in Australia, 1970–2000

National Health & Medical Research Council 2003–5 (#253657) \$316,000

CO-INVESTIGATOR: Effects of anti-smoking advertising, tobacco-related press coverage and tobacco control policies on smoking behaviour. 2006–2007 Wakefield, White, Simpson, Donovan, Chapman, Siahpush. NHMRC project grant #396402. \$357,000

CHIEF INVESTIGATOR B: The future of tobacco control 2006–2009. Hall W, Chapman S. NHMRC project grant #401558. (not administered through the University of Sydney) \$487,000

CHIEF INVESTIGATOR: Television news on health and medicine in Australia: content, framing and impact. 2006–2009 Chapman S. Cancer Council NSW \$361,500

CHIEF INVESTIGATOR: Chapman S, Freeman B. The use of Web 2.0 internet sites to undermine tobacco advertising bans and to mobilise tobacco control advocates. NHMRC Project Grant 570869, 2008–2011 \$351,000

**CHIEF INVESTIGATOR:** Chapman S, Hall W, Redman S, Leeder S, Gillespie J. **What characterises influential public health policy research in Australia?** NHMRC Project Grant 570870. 2008–2010. \$433,500

**COMMISSONING EDITOR**: Chapman S. **Low and Middle Income Countries research mentoring project**, Bloomberg Foundation, 2008–2011 (not administered through the University of Sydney)

\$US300,000 (not administered through the University of Sydney)

**CO-INVESTIGATOR:** Wakefield M, Hammond D, Goldberg M, Durkin S, Chapman S. Project grant. **Effects of current and plain cigarette package design on smokers' cigarette evaluation.** NHMRC project grant 623203. 2010 (not administered through the University of Sydney)

\$646,800 (\$345,900; 2011 \$300,900)

**CO-INVESTIGATOR:** Blood W, Chapman S, Pirkis J. **Public and media understandings of A/H1N1 within a risk communication environment.** NHMRC 2009: (not administered through the University of Sydney) \$107,340

CHIEF INVESTIGATOR: Chapman S. Tobacco control news media research project. Cancer Institute NSW 2010: \$123,750

**CHIEF INVESTIGATOR:** Chapman S. **Tobacco Control Campaign Tracking**. Cancer Institute NSW, 2010: \$138,750

**CHIEF INVESTIGATOR:** Chapman S, Blood W, Pirkis J. **The Australian Health News Research Collaboration.** NHMRC Capacity Building Grant 571376, 2008–13. \$1,897,375

**CHIEF INVESTIGATOR:** Chapman S, Kerridge I, Jordens C, Bacon W, Bonfiglioli C, Sweet M. **Calling the tune? Investigating corporate influences on media reporting of health.** NHMRC 632840 2010:

\$415,500(2010:\$138,500; 2011: \$138,500; 2012: \$138,500.)

**CO-INVESTIGATOR:** Bonfiglioli C, Chapman S, Smith B. **Changing the media diet - Investigating the power of the news media to prevent obesity** ARC Discovery DP1096251 2010. not administered through the University of Sydney) \$255,000 (2010::\$80,000; 2011: \$80,000; 2012: \$95,000.)

**CHIEF INVESTIGATOR:** Chapman S, Redman S, Rychetnik L, King L, Milat A. **Characteristics of intervention research that progresses to 'real world' Implementation.** NHMRC 2012: #1024291 \$537,020

**CO-INVESTIGATOR:** Dunlop S, Chapman S, Freeman B, Carter S. **The natural history of unassisted smoking cessation in Australia.** NHMRC #1024459 3 years \$318,510

# JOURNALS AND GRANT AGENCIES FOR WHICH I REVIEWED (recent years)

Journal or agency
Tobacco Control
Medicine
PLoS One
BMJ
BMJ Open
Am J Public Health
Med J Aust
Aust NZ J PH
Drug & Alcohol Dependence
Nature Oncology
NH&MRC
Australian Academy of Science
Nicotine & Tob Res
Noise & Health
Int J Acoustics & Vibration
Journal of Low Frequency Noise, Vibration
and Active Control
Energy Policy
Environmental Research
Environmental Pollution
J Psychosomatic Res
Int J Environ Res & Public Health
Cureus
Lancet
J Epid Comm Health
Drug & Alc Review
Health Affairs
Int J Drug Policy
Addiction
Bioethics
Preventive Medicine

### THESES, TREATISES SUPERVISED

Completed theses and treatises

PhDs & DrPHs: 16

Masters by thesis (MPhil): 4

Masters by treatise/dissertation: 26

Total awarded: 46

#### 1989

• Chris Rissel: MPH by thesis An evaluation of the ABC Bodyshow series

### 1990

- Deborah Lupton: PhD Narratives in the Australian press about AIDS
- Rosemary Aldrich: MPH by thesis *The planning and evaluation of a statewide chlamydia education campaign* MPH

#### 1991

• Elizabeth McInnes: MPH Macro-economic correlates of per capita tobacco consumption

#### 1993

• Sophie McCarthy: MPH Motives for requesting an HIV test

#### 1995

- Victoria Kadenya: MPH Measles immunisation in sub-Saharan Africa
- Julie-Anne Brown: MPH Infinitesimal risk as public health crisis: media coverage of a doctor to patient HIV contact tracing investigation.

### 1997

Julie-Anne Leask: Anti-immunisation in the Australian print media MPH

#### 1998

- Nicola Christofides: MPH Depiction of the tobacco industry in the Australian press.
- David Ng: MPH Meta analysis of tobacco use and eye disease.
- Julie Edwards: MPH (Hons) *Health messages in teenage magazines*
- Belinda Walsh: MPH (Hons) Eyes on the prize: transnational tobacco companies in China 1976–1997.
- Linette Collins: MPH (Hons) Heroin overdose: a study of police attendance and activity
- Julie-Anne Leask: PhD How do parents deconstruct anti-immunisation rhetoric

### 2000

- Amanda Elliot: *The construction of "the addict" in press reports of heroin* MPH(Hons)
- Glenda Lawrence: Press reportage of the ACT heroin trial proposal MPH(Hons)
- Jacqui Drope: *Tobacco industry efforts at discrediting the science of environmental tobacco smoke: a review of internal industry documents.* MPH (Hons)
- Alan Hildon: A review of sexual health promotion in NSW MPH(Hons)
- Deborah Horner: *Domestic violence surveillance in general practice* MPH(Hons)

### 2001

• Denise Kroehling-Schmiedeberg. *Knowledge and attitudes of Australian Primary School Teachers about food allergies*. MPH (Hons)

#### 2002

- Mary Assunta. *Tobacco industry document revelations about Malaysia*. MPhil
- Tibor Szilagyi. *Tobacco industry document revelations about Hungary*. MPhil

#### 2003

- David Garne. Environmental tobacco smoke research published in the journal Indoor and Built Environment and associations with the tobacco industry. MIPH (Hons)
- Megan Watson. Environmental tobacco smoke research published in the journal Indoor and Built Environment and associations with the tobacco industry. MIPH (Hons)

#### 2004

- Rose Grunstein. Evaluation of the Rock Eisteddfod. DrPH
- Hasantha Gunasekera. Sex, drugs and video rentals. MPH (Hons)
- Katherine Bryan-Jones. *The political evolution of secondhand smoke legislation in New South Wales, Australia.* MPhil.
- Peggy Pei-Chia Chiang. Do pharmacy staff recommend evidence-based smoking cessation products? A pseudo patron study. MIPH(Hons)

#### 2005

- Merrilyn Walton. PhD A multi-factorial study of medical mishaps by interns and residents.
- Rosemary Vagg. "For eventual use if nicotine becomes prohibited": nicotine analogue research in the tobacco industry. MPH (Hons)
- David Champion. Framing pub smoking bans: An analysis of Australian print news media coverage, March 1996–March 2003. MIPH (Hons)
- Kristy Alechnowicz. The Philippine tobacco industry: "the strongest tobacco lobby in Asia". MIPH (Hons)
- Stacy Carter: PhD *Tobacco industry communication strategies: an Australian analysis based on internal tobacco industry documents and other sources.*
- Preeti Sachdev: MIH(Hons) Availability of illegal oral tobacco products in Asian grocery shops, Sydney 2005.
- Catriona Bonfiglioli: PhD Genetic technology in the Australian media.
- Catherine Sefton: DrPH Coalitions in health promotion: results of a 3 year evaluation of safe community interventions in NSW.
- Mary Assunta Kolandai: PhD *The tobacco industry in Japan and its influence on tobacco control.*

### 2010

• Reece Hinchcliff: PhD. Stakeholder analysis of the Australian road safety research-to-policy process. (associate supervisor).

### 2011

- Jacqui Webster. PhD Evaluating the effectiveness of the Australian salt reduction campaign in comparison to other national approaches. (associate supervisor)
- Becky Freeman. PhD Web2 media and tobacco control (supervisor)

#### 2013

• Andrea Fogarty. PhD *Alcohol in the Australian news media* (supervisor)

#### 2014

- Michelle Scollo: PhD *Illicit tobacco trade in Australia*. (supervisor)
- Michelle Imison: PhD: Disease, disaster and despair? Coverage of international health in the Australian media. (supervisor)

#### 2017

 Marita Hefler: PhD A natural history of smoking cessation among a cohort of disadvantaged young people. (supervisor``)

### 2018

• Andrea Smith: PhD *The natural history of unassisted smoking cessation* (supervisor, then associate supervisor)

### TRAVEL EXPERIENCE

**Lived in:** London, UK (twice x 18 months); Penang, Malaysia (6 months), Lyon, France (6 months)

Conducted seminars, lectures in: Argentina, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Canada, Canary Islands (Spain), Catalonia (Spain), China, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Iceland, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Japan, Lebanon, Malaysia, Menorca (Spain), Netherlands, New Caledonia (France), New Zealand, Norway, Papua New Guinea, UK, USA, Thailand, Pakistan, Singapore, South Korea, Sudan, Taiwan, Thailand, South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey, Uganda, Zimbabwe.

**Also travelled in:** Afghanistan, Dominica, Greece, Ilse des Saintes (Caribbean), Iran, Italy, Kenya, Lao, Morocco, Portugal, Vietnam,

**Interests:** Contemporary African music (1986–7, hosted 5MMM Adelaide African music program Back to Black 11pm-1am Fridays; guested 3 times on ABC Sydney Simon Marnie's Sonic Journey Saturdays 11am-noon, 2016–18); pub rock (sang in <a href="three Sydney bands 2006–18">three Sydney bands 2006–18</a>); koi (Japanese carp – Patron of the Australian Koi Association).

